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Canara HSBC Life Insurance

Established in 2008, Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited is a joint venture
promoted by Canara Bank (51 percent) and HSBC Insurance (Asia Pacific) Holdings
Limited (26 percent). Punjab National Bank is also a shareholder of the Company, holding
23 percent as an investor. One of the major bancassurance conglomerates with its head
office at Gurugram, Haryana, and more than 100 branch offices pan India, the Company
brings together the trust and market knowledge of public and private banks under one
roof.

For more than 16 years now, the Company has been selling life insurance products and
servicing customers through multi-channels and the well-diversified network of Canara
Bank and HSBC, located in Tier 1, 2, and 3 cities of the country. The Company has a vast
portfolio of life insurance solutions and offers various products across individual and group
space comprising of life, health, online term plans, retirement solutions, credit life, and
employee benefit segments through direct, digital, agency models, and direct field force.

With the support of distribution partners, the Company has been able to maintain an
aggressive growth trajectory since inception. The Company continues to focus and invest
in agile and technologically advanced methods of soliciting business, servicing customers,
and marketing products. With an aim to provide simpler insurance and faster claim
processes, the Company intends to keep the promises of the customers alive with the
‘Promises ka Partner’ philosophy.

Fast Facts about the Company

MD and CEO — Mr Anuj Mathur

Shareholders/Promoters - Canara Bank: 51% and HSBC: 26%
Shareholder/Investor — Punjab National Bank: 23%

Products — Online Term Plans, Term Insurance Plans, Savings Plans, Retirement Solutions,
Child Insurance Plans and Health Insurance

Website

www.canarahsbclife.com

Social Media Handles

Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/CanaraHSBCLifelnsurance

Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/canarahsbcobc/

Twitter- https://twitter.com/CanaraHSBCLI

LinkedIn - https://www.linkedin.com/company/canara-hsbc-life-insurance-company/

YouTube - https://www.youtube.com/c/CanaraHSBCLifelnsurance



BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

4>
K SATYANARAYANA RAJU EDWARD MONCREIFFE
Chairman Non-Executive Director
@ @
DEBASHISH MUKHERJEE ASHOK CHANDRA
Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director
DEVENDRAN RAJ KAMAL VERMA
SURENDRAN Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director



RANJAN BHATTACHARYA

Non-Executive Director

SUPRATIM
BANDYOPADHYAY

Independent Director

=
SURYANARAYANA
SOMAYAJULA

Independent Director

A §

KISHORE KUMAR SANSI

Independent Director

GEETA MATHUR

Independent Director

ANUJ MATHUR

Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer




Chairman’s

MESSAGE




110

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to present before you the Annual Report of our Company for
the financial year 2023-24. This year has been a testament to our resilience, agility, and
commitment to delivering value amidst a strengthening economic backdrop and evolving
insurance regulatory landscape. The global economy exhibited resilience, displaying a
gradual strengthening of growth impulses despite regional disparities, accompanied by a
gradual reduction in inflationary pressures from previous peaks. Considering the prevailing
scenario, the International Monetary Fund (IMF) has projected global growth upwards to
3.2% for 2024.

India’s financial year 2024 real GDP growth provisionally stands at 8.2%. It is expected
that we will become the third-largest economy in the world with a GDP of $5 trillion in the
next three years and touch $7 trillion by 2030 on the back of continued reforms. Our GDP
and the financial services sector are poised to grow in the current financial year 2024-25
as well.

Life Insurance plays a crucial role in the financial services sector. The IRDAI has set a goal
of achieving "Insurance for All" by 2047, aiming to offer protection to every citizen. To
achieve this, a Digital Public Infrastructure named "Bima Sugam - Insurance Electronic
Marketplace" is being proposed to safeguard policyholders' interests, boost insurance
penetration in India, and improve the availability, accessibility, and affordability of
insurance. Additionally, the regulator has introduced a comprehensive insurance product
called Bima Vistaar, which will be distributed by women-led Bima Vahaks to enhance
insurance penetration in rural areas. With only 2.9% insurance penetration in the Indian
market and an estimated insurable population of around 1 billion by 2035, there is a
significant opportunity for life insurers. Although India currently has a large working-age
population, the elderly population is projected to increase to 2.5 times the current levels
by 2050. Your Company is committed to the regulator's vision of "Insurance for All" and is
encouraged to participate in the Bima Trinity initiative, collaborating closely with
government institutions and regulators to further boost insurance penetration.

During the financial year 2023-24, your Company has achieved significant milestones that
highlight our strategic effort and steadfast commitment to our stakeholders. Despite the
continuing uncertainties, we have demonstrated strong financial performance, with a 24%
growth in Profit Before Tax, and an overall persistency level of 89%. This accomplishment
is a testament to the trust our customers have in us and the hard work of our skilled teams.
The Company also grew the Retail new business premium by 4% over the previous year.

Your Company has been demonstrating sustainable growth in shareholder value, with a
notable 17% growth in Indian Embedded Value (IEV) in financial year 2023-24, reaching X
5,027 crores. In addition, we have delivered a profit before tax of X 124 crores for financial
year 2023-24, marking our 12th consecutive year of profitability for our shareholders.

| am very pleased to share that your Company has achieved an overall Net Promoter Score
of 60, which is a testament to the “Promises ka Partner” brand philosophy and the trust
our customers have in the brand. As part of our strategic priorities, we have remained
committed to enhancing customer experience through digital transformation initiatives.
Our investments in technology have not only boosted operational efficiency but also
empowered us to provide innovative solutions that meet the ever evolving needs of our
policyholders.

In financial year 2023-24, your Company has insured over 80 lakh lives under the Pradhan
Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) scheme as well as more than 73,000 rural
Indians. This accomplishment represents a 40% compliance against the regulatory
requirement of 20% of total policies issued during the year.



Sustainability is the cornerstone of our business strategy. We have ramped up our efforts
to make a positive contribution to society through our Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) initiatives, which include promoting financial literacy, supporting community
programs, and advocating for environmental sustainability. These actions are in
accordance with our commitment to being a responsible corporate citizen and creating
long-term value for all stakeholders. In financial year 2023-24, your Company has
positively impacted over 10,000 lives through its diverse CSR projects across India.

Looking ahead, we are optimistic about the opportunities that lie ahead. We remain
committed to strengthening our market position, expanding our distribution reach, and
leveraging data analytics to drive informed decision-making. Our focus on innovation and
agility will continue to differentiate us in the competitive landscape of the Indian
insurance industry.

Your Company remains committed to effective and strong corporate governance, backed
by the parentage of its shareholders. Your Company follows a holistic approach towards
responsible business practices, which are integrated into the risk management framework.

The Regulator has introduced several new initiatives and reforms in the last financial year,
such as working towards the development and implementation of the Indian Risk-Based
Capital (Ind-RBC) Framework and additional flexibility to policyholders on withdrawn
products. Regular meetings are conducted by IRDAI through Bima Manthan, where
various important programs and initiatives are discussed and participated in by all the
relevant stakeholders. Your Company is leveraging these reform initiatives to deepen
insurance penetration and promote financial inclusion through last-mile delivery.

| would like to extend my sincere gratitude to our policyholders for their trust, our
employees for their dedication, our partner banks for their collaboration, and our
esteemed shareholders for their continued support. Together, we have achieved significant
milestones, and | am confident that we are well-positioned for sustained growth and value
creation in the years to come.

Thank you for your trust and confidence in Canara HSBC Life Insurance.

Warm Regards,

K SATYANARAYANA RAJU
Chairman
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Dear Shareholders,
Greetings and wishes for good health, safety, and prosperity to all.

| would like to begin by thanking you for your consistent unwavering support and trust that
has enabled your Company to grow bigger and better, with sound fundamentals and
performance in the financial year 2023-24. Your continuous support has helped your
Company to emerge stronger and make a mark as a leading life insurer in India.

Your Company has successfully completed 16 years of operations as of June 2024. It is
noteworthy that your Company stands out as one of the fastest life insurance companies
to achieve break-even within 5 years of commencement, maintaining consistent profitable
growth for last 12 years. In the previous financial year, we have reached at an Individual
claim settlement ratio of 99.2% and overall claim settlement ratio of 99.3% (including
group claims), keeping our promise of standing with our policyholders in times of need.
This positive journey underlines the growing trust that our customers and stakeholders
have in us, inspiring us to continuously exceed their expectations. We are pleased to
announce that we have received all the regulatory approvals for setting up a branch at
GIFT City and will soon commence operations there.

| am confident that your Company shall continue to grow and reach newer heights in the
years to come.

Company’s performance- Consistent growth

Your Company closed the Financial Year 2023-24 with retail weighted premium income of
1,778 crores, marking a 4% growth over previous year. Your Company issued more than
1.84 lakh individual policies and covered over 86.7 lakh lives through group policies,
including coverage through the Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana. This initiative
not only supported the Government's goal of financial inclusion but also expanded the
Company's reach to partner banks' mass market. Assets Under Management rose to X
37,380 crores reflecting a 24% growth over last year. Your Company’s financial standing
remained robust, with a solvency ratio of 213% as on 31st March 2024, against the
minimum regulatory requirement of 150%. Your Company generated X124 crores of profit
before tax, continuing its profitable streak for the 12th consecutive year. With consistent
and profitable growth, the Indian Embedded Value (IEV) of the Company stood at X 5,027
crores as of 31st March 2024 with a growth of 18% over previous year.

Bade Promises ka Partner

Consumers are the focus of every new project we launch. We continuously strive to
innovate to deliver superior products, streamline and simplify the purchasing process, and
offer our customers dependable, policy servicing options. As a result of these efforts and
initiatives, your Company has seen a significant jump of ten points in the Net Promoter
Score to 60 (from previous year’s score of 50).

Our brand awareness has been successfully boosted through digital and social media
marketing campaigns, as evidenced by the rise in website traffic and impressions across
various platforms. Moving forward, we aim to expand our presence on these platforms
even further in the coming year.



Digital, innovation and operational excellence - transformation of systems and
processes

The life insurance industry is experiencing significant growth due to the increasing
popularity of Fintech and InsurTech players. By leveraging analytics and FinTechs, we are
harnessing the power of data to create an immensely fulfilling customer experience
through streamlined processes and improved service accessibility.

Following are the digital initiatives that we had launched in the financial year 2023-24:

= We have integrated Health and Wellness services into the customer app for our
policyholders, making us one of the first companies in the industry to offer such
benefits free of cost.

= Launched “InstaServe”, a platform for distributors and front line sales for faster,
paperless processing of customer’s service requests.

= A new claims system to accelerate processing of claims, offering a paperless
journey and real-time claim status updates for the customers on the mobile app.

= Introduced DIY (do-it-yourself) and paperless processing options of service
request types.

Data and analytics

Your Company has implemented sophisticated predictive analytics models to forecast and
recommend optimal outcomes across various business facets, including policy renewals,
early claim identification, new business potential, underwriting risk assessment and
customer retention. By integrating advanced algorithms and machine learning techniques,
your Company has established a comprehensive customer segmentation framework using
genomic analysis. This has enabled us to design tailored, customer-centric propositions
for service delivery, sales optimization, and the exploration of new business opportunities
with our strategic partners.

Furthermore, your Company is harnessing cutting-edge artificial intelligence and machine
learning capabilities to revolutionize key business processes. These encompass real-time
Al-powered customer and agent sentiment analysis, recruitment automation based on
Natural Language Processing, automated performance evaluation systems and geospatial
analytics. These innovative solutions are optimising workflows, offering cohesive
processes with precise and actionable insights in real-time, thereby enhancing overall
business efficiency and decision-making capabilities.

Giving back to the society

Your Company is committed to making a positive impact and contribution to the
community at large. Your Company has collaborated with numerous NGOs that focus on
financial inclusion, environmental sustainability, and healthcare, demonstrating its
commitment as a responsible and trusted corporate citizen. In line with the goal to improve
everyone's quality of life, your Company has empowered thousands of people and their
families through a variety of programs in the financial year 2023-24.
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Outlook for the current year

Life insurance serves as a crucial instrument for customers to grow financial security, with
increasing awareness, the industry is poised for significant growth in the coming years due
to favorable regulations, a rise in group insurance offerings, innovative products and
processes, customization options, and the establishment of robust distribution channels
such as bancassurance in the individual insurance sector. The industry saw a lot of
significant regulatory improvements last year, and | believe that the IRDAI's
reforms—which seek to achieve the goal of "Insurance for All by 2047"—will open up more
opportunities for your Company to expand its operations.

To conclude, | want to express my gratitude to our valuable employees, who have
continuously proven the importance of our core values — agility, accountability, customer
centricity, collaboration, and empowerment & respect. | firmly believe that the most
valuable assets we possess are our employees and their dedication to providing excellent
service to our customers. | want to thank our shareholders and the Board of Directors for
their unwavering support. | am also thankful to our regulator, IRDAI, for creating a positive
and favorable regulatory atmosphere that has allowed the industry to thrive and expand.

Wishing everyone a healthy year ahead!

Warm Regards,

ANUJ MATHUR
MD & CEO
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags an
award for “Best Use of Technology to
Enhance Customer Experience”

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded
“Best Use of Technology to Enhance Customer
Experience” at the 16th edition of The Customer
FEST Awards 2023. The emerging technologies
being used and implemented by the Company for
better customer service have been well recognised
by the jury and forum.

o= Em EEEm o,

Canara HSBC Life Insurance felicitated
“Data Science Strategy” at the Data & Al
Summit and Awards 2023

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded the
best “Data Science Strategy” at the 2nd Edition of
the Future of Data and Al Summit and Awards 2023.
The award honours the impeccable use of data,
analytics, and Al to foster innovation, develop new
and improved services, and drive operational
effectiveness within the Company and its customers.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags an award
for Insurance Company of The Year (Life
Insurance) at the 6th Insurance India Summit
and Awards 2023

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded
Insurance Company of the Year (Life Insurance) at the
6th Insurance India Summit and Awards 2023 by
Quest Conferences. The award recognises the
company’s innovation, uniqueness, business model,
and customer-centric approach.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags the gold
award for “Influencer Marketing Creativity”

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded a
gold award at the ACEF Customer Engagement
Awards for its “Depend On Insurance Season 3"

campaign. The award is a testimony to the effective
use of influencer marketing within the campaign and
highlights the efforts deployed in making the
campaign a success.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags the silver
award for “Effective Use Of Market Research”

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has bagged a silver
award at the ACEF Customer Engagement Awards
for the “Promise ka Partner” brand campaign. The
award marks effective market research and usage
performed to evolve a new brand name and identity.
The Promises ka Partner campaign beautifully
reaffirms the company’s philosophy of being a
dependable insurance partner for everyone.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance felicitated for
Depend On Insurance Season 3 at the D2C
Awards by Exchangedmedia

Depend on Insurance Season 3: Life Lessons from
Parenting has been awarded “Bronze” for Best
Marketing Campaign by Exchange4media—D2C
Awards. The digital campaign depicts wonderful
stories of resilience by different personalities and
their parents; the jury is well-connected with the idea
of financial awareness through parenting.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance recognised for
"Corporate Excellence" by MICE Affair Magazine

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been felicitated with
MICE Affair magazine's prestigious Corporate
Excellence Award. Recognition reflects the Company's
commitment to excel in several facets of operations
and services within the MICE Domain. The meticulous
evaluation process of the forum evaluated vital
parameters such as cost, experience, and process,
which underscores the Company's dedication to
maintaining the highest efficiency standards and
effectively enhancing the customer experience.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags an award for
“Quality Excellence in Planning, Process, and
Systems” at Global Awards for Excellence in
Quality Management and Leadership

"Drishti,” a project management system developed by
Canara HSBC Life Insurance, has been recognised and
awarded for “Quality Excellence in Planning, Process, and
Systems” at the Global Awards held in Mumbai. As an
integration tool, Drishti has proven to be an essential tool
for the smoother execution of projects carried out within
the Company. The jury has applauded the simplification
and ease of workflow that Drishti has created within the
Company and among the relevant stakeholders for
day-to-day project completion.

o= Em EEEm o,

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags Shark
Awards for Rebranding

Canara HSBC Life Insurance’s rebranding campaign,
"#PromisesKaPartner", bags the Shark Award (ET
Brand Equity) for 2023. The exclusive marketing
campaign launched in line with the brand new identity
of the Company has been well recognised for its ethos
of fulfilling the promises of customers and their loved
ones. The testimony of the rebranding campaign lies
in defining new priorities, new dreams, and new
promises.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance recognised as “Best
Workplaces for Women” by Great Place To Work
Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been recognised

among India's Best Workplaces™ for Women 2023

(Large): Top 100 post-independent analysis conducted
by the Great Place to Work Institute® of India (GPTW).
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance recognised as
Champions of Customer Centricity at the
Masters of CX 2023 - 2024

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded
champions of customer centricity for its unparalleled
customer service. The award exhibits the highest
commitment to a seamless customer experience at every
touchpoint. The jury believes the Company's efforts
towards CX transformations are quite a breakthrough in
providing transformative solutions to engage customers,
establish long-lasting capabilities across the organisation,
o SVE—— and enable predictive analytics and measurement for

» better decision-making.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bestowed with .
an Indian CSR award for “Cheer Urja"—the loTTTTEEEES
CSR Project

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been felicitated with the

Indian CSR award for the "Cheer-Urja" CSR project under '[‘
the Best Natural Resource Preservation initiative. The "'M ::
project addressed one of the most crucial aspects of INP&'&_@_&?R

forest fires in Himachal Pradesh. It helped conserve pine
needles (the main cause of fire) into bio-fuel products,
which also helped citizens with their financial security.
'Giving back' to society is a core belief of the Company,
and each employee believes in and has been the guiding
principle in the initiative.

. N Depend on Insurance Season 3 bags “Most
’ A Effective Use of Influencer Marketing” at
) Pitch BFSI Marketing Awards

¥ Depend On Insurance Season 3, Life Lessons from
1 Parenting, by Neena Gupta, has been awarded "Most
! Effective Use Of Influencer Marketing" at the Pitch
/ ': BFSI Marketing Awards. The marketing campaign by
4
4

Canara HSBC Life Insurance unfolds heartwarming
and inspirational stories that have helped people sail

. ’ through life challenges over the years.
~ L 4

Ritesh Rathod recognised as a "Predictive
Analytics Expert" at the Elets Insurance
Innovation Awards 2023

Ritesh Rathod has been awarded "Predictive Analytics
Expert" at the Insurance and Innovation Awards 2023,
organised by Elets Banking and Finance. The award
exhibits efficient usage of predictive analysis to drive
business from a pool of raw and unfiltered data. The award
is a testimony to the significant impact that data and
analytics have displayed within the company and
empowers the analytics team to make data-based
decisions. Understanding the trends and optimising the
resources with the help of data helps the organisation
optimise the efforts of all the stakeholders ’

Anuj Mathur conferred "India's Impactful
CEO" by Times Now

Anuj Mathur, MD and CEO, has been honoured with
“Times Now—India's Impactful CEO”, which was
conceptualised by ET Edge. The recognition is a
testament to his visionary leadership and profound
impact, which have helped the Company reach new
heights and make a difference in the lives of our
customers and stakeholders.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags Amiable
Insurer at the 10th ET Edge Insurance
Summit and Awards

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded as
the most amiable life insurer at the 10th Insurance
Summit and Awards by ET Edge. The award is a
testament to the Company's unique business model,
innovation, and customer-centric approach.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance certified as a
“Great Place To Work”

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been certified as
Great Place to Work® certification post independent
analysis conducted by Great Place To Work
Institute® India (GPTW) for the years 2024-25.

’ *. Canara HSBC Life Insurance awarded “Best
L *. Training Program for Employees” for FY
’ . 2024

’ . Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been awarded the
1 1+ MTM Star Award from MICE Travel Mart for the "Best
. , Training Program for Employees/Associates” category.
A\ /'l Recognition highlights the Company's outstanding
4
4

performance in sourcing processes and the
cost-effectiveness implemented for employees and
. ’ associates.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags “Most
Well-Planned Business Travel” for FY 2024

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been recognised as
the "Most Well-Planned Business Travel" for their
outstanding planning and logistics implementation
during "the Mission 49" project with the MTM Star
Award from MICE Travel Mart. Implementing a new
project that captures every detail of travel and
planning has been well applauded by the forum.

e Canara HSBC Life Insurance bags the silver
’ : . award at the “Impact Digital Influencer Awards
‘ . 2023”

’ *  Canara HSBC Life Insurance won the silver award for the
[ 1 'Promises ka Partner—Rebranding' campaign at the
“ " Impact Digital Influencer Awards under the BFSI Category.
\ ’ The rebranding initiative was recognised as the "Best
/,' Brand Awareness Campaign," demonstrating innovation
’ and strategic execution and resulting in significant
. /3 enhancements in brand awareness and identity.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance receives “Risk
Management Innovation of the Year” at
India Insurance Summit and Awards 2024

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been honoured with the
esteemed "Risk Management Innovation of the Year"
award at the India Insurance Summit and Awards 2024.
The recognition speaks volumes about the Company’s
dedication to excellence and innovation in managing
diverting risks effectively. The award is a testament to the
hard work and commitment of our team, who have been
tirelessly working to improve the risk posture of the
Company.

Canara HSBC Life Insurance receives “Life
Insurance Company of the Year” at India
Insurance Summit and Awards 2024

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has received the esteemed
Life Insurance Company of the Year award at the India
Insurance Summit and Awards. The recognition under-
scores the Company's dedication to delivering superior
services, achieving operational success, and fostering
seamless customer engagement. We sincerely thank our
valued customers for their trust and support and our
dedicated team for their instrumental role in making this
achievement possible.

o= Em EEEm o,

Canara HSBC Life Insurance felicitated with
“Best Use Of Net Promoter Score” in Life
Insurance Space at Quantic 3rd Excellence
Awards 2024

Canara HSBC Life Insurance has been felicitated with the
"Best Use of Net Promoter Score" award in the Life
Insurance space at the Quantic Presents 3rd Excellence
Awards 2024. This recognition underscores our steadfast
commitment to delivering exceptional service and
satisfaction to our valued customers. Sincere thanks to
everyone who has supported us on this journey of
establishing our customer-centricity at its core. Your trust
and support inspire us to continuously raise the bar.
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Assets Under Management (in Cr)
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Your Promises, Our Fulfillment

o6

| had an awesome experience with Canara
HSBC Life Insurance. The entire process
was so smooth and easy. Vishwas, the
senior executive and Harsh, the executive
were incredibly helpful. They took the time
to explain everything clearly and helped
me allocate my funds to the best plan
available. Overall, | am very happy to be a
part of the Canara HSBC Life Insurance
family.

Venkata Bachala

ol

| was surprised at how helpful and
understanding the staff at Canara HSBC
Life Insurance was. There was a bit of
confusion during the processing, but they
quickly corrected the application and
handled the transfer as per my
requirements.

Ramakrishnaiah S

ol

S Jyothish

The team was responsive and did a great
job with follow-ups. The pre-sales service
was awesome and the staff, especially

Rehan was very patient. | will definitely

leave a Google review for Rehan and the
Canara HSBC Life Insurance team. Good
job!

el

Bhaskara Pasumarthi

| have had a great experience with their
customer service and the returns on my
investment are both good and reason-
able. | will definitely recommend their
policies to my friends P. Bhaskara Rao
and Vijayawada.

b

Changing my address online was
hassle-free, thanks to Canara HSBC Life
Insurance. Unlike other insurance policies,
which requires a signed letter from the
policyholder, address proof, and doesn'’t
offer an online update option, this was a
breeze. Great Initiative by Canara HSBC
Life Insurance.

Shylaja SV

ol

Kazoz Jayasankar

| am grateful for the swift response that
made me to become a term insurance
policyholder early on, without a doubt!
Thanks to every team member for their
co-operation. My heartfelt namaskars to
all of them.




CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FY 2023 - 2024

EDUCATION AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT

This initiative enhanced the learning of over 2,500 underprivileged children and youth, with 70% transitioning to mainstream
education. The program has trained 400+ youth in professional skills, including 40% females, supporting workforce readiness.
They were executed in partnerships with Amba Foundation, Aide Et Action and Friends of Tribals Society.

SANAAF L.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY

This initiative is central to our efforts, focusing on minimising environmental impact and addressing climate change. Our projects,
including agroforestry and clean energy from pine residues, have trained over 700 people in sustainable practices. We have
planted over 25,000 saplings, boosting water conservation and urban greenery. These initiatives were executed in partnership
with the Ashray Foundation and Mythri Sarva Seva Samithi.
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HEALTHCARE

In partnership with Bhoomika, this initiative have enhanced access to essential eye care in underserved areas. Last year, the
initiative benefited over 1,800 beneficiaries with more than 300 successful cataract surgeries, significantly improving their
quality of life.

EMPLOYEE VOLUNTEERING

Invested 2700 employee volunteering hours which significantly impacted over 4,500 beneficiaries last year, focusing on
skill-based activities, mentoring and creating resources such as audiobooks for the visually impaired. Embracing the philosophy
of "Giving Back to Society," through initiatives like Protsaahan and EachOneTeachOne and collaborations with various
NGOs.

*Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives were aligned with the United Nations Sustainable
Development Goals of quality education, decent work and economic growth, gender equality, good health and
well-being, life on land, no poverty, affordable and clean energy, and zero hunger.
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Changing the world through Education
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MYTHRI SARVA SEVA SAMITHI
Water, Sanitation & Food Security for all

ensuring guality life & livelihood
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BADE
PROMISES KA
PARTNER

Delivering on promises,
securing futures for all

Our "Bade Promises Ka Partner" campaign |
championed the importance of securing a |
promising future for families with the help of Canara 1
HSBC Life Insurance's comprehensive plans. The !
campaign captured extensive media attention and !
engaged with the audience, amassing more than 60 :
million views and generating around half a million L 1800 oo
engagements digitally. It stood out during the = 7T "= - _ "

India-Afghanistan cricket match with 500+ GRPs,
with significant viewership on both JioCinema TV
(95.73K views) and mobile devices (103.32K
views). Moreover, our dynamic outdoor
advertisements at Gurgaon drew 60K viewers,
showcasing the power of our integrated media
strategies.
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DEPEND =

ON INSURANCE:
SEASON 4

Empowering dreams:
Celebrating the remarkable

journeys of Indian women

"Depend on Insurance" narrated by Kirron Kher,
celebrated the extraordinary lives of Indian women.
It emphasised that with the right support, like that
from Canara HSBC Life Insurance, dreams can
indeed turn into reality. This message connected
broadly, achieving a reach of 51.2 million, 19 million
views, and 1.6 million engagements. Influential
figures enhanced each episode, which featured 5
stories, thereby amplifying the narratives and
motivating viewers to pursue their dreams.
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Strengthening our presence || s
across 8,000+ branches | ey 7

Our Channel Marketing initiatives have
significantly bolstered bank branch presence and l'

amplified product visibility across 8,000 Canara

Bank branches.

hlﬂlnlﬁc’mr . " )

These efforts were further enhanced through
consistent social media collaborations and brand
engagements across partner bank locations, as
well as micro-marketing initiatives
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STATE LEVEL '\
INSURANCE
COMMITTEE

(SLIC)

Enhancing insurance

coverage through
regional initiatives

At Canara HSBC Life Insurance, we increased
insurance access through Bima Rath mobile
activations, reaching 50,000 individuals and
covering 3,200 households in Delhi in two months.

Overall, our Delhi and Karnataka campaigns
engaged over 70 thousand people through various
activations, including door-to-door visits and
community events, underscoring our commitment
to making insurance accessible and educating

communities about its benefits.
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RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Canara HSBC Life Insurance ("the Company") is in the business of providing financial
protection to its customers; hence, it is imperative that the Company has a robust risk
management framework. The company has implemented a framework that has evolved
over a period of time, which facilitates strong governance in the overall functioning of the
organisation and, at the same time, ensures that risk management remains an integral
responsibility of each employee in their day-to-day functioning.

The effectiveness of a Company's risk management strategies and policies is fundamental
to its success. Risk is inherent in aspects of all commercial operations, and this is even
more relevant to financial services entities. The Company is exposed to different risks, and
the risk management framework enables informed decision-making and appropriate
mitigation of various risks, thereby ensuring no escalation in the Company's risk posture.

Risk Identification and

Risk Reporting @ Assessment
R L ] e ) theeeon vimmsbenton . s -
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Rizk Mitigation and

Risk Monitorin Management
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1. Risk Reporting: Reporting the current risk profile to the Risk Committee and
Governance Forums will enable informed decision-making and strong governance at
an enterprise level.

2. Risk Monitoring: Ongoing monitoring of internal control performance and key
indicators to identify emerging risks.

3. Risk Identification and Assessment: Effective identification and assessment are
needed to understand our inherent and residual risk exposure, allowing for the
allocation of resources.

4. Risk Mitigation and Management: Determining responses to risks based on
in-depth analysis, whether to control, transfer, avoid, accept, or finance.

The Company has an independent Risk Management function in place, which is headed by
a Chief Risk Officer (CRO). The Chief Risk Officer (CRO) directly reports to Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of the Company and is a member of the Management Executive Committee,
which empowers the Risk Management function with strong governance over the entire
ecosystem of the organization.

Under the overall ambit of corporate governance, the Company has established a risk
management framework that is supported by a “Three lines of Defense” approach with a
clear segregation of roles and responsibility that helps in appropriately safeguarding the
interests of Company’s customers as well as its shareholders.



01 - First Line of Defense \ 02 - Second Line of Defense \ 03— Third Line of Defense

Collaborate to embed risk management " Collaborate to drive effective enterprise-
in day-to-day activities and accountable wide risk management and provide Internal Audit
for managing risks within the business oversight, advice and risk insights

01 - First Line of Defense

Collaborate to embed risk management in day-to-day activities and be accountable for
managing risks within the business.

02 - Second Line of Defense

Collaborate to drive effective enterprise-wide risk management and provide oversight,
advice, and risk insights.

03 - Third Line of Defense

Internal Audit

The Company also has a board-level Risk Management Committee (RMC), which ensures
that an effective risk management framework is implemented within the Company. The
RMC and Audit Committee are supported by the Company’s risk management and internal
audit functions, respectively. They are responsible for ensuring the adequacy of the
Company’s risk management and internal control governance structures. This ensures that
the risk is managed within the stated appetite and that the risk management activities
adequately support the Company’s objectives and long-term strategies.

The Company has a well-defined Risk Management policy and a Risk appetite Statement
that provide a structured approach to governance, management, identification,
measurement, monitoring, and control of risks.

The Company has implemented various risk-related policies and frameworks formulated in
accordance with local regulatory requirements and industry best practices to protect the
interests of customers and shareholders.

Statement in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements

Your Company has adequate internal financial controls in place with reference to financial
statements. During the year, your Company engaged an external firm to review the
adequacy and working effectiveness of internal financial controls within your Company
based on the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and the guidance note issued in
this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per the review conducted, there are no significant deviations that can be construed as
material weaknesses in the internal controls over financial reporting. The review results
were also presented to the Audit Committee and the Board in their meetings held on April
29, 2024. Further, the statutory auditors provided an audit opinion on adherence to
Internal Financial Controls.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (ESG) REPORT

The ESG or Environmental, Social and Governance criteria helps assess how a
company performs as a responsible corporate citizen, towards the environment it
operates in, how it endeavors to give back to the society, how it manages its
relationships with stakeholders and how transparent it is with regard to its disclosures
and management practices, thereby demonstrating ethical leadership.

Your Company is committed to protect the environment through use of sustainable
means of doing business and being environmentally sensitive and caring for it. As a
committed corporate citizen, your Company has been giving back to the communities
it operates in, since inception, with the objective to empower and uplift more and more
citizens from the marginalized sections of the society.

Your Company is in the business of life insurance, and its objective is to help people
fulfill their promises made to their loved ones in their times of need. Life insurance is
an essential instrument in the context of the financial inclusion agenda of the country
and also as a social security measure for India’s citizens. It is gratifying that your
Company through its life insurance solutions is able to provide a safeguard to its
customers that help them achieve long term goals for their families and also provide
support in the event of an unfortunate event.

With the strong parentage of your Company and the guidance that comes with it,
good governance is intrinsic in all its policies and procedures, and its everyday
activities.

Your Company has in place a Board approved ESG Policy and has also constituted an
Environmental, Social and Governance Steering Group (the ESG Group) to integrate
ESG considerations into the Company’s business strategy and operations in order to
create long-term value for all stakeholders, including policyholders, employees,
investors, communities, as well as the environment. The Group is responsible for
formulating and monitoring the Company's ESG policy and framework, strategic
direction & guidance, oversee implementation of ESG initiatives and reporting, as well
as identifying, assessing and mitigating potential risks relating to ESG matters.

The Company’s ESG philosophy is guided by the following principles:

- Environmental: The Company is committed to minimizing its environmental
footprint and promoting a sustainable future by environmental conservation and
reduction of carbon footprint. This includes focus on climate change,
environmentally conscious processes, sustainable investments and waste
management and disposal.

- Social: The Company believes in building a strong and diverse workforce and is
also committed to giving back to the society it operates in. Social commitments of
the Company focus on diversity and inclusion (D&l), employee wellbeing, customer
focus and community engagement.

- Governance: The Company upholds the highest ethical standards and maintains a
robust corporate governance structure. This includes focus on ethical conduct,
value behaviours, risk management and corporate governance.

Following are some of the initiatives undertaken under each of the tenets of ESG :



Environment

While the Company operates in the financial services sector, and the impact of its
operations on the environment is therefore minimal, it does adopt the go-green mantra
in its effort to build a sustainable future. Some of the initiatives undertaken in this
regard include:

Digital customer solutions, including through IVR, SMS, WhatsApp Bots, and
other online servicing avenues

Increased digital customer communication

Reduced carbon emission by reducing employee travel through use of virtual
meetings, townhalls, training & strategy sessions and customer meets &
encouraging them for car pool

100% of lighting in offices is based on LED technology

Access control on printers in the Head Office, resulting in judicious use of paper
Regular internal communication on environment awareness

Sensor based taps in all washrooms in the Head Office and Corporate Office
Usage of solar energy in Head Office to the extent of 25KVA of electricity

Installed RECD (Retro Fit Emission Control Devices) on our DG sets in its Head
Office to reduce air pollution

Responsible e-waste disposal through a Green Vendor
Paperless employee processes like employee re-imbursement, etc.

Paper shredded at the Head Office is shared with the NGO - GOONJ for
handcrafting re-cycled products

Promoted agroforestry and empowered farmers through trainings and
infrastructural support for climate friendly agricultural practices impacting more
than 300 farmers

To sensitize employees about the biodiversity, a nest making workshop was
conducted

Use of centralized dustbins by removing individual work station dustbins and use
of bio-degradable waste bags across offices, which supports in reducing carbon
footprint

Through CSR Project Cheer Urja, 3,50,140 kgs of pine needles were collected;
around 700 acres of land was cleared, and 3,50,300 kgs of briquettes, a form of
clean green energy, were produced, which has been an effective step in reducing
the incidence of forest fires, leading to biodiversity conservation and reducing
pollution

Planted 25,000 plants across office locations to improve green cover.

Social

It has been the endeavor of your Company to ensure that it leaves a positive social
impact in the environment it operates in, for the stakeholders it operates for, operates
with.

Some of the initiatives undertaken in this regard include:

Employee emotional, mental & physical wellbeing initiatives through support from
third party mental health & other experts

Provided non-formal education to more than 2,500 underprivileged children

Celebrated Health Day and Heart Day to encourage employees to take better care
of their health
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Economic empowerment of around 600 women through entrepreneurship and
skill development through various CSR projects.

Employability training of more than 300 youths, including assistance for their
placements/ start-ups for sustainable livelihood.

Provided eye care services to more than 1,800 individuals from rural communities
including cataract surgeries for more than 300 individuals.

31.5% overall gender diversity across employee population.

Spreading warmth initiative by donating woolen clothes in night shelters during
winters.

Fitness, Yoga and meditation experts demonstrated simple wellness techniques
along with mindfulness and meditation on desk activities.

Promotion of employee volunteering culture by involving the employees in various
social and environmental issues.

Governance

Your Company carries a responsibility of fulfilling its customers’ promises and, to that
effect, carries on its operations and business in a transparent and ethical manner. The
framework of good governance is based on nurturing trust as an intrinsic part of our
corporate culture. Your Company’s value behaviours — agility, customer centricity,
accountability, collaboration, empowerment and respect — guide it in all acts and
thoughts. Some of the governance initiatives include:

Reputed and eminent Board with relevant experience
Average Board experience of more than 30 years

All Board Committees headed by an Independent Director; with clearly defined
terms of reference

Evaluation criteria for Board, Committees and individual Directors, based on self
and peer assessment

Adherence of fit & proper checks before appointment of Directors

The Company is ISO 9001:2015 certified, which covers design, development,
customer service and operation of life insurance policy

Board approved performance management framework in place for all employees
including the key management persons

Board approved policies in place for Code of Business Conduct, Corporate
Governance, Conflict of Interest, Anti-fraud, Business Continuity Management,
and Delegation Authorities etc.

Whistleblower mechanism in place, along with other avenues for raising
grievances

A robust risk management framework with Board level Risk Management
Committee; Risk Appetite Statement in place, with thresholds and tolerance
defined for various metrics.



Directors’

REPORT




152

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventeenth Annual Report of Canara
HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (the ‘Company’), together with the audited
financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon for the year ended 31st March
2024.

Financial Performance Snapshot

The key financial parameters for the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are
summarized below:

® In Crores)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Financial parameters
First Year Premium 1,694 1,637
Single Premium 1,207 2,079
Renewal Premium 4,228 3,481
Total Premium Income (Gross of Reinsurance) 7,129 7,197
Profit before tax 124 100
Profit after tax 113 91
Sum assured (New Business) 2,20,219 1,71,843
Assets Under Management 37,380 30,204
Networth 1,419 1,353
Indian Embedded Value (IEV) 5,027 4,272
Key Performance Indicators
Expenses of Management Ratio 18.9% 17.4%
Persistency Ratio - 13th month (premium terms) 80.6% 76.7%

Business Review and Outlook
Macroeconomic Outlook

During the financial year 2023-24, India reported a strong real GDP growth of 8.2%
and retained its position as the fifth largest economy in the world. The market
capitalisation of listed companies continued to boom, making a new peak at USD 4
trillion.

India continued to remain attractive for foreign investors, shoring up foreign reserves
at all-time high of USD 646 billion in March 2024 and the Indian Rupee remained much
stable as compared to other currencies in the world.

The strength and resilience in the Indian economy was supported by Government’s
thrust on capital spending (increasing at 28% year-on-year), deepening economic
reforms, robust credit growth and declining inflation, which moved from 6.7% in the
financial year 2022-23 to 5.4% in the financial year 2023-24. India’s household
consumption swelled to USD 2.1 trillion in 2023, nearly doubling in a decade, with a
compounded annual growth rate (CAGR) of 7.2%, surpassing the growth rate of major
economies like China, US and Germany.



According to International Monetary Fund’s (IMF) April 2024 report, India's GDP is
expected to reach USD 4.3 trillion by the end of financial year 2024-25, surpassing
Japan to become the 4th largest economy in the world. India is projected to grow at
7.2% in the financial year 2024-25 with a strong Government push towards
infrastructure and a sustained momentum in manufacturing and services activity.
Overall macro-economic outlook for India remains buoyant, also reflected in the
revision of sovereign rating outlook to ‘Positive’ by Standards & Poor’s (S&P), given
continued policy stability, deepening economic reforms and high infrastructure
investment.

Industry Performance and Outlook

The life insurance sector is expected to experience steady growth over the coming
years. The industry has displayed impressive resilience backed by economic growth,
higher awareness for financial protection, increasing disposable income, high
protection gap and an aging population. The continuous focus of the Regulator on
increasing penetration will definitely boost this growth further.

The total new business of the Indian life insurance sector was X 3,77,960 crore in the
financial year 2023-24 as compared to X 3,70,543 crore in the financial year 2022-23,
a growth of 2%. The new business individual Weighted Premium Income (WPI) for the
overall industry increased by 4.8% from X 1,083,956 crore in the financial year 2022-23
to ¥ 1,08,975 crore in the financial year 2023-24. Further, the market share of private
players increased from 65.8% in the financial year 2022-23 to 67.8% in the financial
year 2023-24. In the private sector, the top 10 insurers held nearly 90% of the market
share (in terms of individual WPI) during the year under review.

Industry witnessed a rise in demand for unit linked products, in line with equity market
performance along with rise in demand for retirement products. Insurers are
continuously focusing on product innovation across all product categories to address
the opportunities in the protection, retirement and long-term savings business
segments. Bancassurance and agency distribution channels are continuing to

dominate the distribution space and overall industry outlook is positive and promising.

Company Performance

With a focus on customer-centricity, your Company delivered a strong performance
across service parameters. It achieved its highest ever retail claim settlement ratio of
99.2% and overall claim settlement ratio of 99.3%. The Net Promoter Score (NPS)
stood at 60, indicating high customer satisfaction on the various services provided by
your Company.

Your Company’s consistent focus on sales quality has helped in significant
improvement of persistency performance, over previous year. The 13th month
persistency ratio registered a significant improvement of 5.4% to 80.7% in the
financial year 2023-24. Similarly, the 61st month persistency ratio also improved by
3.4% to 55.40%. The Company's renewal premium grew by 21% in the financial year
2023-24.

The people strategy of your Company has continuously aimed to improve employee
satisfaction through various initiatives that prioritize the well-being of its employees.
As a result, your Company has been honored as a "Great place to work" in 2024 for
the third consecutive year.

Your Company has remained profitable over the past 12 years and generated X 124
crores of profits during the financial year 2023-24. The overall retained earnings as at
31st March 2024 was X 344 crores. For the third consecutive year, your Company also
distributed dividends to its shareholders.

The Embedded Value (on IEV basis) has crossed 35,000 crores as on 31st March 2024
and has grown by 18% over previous year. The Assets Under Management (AUM)
crossed X 37,000 crores as on 31st March 2024, with a growth rate of 24%.
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Your Company was one of the top 10 private life insurance companies in India based
on total individual WPI. Your Company has grown at a compounded annual growth
rate (CAGR) of 20% since the financial year 2014-15, in comparison to private life
insurers’ growth of 16% and industry’s growth of 12% on individual WPI.

The continuous success of your Company serves as evidence of the strength of the
enduring partnership with its distributors, which is backed by a shared commitment to
provide top-tier products to its customers and ensuring profitability for its
shareholders.

During the year, your Company has adopted smart digital strategies for making
on-boarding and servicing easier for the customer. Continuous utilization and
enhancement of analytics capabilities through Machine Learning and Artificial
Intelligence (Al) are being utilized to drive efficiency improvements, risk reduction and
business expansion.

Regulatory Landscape

The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) is moving
towards principle-based regulations for increasing insurance penetration and ease of
doing business.

In a bid to simplify and strengthen the regulatory framework, IRDAI consolidated 37
Regulations/ Guidelines into 7 Regulations and notified 2 new Regulations along with
master circulars. These regulations focus on safeguarding of policyholders' interest,
introduction of an electronic insurance marketplace, strengthening the insurance
products governance, re-defining rural and social sector responsibilities, etc.

The compliance requirements for business obligations in rural and social sectors
introduced a new methodology of business calculation under rural sector, based on
lives covered in allocated gram panchayats. For social sector obligations, lives from
unorganized/ informal sector, economically vulnerable/ backward classes, will be
considered.

IRDAI also promoted its flagship projects to increase penetration and provide
insurance right up to the grass root levels of the country through State Insurance Plan
and Bima Trinity.

State Insurance Plan is a major initiative to improve insurance penetration by involving
insurers and the State Governments. IRDAI has identified insurance company(s) for
every insurance stream in each State to act as the Lead Insurer for driving insurance
awareness and inclusiveness.

Bima trinity is a combination of Bima Vahak, Bima Vistaar and Bima Sugam wherein
Bima Vahak is a dedicated women centric distribution channel, Bima Vistaar is social
safety net product targeting untapped geographies and Bima Sugam will serve as an
online insurance marketplace. This marketplace will serve as a one-stop online
solution for all insurance stakeholders, including customers, insurers, intermediaries
and agents, and will promote transparency, efficiency and collaboration.

IRDAI also issued revised Regulations on registration, listing of insurance companies,
transfer of shareholding, issuing other forms of capital, with the objective of
simplifying and streamlining these procedures, thereby promoting overall insurance
sector growth.

The corporate governance aspects for insurance companies have now been notified
as Regulations, in place of erstwhile Guidelines, which highlights the importance of
governance in the functioning of an insurance company.



IRDAI also revised the product Regulations, with the objective to facilitate faster
response to emerging customer needs, promote good governance in product design,
encourage management oversite for product management, promote innovation in
products and protect policyholder interest. These Regulations have also brought
about changes in the requirements around guaranteed surrender value and special
surrender value and their disclosures.

The Regulations on Protection of Policyholders’ Interests consolidate 8 Regulations,
aimed at ensuring fair practices during solicitation and sale of insurance policies,
protecting policyholder interests throughout the policy lifecycle. These Regulations
emphasize the adoption of standard procedures and best practices by insurers as well
as distributors on grievance redressal and policyholder-centric governance.

Financial Strength Rating

During the year, CARE re-affirmed the rating of ‘CARE AAA’ stable (Issuer rating). This
strong rating factors in strong parentage of the Company, marked by high degree of
support, synergies and brand linkages, experienced management and high solvency
ratio, strong systems and processes. The rating also derives strength from strong
liquidity position, track record of controlled operating costs and profitable operations
and growth prospects for the insurance industry.

Rural and Social Sector Obligations

Your Company successfully met its rural and social sector obligations, as stipulated
by the Regulator.

During the year under review, your Company covered 4,08,073 lives in the social
sector - 6.64% of number of lives insured in preceding financial year, against the
target of 5%; and issued 73,423 policies in the rural sector - 39.74% of number of
policies issued in the financial year 2023-24, against the requirement of 20%.

The Company has also insured over 80.36 lakh lives under the Pradhan Mantri Jeevan
Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) scheme, thereby supporting/ strengthening the
Government’s effort towards financial and insurance inclusion.

Solvency Margin

Your Company has maintained a healthy solvency margin on a continuous basis with
solvency ratio of 213%, well above the regulatory limit of 150%. The available solvency
margin was X 2,046 crores against the required solvency margin of ¥ 961 crores as at
31st March 2024.

The capital structure as at 31st March 2024 stood as follows:

No. of shares issued 95 crores
Face value 3 10/- per share
Paid up capital 3 950 crores

As at 31st March 2024, your Company’s shares were held by the following
shareholders:

Name of shareholders Percentage of holding

Canara Bank * (Promoter) 51%
HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Ltd. (Promoter) 26%
Punjab National Bank (Investor) 23%

* Includes 1 share each held by 5 individuals jointly with Canara Bank, beneficial interest of which lies with
Canara Bank.
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IS0 9001:2015 Certification

During the period, your Company has successfully cleared the re-certification audit as
per ISO 9001:2015 standard. This further establishes your Company’s vision of
keeping customer interest at its core with a constant endeavor to enhance the quality
management system in its product design and development, customer service and
operations. The next surveillance audit of your Company is planned in the financial
year 2024-25.

Product Portfolio

Your Company is focused on building a product portfolio with an objective of filling up
identified white spaces, simplifying the product shelf and introducing innovative
features aligned with customer needs. Product design and positioning is rooted in
providing various insurance solutions through close engagement with distributors &
customers, desktop research/ market intelligence and analytical insights. The product
portfolio has been kept well-balanced, with a good mix of conventional savings,
unit-linked and pure protection plans.

During the financial year 2023-24, your Company successfully launched six new
products and revised six existing products, thereby strengthening the product suite
and maintaining competitive advantage across key market segments.

The traditional product portfolio was enhanced with the launch of two traditional
non-participating savings plans that offer customer-forward options such as
endowment benefit, regular incomes, early income and return of premium options to
match financial goals of customers. Additionally, options of ‘Payor Premium Protection
Cover’ and ‘Accidental Death Benefit’, aligned with evolving customer needs were
provided.

Your Company also enhanced its existing unit linked product offerings, providing
multiple plan options to address financial life stage needs including saving for a
milestone, securing child’s future, legacy planning etc. These plans offer not only
market linked returns but also flexible features such as premium funding benefit, life
cover till 100 years of age, systematic withdrawal option, milestone withdrawal option
etc.

Retirement portfolio was further strengthened with the launch of a smart and
comprehensive annuity plan which gives flexibility to pay premiums in installments and
ensures a regular guaranteed income stream, enabling a comfortable retirement.

Further, the Company has launched a new term plan that offers special exit value,
voluntary surrender, additional lumpsum payment in case of critical illness, accidental
total & permanent disability or accidental death cover, child care benefit option, option
to Block Your Premium rate at inception to help the policyholder get a one-stop
comprehensive solution.

Marketing

During the year under review, your Company has forged deeper connections with the
customers it serves. Your Company strives to be the customers’ Promises ka
Partner, every step of their way.

In a quest to further deepen connections with customers, your Company began its
marketing efforts with ‘Depend on Insurance Season 4’, the latest season in digital
series of empowering content featuring real-life inspirational stories of courage,
determination and resilience. It highlighted Indian women who have profoundly
impacted society while facing formidable challenges. These stories connected with
the audience and achieved remarkable success on major social media platforms, with
the campaign connecting with over 51 million people and garnering 19 million views.



Building on this momentum, your Company introduced the ‘Bade Promises ka
Partner’ campaign, which was driven by the core insight of consumers evolving
mindset of moving from setting long term goals to living in the moment. The campaign
encouraged consumers to be aspirational, consider making big promises for their
family's future, and start working towards those goals with the Company’s plans. The
campaign captured extensive media attention and engaged with the audience,
amassing more than 60 million views and generating around half a million
engagements digitally. Notably, your Company leveraged on the cricket fever on OTT,
which garnered over 100 thousand views.

Your Company continued with distribution channel initiatives, bolstered bank branch
presence and amplified product visibility. Your Company further enhanced its
association through social media collaborations and brand engagements across
partner bank locations with micro-marketing initiatives.

Your Company also reaches out to its non-resident customers, through ‘NRI
Initiatives’, including wellness initiatives in partnership with HSBC.

As the leading insurer for the states of Karnataka and Delhi under State Level
Insurance Committee (SLIC), your Company targeted marketing initiatives via local
outreach (including the Bima Rath mobile activations) which significantly improved
insurance awareness. lts comprehensive campaigns across Delhi and Karnataka have
engaged over 70 thousand people through various activations, including door-to-door
visits and community events, underscoring our commitment to making insurance
accessible and educating communities about its benefits.

As we move forward, your Company remains committed to be customer's Promises
Ka Partner by increasing its brand awareness while tapping into a wider customer
base with innovative solutions.

Risk Management Framework

In line with section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act 2013, your Company has included
a description of the risk management framework in the notes to accounts forming part
of the financial statements for the financial year 2023-24, which forms part of the
Annual Report.

Investments

During the financial year 2023-24, India continued on the path of resilience,
rebounding and regrowing, amidst geopolitical risks, rising interest rates and volatile
commodity prices. India has remained one of the best performing economies amongst
emerging markets in terms of GDP growth, capital markets returns and stability in
debt market. India’s real GDP growth was strong at 8.2% principally led by capital
formation. It was a stellar year for Indian stock market with headline NIFTY index
closing 29% higher, making it one of the best performing markets globally. This was
largely led by strong earnings growth of 16% in NIFTY companies led by a resilient
domestic economy. Indian Corporate sector profitability was supported by robust
credit growth, comfortable asset quality and strong demand in sectors including auto
and real estate.

Globally, the year under review was an eventful year, marked by intensifying
geopolitical tensions, leading to volatile commodity prices, declining yet elevated
headline inflation and core inflation. The central bankers across the globe, continued
to hold tight monetary policies to tame decadal high inflation. The Reserve Bank of
India’s Monetary Policy Committee strategically held onto its stance of restrictive
monetary policy, keeping price stability as a priority, while also focusing on growth.
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The Assets Under Management (AUM) of your Company also grew by a strong 24%
during the year and stood at I 37,380 crores. Your Company offers a wide range of
traditional and unit linked products to help customers achieve their financial goals.
During the year, your Company continued to expand its fund options and offer new
competitive savings and protection products.

Your Company follows a prudent investment strategy and maintains well diversified
and balanced portfolios across funds within the risk reward framework to position the
funds for long term sustainable performance. The endeavor is to meet the policyholder
expectations and help them achieve their stated financial objectives.

Despite a volatile global and domestic environment, most of the debt, equity and
hybrid funds of the Company have outperformed the benchmark. The Company
continued to focus on enhancing policyholder wealth and security through consistent
and steady long-term fund performance and prudence in investing.

The overall investment strategy of your Company is focused on ensuring adequate
returns on investments for its policyholders consistent with protection, safety and
liquidity of the funds. Your Company will continue with its disciplined approach to
investing, backed by in-depth research, to create wealth for its customers in the long
term.

Policyholder Bonus

The Board of Directors of your Company on the recommendation of With-profits
Committee, approved distribution of policyholder bonus for participating policies as
follows:

- Regular reversionary and cash bonuses declared are in line with those declared
last year for all participating products

- Interim bonus rate for in-force policyholder exits due to deaths over the coming
year has been set to be the same as the regular reversionary/ cash bonus rates
declared for the financial year 2023-24.

- Terminal bonuses on exits of policies participating in the surplus/ losses of the
with-profits fund are such that the final payouts are aligned to their asset shares.

Reversionary Bonus amounting to 3216 crores was allocated to the participating
policyholders for the year ended 31st March 2024. In addition, a payment of I16
crores was made towards interim, terminal and cash bonus during the financial year.

Policyholders’ Claims and Other Payments

In line with the TCF (Treating Customer Fairly) philosophy, your Company firmly
believes that it is its responsibility to offer the best support in every possible manner
at claims stage. Your Company sincerely promises all its policyholders to support their
family/ dependents in their hour of need. The processes too are designed to provide
customers with a hassle-free claims experience.

During the financial year 2023-24, 2,461 individual death claims were received; 2,444
death claims were settled and paid and 17 death claims were repudiated. The
settlement percentage for individual death claims as at 31st March 2024 stood at
99.23%.

At an overall level, i.e. individual as well as group claims, 10,177 claims were
intimated, of which 10,109 death claims were settled and paid, 68 death claims were
repudiated. The overall claim settlement percentage stood at 99.31%.

Following are the details of the number of benefit payouts during the year, and those
remaining outstanding as at the end of the year:



Benefit Claim Payouts (survival claims)

Death
Claims

1 | Claims 2 413 921 3,637 215 2,128
outstanding at
the beginning
of the period

Other
Benefits

Survival Annuities/

Benefit Pension Surrender

Maturity

Claims

2 | Claims reported 10,177 | 2,593 19,764 37,996 22,055 16,874
during the period

3 | Claims settled 10,109 | 2,675 19,426 36,931 22,045 17,186
during the period

4 | Claims repudiated 68 0 0 0 0 5
during the period

5 | Claims rejected - - - - - 2
during the period

6 | Claim transferred - 4 21 0 0 43
to unclaimed
account

7 | No. of claims - - - - - -
settled during

last financial

year but paid
during the current
financial year

8 | Claims 2 327 1,238 4,702 225 1,766
outstanding at
end of the period

Customer Experience Initiatives
Building a customer-first service delivery model

The Company is steadfast in its commitment to delivering a best-in-class customer
experience, emphasizing seamless service across all touchpoints. In light of changing
consumer preferences/ behaviour, your Company remains committed to provide a
truly friction-less service experience to its customers across the policy life cycle.

With this dedication, your Company strives to ensure that every interaction, from initial
engagement to ongoing support, meets the highest standards. By prioritizing
customer satisfaction and leveraging innovative solutions, enabled by latest
technology, the Company anticipates and adapts to evolving customer needs.

Your Company has taken several initiatives to improve customer experience in the
financial year 2023-24 and some of them are summarized below:

e Customer and Distributor apps — The key features of the Customer app include
24x7 access to policy details, downloading premium receipts & policy statements,
premium payment, KYC and bank account updation, video survivorship updation,
tracking of fund value, disbursement of loan etc. The ‘DIY’ facility for multiple
work types is empowering customers to make changes in the existing policy any
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time through mobile or web portal, eliminating the need to submit paper request
and providing instant confirmation of servicing which is leading to better customer
service experience, faster resolution and ability to offer support 24x7. These
features on customer app enable faster, more efficient and paperless transactions
and empower customers to manage their policies seamlessly at their end, setting
a new benchmark for convenience and service excellence.

Similar platform has also been extended to our distributor partners and sales
support teams to service the customers instantly under Sales Servicing App -
Insta serve. This emanates from the strategy to provide omnichannel service
experience to the customers as per their convenience and preferences.

e Health & wellness feature on Customer app - The Company launched a
first-of-its-kind offering on its Customer app to empower and inspire healthier
lifestyles, ensuring comprehensive care and satisfaction. The key features include
health check-ups, doctor consultations, diet plans etc aiming to enhance overall
well-being and quality of life for our customers.

e Visual IVR - All the menu options that customers hear on the IVR appear as a
visual menu on their smartphone, when calling at the call centre. The key features
include all claim submission, document download and premium payment etc.

e WhatsApp Bot - It offers instant information to customers with just a click. This
initiative ensures swift responses and seamless customer interactions, aligning
with our commitment to deliver prompt and effective service through innovative
digital solutions.

e Digital communication through WhatsApp — A ‘truly satisfied customer’ is actually
a brand-advocate, who will serve to amplify the attributes of our services, through
positive word of mouth and objective feedback. When it comes to adopting an
effective and efficient communication with customers, your Company has
adopted WhatsApp, a global communication tool whereby customers can access
multiple policy related details at a few clicks.

e Self-servicing through Intelligent IVR in customer’s language — This is a 24x7
self-service platform for customers enabling fulfilment of servicing requirements at
customers’ convenience in their preferred language option. By leveraging the
capabilities of IVR, customers can get access to a wide range of information and
solutions.

With continuous efforts to enhancing digital platforms, the Company has maintained
ongoing focus of maintaining personal touch with the customers and take feedback
for improvements through a robust framework of Net Promoter Score (NPS).

Your Company achieved NPS of +60 in the financial year 2023-24, which is its
highest-ever performance.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability

Giving back to the society is the core belief of your Company and has been the guiding
principle since its inception. Your Company adopts a long-term approach with respect
to community/ social investment for a better impact and sustainability of the initiatives
and follows a shared value approach. All of its social and environmental projects are
need-based with special focus on Government’s priority areas and are also guided by
UN’s Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

Your Company has in place a very comprehensive and structured CSR programme.
During financial year 2023-24, the CSR efforts were channelized in three areas -
Education & Skill Development, Environment and Health. To pursue its CSR
objectives, your Company identified six projects as per Schedule VIl of the Companies



Act, 2013 and partnered with like-minded trusts, societies and companies.

Through the various educational initiatives, your Company supported more than 2,500
children from marginalized communities thereby minimizing dropouts by providing
remedial classes as well as developing life-skills. More than 70% children have been
integrated into mainstream education.

Our Skill Development Programmes have been instrumental in empowering individuals
and communities by providing them with employable skills and livelihood
opportunities. Through our CSR initiatives, around 400 project beneficiaries,
approximately 40% of which are female, have benefitted.

With respect to environmental initiatives, including biodiversity conservation and
production of clean energy, climate friendly agriculture practices along with
sustainable livelihoods were some of the interventions undertaken as part of the CSR
projects. Through capacity building trainings, more than 700 project beneficiaries
were enabled to adopt sustainable farming techniques and livelihood opportunities
that are resilient to climate-change. Apart from above, more than 25,000 saplings
were planted to improve water conservation, ground water level and green cover in
urban areas.

The healthcare intervention successfully provided eye care services to over 1,800
individuals living in rural communities, with over 300 beneficiaries receiving cataract
surgeries.

Your Company’s commitment to social responsibility is exemplified through its
impactful employee volunteering programmes - Protsaahan and EachOneTeachOne.
Under Protsaahan, the Company’s employees engage in skill-based volunteering
activities, with the project beneficiaries. Through EachOneTeachOne, the employees
act as mentors, providing guidance and support to underprivileged children in their
academics. Efforts were also directed to disseminate financial literacy to around 2,500
project beneficiaries in their local language.

During the financial year 2023-24, your Company invested around 2,700 employee

volunteering hours on social initiatives thereby impacting 4,500+ project beneficiaries.

The details of the projects undertaken during the year on the CSR activities for the
financial year 2023-2024, annexed herewith as Annexure A.

Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)

Your Company is committed to integrating Environmental, Social and Governance
(ESG) considerations into the Company’s business strategy and operations to create
long-term value for all stakeholders, including policyholders, employees, investors,
communities, as well as the environment.

The Company’s ESG philosophy is guided by the following principles:

- Environmental: The Company is committed to minimizing its environmental
footprint and promoting a sustainable future by environmental conservation and
reduction of carbon footprint. This includes focus on climate change,
environmentally conscious processes, sustainable investments and waste
management and disposal.

- Social: The Company believes in building a strong and diverse workforce and is
also committed to giving back to the society it operates in. Social commitments
of the Company focus on diversity and inclusion (D&l), employee wellbeing,
customer focus and community engagement.

- Governance: The Company upholds the highest ethical standards and maintains
a robust corporate governance structure. This includes focus on ethical conduct,
value behaviours, risk management and corporate governance.
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The ESG policy is placd on the Company’s website and can be accessed through the
following web link: esg-policy.pdf (canarahsbclife.com)

People & Leadership Development

People and leadership development is a crucial aspect for your Company’s growth
and success. It involves nurturing and enhancing skills, capabilities, and potential of
employees, while also cultivating effective leadership qualities. The process is vital for
creating a strong and cohesive workforce, fostering employee engagement and
satisfaction and driving organizational performance.

Your Company focuses on the growth and development of the employees through
activities such as training, coaching, mentoring, and providing learning opportunities
to enhance knowledge, skills and competencies. By investing in people development,
your Company empower its employees to reach their full potential, leading to
increased job satisfaction and motivation. It also helps to attract and retain top talent,
as employees are more likely to stay with companies that invest in their personal and
professional growth. The testimony of the same is reflected in being certified as Great
Place to work and best place to work in BFSI.

Leadership development, on the other hand, is centered around nurturing effective
leadership skills and qualities among employees who hold leadership positions or
have the potential to become leaders. Effective leaders play a crucial role in inspiring
and guiding their teams, making strategic decisions, and driving organizational
success. Leadership development programs typically involve a combination of
training, mentoring, coaching, and experiential learning to develop skills such as
communication, decision-making, conflict resolution, and strategic thinking.

Auditors
Auditors’ Report

Your Directors have examined the joint statutory auditors’ report on financial
statements for the financial year 2023-24. The report is self-explanatory and does not
call for any comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013 as the
report carries no qualifications/ adverse remarks/ reservations/ disclaimers.

The office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG), conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of the Company for the financial year
2023-24, during the months of May/ June 2024.

The report was placed before the Audit Committee and Board in July 2024, The C&AG
did not raise any comments/ observations/ qualifications/ disclaimers in the report.
The report shall be circulated along with the Annual Report.

Appointment of Statutory Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) appointed M/s Bhatia & Bhatia
and M/s Brahmayya & Co., as joint statutory auditors of the Company for the financial
year 2023-24. The joint statutory auditors hold office till the conclusion of the
Seventeenth Annual General Meeting (AGM).

The C&AG will also appoint joint statutory auditors for the financial year 2024-25, who
shall hold office up to the conclusion of the Eighteenth AGM.

Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors

During the year under review, there have been no instances of fraud reported by the
auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board, pursuant to section 143 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.



Secretarial Auditor

The Board appointed M/s Chandrasekaran Associates, Company Secretaries to
undertake the secretarial audit of your Company for the financial year 2023-24. The
secretarial audit report is hereby annexed as Annexure B and forms part of this
report. There is no qualifications/ adverse remarks/ reservations/ disclaimers in the
report.

Cost Records and Cost Audit

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the
provisions of the Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the
business activities carried out by the Company.

Corporate Governance

Your Company firmly believes in being a good corporate citizen and is committed to sound
corporate practices, maximizing shareholders value and providing superior customer
experience, ethically and on a sustainable basis. It endeavors to achieve the highest
standards of corporate governance through consciousness, fairness, transparency and
professionalism, thereby leading the way for long term success of the Company.

Your Company has a Board approved Corporate Governance Policy which is in
accordance with the IRDAI Corporate Governance Regulations and the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013, as well as the Articles of Association.

The Corporate Governance Report containing disclosures required to be made under the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as the regulatory requirements is annexed hereby as
Annexure C and forms part of this report. A certificate from the Company Secretary,
certifying compliance with the regulatory requirements, is annexed hereby as Annexure D
and forms part of this report.

Key Managerial Personnel

As on date of signing of the report, following were the Key Managerial Personnel of
your Company under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013:

- Mr Anuj Mathur, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
- Mr Tarun Rustagi, Chief Financial Officer

- Ms Vatsala Sameer, Company Secretary

In terms of the guidelines/ regulations on the Corporate Governance issued by the
IRDAI, the following employees of the Company were holding positions of Key
Managerial Personnel as on date of signing of the report:

- Mr Anuj Mathur, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
- Mr Akshay Dhand, Appointed Actuary
- Mr Tarun Rustagi, Chief Financial Officer

- Mr Rishi Mathur, Chief Distribution Officer — Alternate channels and Chief
Marketing Officer

- Mr Salil Bhatnagar, Chief Distribution Officer - HSBC channel
- Mr Soly Thomas, Chief Distribution Officer — Canara channel
- Ms Kiran Yadayv, Chief People Officer

- Ms Jyoti Vaswani, Chief Investment Officer
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- Mr Sachin Dutta, Chief Operating Officer

- Mr Ritesh Kumar Rathod, Chief Strategy & Data Officer
- Mr Vikas Gupta, Chief Risk Officer

- Mr Manoj Jain, Chief Compliance Officer

- Ms Vatsala Sameer, Company Secretary

- Mr Saurabh Sahni, Chief Internal Auditor

- Mr Suneet Kumar Saxena, Chief Technology Officer

Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of 12 Directors, including 4 independent Directors,
7 non-executive Directors and 1 executive Director. The Chairman of the Board holds
a non-executive position and the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer is the
only executive Director.

The details of the Board and Committee meetings and the attendance of Directors thereat,
form part of the Corporate Governance Report which is annexed as Annexure C.
Changes in Directorships

During the financial year 2023-24 and upto date of this report, the following changes
were made in the directorships on the Board of Directors of your Company :

i. Details of the Directors appointed/ re-appointed

The above appointments were recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) and approved by the Board and shareholders, wherever required.

Director
Particular Designation Identification - Dc?i:\etr(r’lfent
Number (DIN)  @PP
Mr Devendran Appointed as Non-executive 10174317 |26th May 2023
Surendran an Additional Director
Director
Mr Gregory T Appointment Non-executive 10289348 |1st September 2023
Hingston
Dr Kishore Kumar | Appointment Independent 07183950 |27th October 2023
Sansi Director
Mr Supratim Appointment Independent 03558215 | 28th November 2023
Bandyopadhyay Director
Ms Geeta Mathur | Re-appointment| Independent 02139552 | 17th December 2023
Director
Mr Suryanarayana | Re-appointment| Independent 00739992 |30th March 2024
Somayajula Director
Mr Edward Appointment as | Non-executive 10637615 |27th May 2024
Moncreiffe an Additional Director
Director

Mr Edward Moncreiffe, Additional Director holds office up to the date of the
Seventeenth AGM and being eligible, offers himself for appointment as Director.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association, Mr Debashish Mukherjee (DIN — 08193978) and Mr Ashok Chandra (DIN



—09322823) shall retire by rotation at the Seventeenth AGM, and being eligible offer
themselves for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors feels that the appointment/ re-appointment of the
above-mentioned Directors would be in the best interest of your Company. The Board
recommends their appointment/ re-appointment as Directors of your Company.

Your Company has received the requisite disclosures and undertakings from all the
Directors in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the IRDAI
Corporate Governance Regulations.

ii. Details of cessation/ resignation of Directors

Director .
Reason of cessation Identification Effeccetlsvseatcilg:‘e of
Number (DIN)
Mr Shankar S Resigned as a Director 09652211 Close of business
hours of 30th April
2023
Mr Eric Emore Resigned as a Director 09547572 Close of business
hours of 31st
August 2023
Mr J P Dua Ceased to be an independent 02374358 Close of business
Director upon completion of hours of 26th
one term of appointment October 2023
Mr Thomas Ceased to be an independent 00130282 Close of business
Mathew T Director upon completion of hours of 27th
two terms of appointment November 2023
Mr Arun Resigned as a Director 06640892 Close of business
Shrivastava hours of 30th
November 2023
Mr Gregory Resigned as a Director 10289348 Close of business
T Hingston hours of 30th
April 2024

The Board would like to place on record its sincere appreciation for the guidance and
support provided by these Directors during their tenure.

Independent Directors

As on the date of this Report, your Company has four Independent Directors on Board
- Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi, Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay, Ms Geeta Mathur and Mr
Suryanarayana Somayajula.

The Independent Directors met twice separately during the financial year 2023-24 on
29th April 2023 and 11th October 2023. The Independent Directors of your Company
have given a confirmation that they meet the criteria of independence as provided
under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and said declaration was noted by
the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 2nd May 2023.

The Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise and experience including proficiency
of all Independent Directors.

The Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors as
prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act and with the requirements of registration in ID
data bank as prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
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Evaluation of performance of the Board

Under the Companies Act, 2013, the performance of the Board and its Committees as
well as of individual Directors is required to be evaluated annually.

Accordingly, your Company has in place a Board and Directors’ Evaluation Policy,
which was approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC). The Policy lays down a mix of self and peer
evaluation criteria through a rated questionnaire, which addresses various facets of
performance of the Board, its Committees and the individual Directors, including the
Chairman. The Policy and the questionnaire is also reviewed by the NRC and the
Board, on an annual basis.

The questionnaire was circulated to all Directors and based on the responses
submitted by the Directors, results of the evaluation exercise were presented in the
meetings of the NRC and Board held on 27th May 2024.

Polices on Directors and KMP’s

In terms of the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI guidelines/
regulations in connection with Directors & KMPs, your Company has in place the
following policies :

Directors’ & KMP Policy:
The purpose of Directors’ and KMP Policy is to:

- describe the procedure and criteria on the basis of which Nomination &
Remuneration Committee (NRC) will identify persons eligible to be appointed as
Directors and assess independence of Directors

- lay down provisions with respect to term of appointment, criteria for
re-appointment and remuneration of directors

- lay down provisions with respect to remuneration payable to the key management
persons

- lay down the performance evaluation framework of Directors, including
Independent Directors

The aforesaid policy is placed on the Company’s website and can be accessed
through the following web link:

https://www.canarahsbclife.com/content/dam/choice/public-disclosure/2021-2022/0
ther-disclosures/corporate-governance-disclosures/directors-and-kmp-policy. pdf

Compensation Policy:

Your Company also has in place a Compensation policy to define a compensation
strategy that is fair, equitable, transparent, comprehensible and competitive with the
market. This Policy applies to all full-time employees of the Company, including the
Key Managerial Persons. The compensation structure and governance framework for
the KMPs forms part of the Annexure to the Compensation policy and specifies the
following for KMPs :

- Compensation structure

- Limits of variable pay and parameters to be considered for determination of
variable pay

- Deferral arrangements for the variable pay
- Malus and clawback provisions



Directors & Officers (D&O0) Liability Insurance

The Company has in place D&O Liability Insurance for its Directors and other officers/
employees.

Deposits

During the year, your Company has not accepted any deposits under section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Dividend

Your Company has paid final dividend of ¥ 0.30 per equity share of face value 10
each for the financial year 2022-23 amounting to X 28.50 crores.

During the year under review, your Company also paid an interim dividend of 0.20 per
equity share of face value of ¥ 10 each amounting to 19 crores.

Further, the Board of Directors of your Company has recommended a final dividend of
0.20 per equity share of the face value of 10 each in its meeting held on 29th April
2024, subject to approval of the members of the Company at their annual general
meeting.

Accumulated Profit/Reserves

Your Company has made a profit after tax of ¥113 crores in the financial year 2023-24
and after all adjustment and appropriation, it was carried to Reserves & Surplus in

Balance Sheet. The accumulated profits as on 31st March 2024 stood at I 344 crores.

Statement on Prevention, Prohibition and Redresssal of Sexual Harassment
of Women at the Workplace

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 provides protection against sexual harassment of women at the
workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints.

Your Company has formulated the Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace. The objective of the Policy is to ensure a safe and comfortable working
environment which is free from harassment and where all female employees are
treated with dignity, courtesy and respect.

With a view to protecting women employees from sexual harassment at their
workplace and for prevention and redressal of complaints related to Sexual
Harassment, the Company has a constituted Internal Committee (IC) for all offices
across the country. The details of the cases referred to the IC during the financial year
2023-24 are as follows:

No. of cases pending

No. of cases filed No. of cases disposed as on 31st March 2024

10 6 4, of which 3 were disposed
in the first quarter of financial
year 2024-25.

Your Company ensures that the policy details are communicated to all employees
through online training module. During the year under review, face-to-face training
was also organized to impart knowledge around the laws and various other
requirements.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013
In accordance with section 186(11)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with

clarification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 13th February 2015, Section
186 does not apply to insurance companies.

67|




168

Update on implementation of Ind-AS

Insurance regulator IRDAI vide its circular dated 21st January 2020 notified that the
effective date of implementation of Ind AS shall be decided after the finalisation of
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’, by the International Accounting Standard Board
(“IASB”). In June 2020, IASB had notified the amended IFRS 17, with global date of
implementation starting from 1st January 2023. The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India issued an exposure draft of amendments to Ind AS 117 -
Insurance Contracts in February 2022, aligning it with IFRS 17. The amended Ind AS
117 is currently awaiting formal notification.

Further, during the year, IRDAI came up with a roadmap for phased implementation of
Ind-AS in insurance sector based upon insurer's public listing status and total value of
Assets Under Management. As per the criteria, it is indicated that the Company is
required to implement Ind-AS with effect from 1st April, 2026.

The Company is in the process of implementing the same under the guidance of the
Steering Committee comprising of key managerial persons and other members from
cross-functional areas such as investments, information technology etc. and the
Steering Committee shares regular status update on the implementation with the
Audit committee. The Company has also appointed a consultant as a knowledge
partner to support the implementation work.

Material Changes and Commitment

There are no matters which have material impact on the financial position of the
Company.

Change in the nature of business during the last financial year
There was no change in the nature of business during the last financial year.

Holding Company and names of Companies which have become or ceased to
be the Company’s Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies
during the year

Canara Bank holds 51% equity shares of your Company and is accordingly, the

holding company of the Company. Your Company does not have any subsidiary or
joint venture company.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

During the year, your Company has duly complied with the provisions of applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

Legal Update

No significant and/or material orders have been passed by the regulators, courts or
tribunals, which impacted the ongoing concern/ status of the Company, or which
could potentially impact the Company's future operations.

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year along with their
status as at the end of the financial year

During the year under review, the Company has neither made any application nor there
is any pending proceeding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time
of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the
Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof

During the year under review, your Company has not availed any loan from any Banks
or Financial Institutions and therefore no valuation was carried out.



Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Your Company was not required to transfer any amount towards Investor Education
and Protection Fund during the financial year 2023-24.

Statement in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to the Financial Statements

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year under review, your Company had engaged an
external firm to review adequacy and working effectiveness of internal financial
controls within your Company, based on the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
and the guidance note issued in this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

As per the review conducted, there are no significant deviations that can be construed
as material weaknesses in the internal controls over financial reporting. The results of
the review were also placed before the Audit Committee and the Board in their
respective meetings held on 29th April 2024. Further, the statutory auditors provide an
audit opinion on adherence to Internal Financial Controls.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the draft
annual return for the financial year 2023-24 is available on the Company’s website at
https://www.canarahsbclife.com/public-disclosures.

Related Party Transactions

The Company’s shareholders, their associate companies are also the distributors of its
life insurance products, and the arrangements are in line with various regulatory
provisions. As such, there are a few transactions/ contracts/ arrangements that the
Company enters into with its related parties, which are in the ordinary course of
business and at arms’ length.

The information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of
the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in
Annexure E in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report. New related party
transactions entered into during the financial year 2023-24 were approved by the
Audit Committee. The Audit Committee also granted omnibus approval for
transactions that were repetitive in nature.

The Company has in place a Related Party Transactions Policy, the same is reviewed
annually and/or as and when need arises by the Audit Committee and the Board. It
ensures proper approval and reporting of the concerned transactions between the
Company and related parties.

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 on ‘Related Party Disclosures’, the details of
related party transactions entered into by the Company are also included in the Notes
to Accounts.

Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as under:

a. Conservation of Energy

i. |The steps taken or impact | During the vyear, your Company continued to
on conservation of energy |leverage on the IPM+ technology (Intelligent

Power Management) for fine-grained,
non-intrusive power management across all
hardware.
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This technology senses ‘applications’ and
optimizes power according to needs of each
application by intelligently managing power in
components. It continues to be helpful in ensuring
that power is automatically managed and saved
without user intervention. This has reinforced your
Company's commitment about conservation of
energy with sustainability through Green IT and
helps in conservation of energy even when
workstations are in use.

Paperless and digital customer onboarding
process is being driven across the Company,
thereby substantially reducing use of paper and
leading to environment conservation

The steps taken by the
company for utilising
alternate sources of energy

Not Applicable

The capital investment on
energy conservation
equipments

The Company co-located data center is recognized
as best in class in energy conservation, thereby
contributing to energy conservations measures.

b. Technology Absorption

The efforts made towards
technology absorption

e The Company enhanced systems with
continued focus on automation and improving
customer experience. Added DIY capabilities
for customers.

e New systems integrated through APl Manger
have completely transformed the landscape
to be on Service centric micro service
architecture.

e Al and ML tools were used to enhance the
business process.

e Processes including video KYC and eKYC
were introduced to all touchpoints to improve
customer experience. Your Company also
increased the adoption of cloud services to
provide higher resilience to the infrastructure
setup, thereby increasing scalability and
performance management. Your Company
was able to migrate major operation workload
systems to cloud and plans to have most of
the infrastructure on cloud in the following
year.

The benefits derived like
product improvement,
cost reduction, product
development or import
substitution.

Other technology initiatives such as robotic
process automation, enhancement on WhatsApp
based messaging were enhanced to provide a
necessary impetus in your Company’s continued
focus on customer experience enhancement and
sustainable growth.




ii. | In case of imported Not Applicable
technology (imported
during the last three
years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial
year) —

i)  The details of technology

imported

i) The year of import

i) Whether the technology

been fully absorbed

iv) If not fully absorbed,
areas where absorption
has not taken place,
and the reasons thereof

iv. | The expenditure incurred | Nil
on Research and
Development

c. Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:  In Crores)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
- Earning Nil Nil
- Outgo 94.8 104.0

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
The Directors confirm that:

1. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
S0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit of your Company for that period;

3. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 20183 for safeguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

5. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

1]
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Annexure A
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITES FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Life insurance, our business is all about social security and protection aimed at
well-being of the society. The Company is committed to 'giving back' to the society
and has a comprehensive structured CSR programme. As per the approach and
philosophy of the CSR Policy, CSR efforts of the Company were channelized in three
areas — (mentioned in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013): Promoting
Education, Ensuring Environmental Sustainability and Promoting Healthcare.
To pursue these objectives, the Company partnered with reputed NGOs, trusts,
societies and companies to implement

Composition of CSR Committee:

Number of Number of
Name of Designation/Nature meetings O | B .Of S
Director of Directorship Corr_imlttee el Comm|tteg
during the year attended during
the year
1. Mr Suryanarayana Independent Director 3 3
Somayajula
2. Mr Debashish Non-Executive Director 3 3
Mukherjee
3. Mr Greg Hingston* Non-Executive Director 3 2
4. Mr Raj Kamal Verma Non-Executive Director 3 3
5. Dr Kishore Kumar Independent Director 3 1
Sansi**
6. Ms Geeta Mathur Independent Director 3 3
7. Mr Anuj Mathur Managing Director 3 3
and Chief Executive Officer

*Mr Gregory T Hingston was appointed as a member of CSR Committee w.e.f. 1st
September 2023. He resigned as a director of the Board and as member of various
Committees, including CSR Committee, with effect from close of business hours of
30th April 2024.

**Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi was appointed as a member of CSR Committee w.e.f. 22nd
January 2024.

Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR
Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company
https://www.canarahsbclife.com/about-us/corporate-social-responsibility.html/
Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

Not Applicable



5.

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135.
372,12,63,001/

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135.

31,44,25,260/-

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial year: Nil

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)].
31,44,25,260/-

The Board approved an amount of X1,45,00,000/- for CSR projects during financial
year 2023-24.

(@) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project)-
31,45,00,000/-

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. - Nil

c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. - Nil

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a) + (b) + (c)] 1,45,00,000/-

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

(0)
(c)
(d)
(e)

Amount Unspent (in )

Total Amount Total Amount transferred to  Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for the Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second provison

Financial Year.  gyp-section (6) of section 135. to sub-section (5) of section 135.

(in %)
Amount. Date of transfer. AL G LIC Amount. Date of
Fund transfer.

1,45,00,000/- NA NA NA NA NA

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in %)

1) @) @)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section 1,44,25,260/-
(5) of section 135

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year* 1,45,00,000/-

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 74,740/-

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities Not Applicable
of the previous Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] Not Applicable

* The Board approved an amount of ¥1,45,00,000/- for CSR projects during financial
year 2023-24.

Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
Financial Years: Nil
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2 3 4 5 (] 7 8

Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred Amount Deficiency,
Financial transferred  Amountin Spent in to a Fund as specified remaining to if any
Year(s) to Unspent Unspent the under Schedule VIl as be spent in
CSR Account CSR Account Financial  per second proviso to succeeding
under sub-  under sub- Year sub- section (5) of Financial
section (6)  section (6) (in Rs) section 135, if any Years (in<)
of section of section
135 (in3) 135 (in )

Amount Date of

(in?) Transfer
1 FY-1 - - -
2 FY-2 - - -
3 FY-3 - - -

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: Not Applicable

Sl. Short particulars Pincode of Date of @ Amount of Details of entity/ Authority/
No. of the property or the property creation CSR amount beneficiary of the registered
asset(s) [including or asset(s) spent owner

complete address
and location of
the property]

(1) 2 ) 4 (5) (6)
CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
1 NA - - - - - -

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house
no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and
also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per sub- section (5) of section 135. Not Applicable

Anuj Mathur Suryanarayana Somayajula
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the CSR Committee
DIN: 00584057 DIN: 00739992

Date: 27th May 2024 Date: 27th May 2024

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
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Annexure B

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the year ended March 31, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members of

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
8th Floor, Unit No. 808-814,

Ambadeep Building, Kasturba Gandhi Marg,
New Delhi — 110001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Canara HSBC Life
Insurance Company Limited (“hereinafter called the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2024
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024 according to the provisions of;

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)

(iff)

(iv)

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; Not Applicable

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder to
the extent of Regulation 76 of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;
applicable only to the extent of dematerialization of equity shares of the Company;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings, to the extent applicable;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); Not Applicable

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (‘SAST Regulations’);

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 (‘PIT Regulations’);

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;



(Vi)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

()  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client to the extent of securities issued;

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

The Management has identified and confirmed the following Laws as being specifically
applicable to the Company:

1. Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India Act, 1999,

2. Insurance Act, 1938 and various Rules, Regulations & Guidelines issued
thereunder, including circulars issued from time to time

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regulations of the
following:

[ Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

II.  SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; Not
Applicable

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

We further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors for the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance (and at a shorter notice for
which necessary process was followed), and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at the Board and Committees
meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of
the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no specific events / actions took place
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards.
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For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P1988DE002500

Peer Review Certificate No.: 5715/2024

Shashikant Tiwari

Partner

Membership No. F11919
Certificate of Practice No. 13050
UDIN: FO11919F000682633

Date: July 06, 2024
Place: Delhi

Note:

. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A
and forms an integral part of this report.

[I.  We conducted the secretarial audit by examining the Secretarial Records including
Minutes, Documents, Registers and other records etc., and some of them received by
way of electronic mode from the Company and could not be verified from the original
records. The management has confirmed that the records submitted to us are true
and correct. This Report is limited to the Statutory Compliances on laws / regulations
/ guidelines listed in our report of which, the due date has been ended/expired on or
before March 31, 2024 pertaining to Financial Year 2023-24.
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To

Annexure A

The Members,

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
8th Floor, Unit No. 808-814,

Ambadeep Building, Kasturba Gandhi Marg,

New Delhi — 110 001

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on the random test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P1988DE002500

Peer Review Certificate No.: 5715/2024

Shashikant Tiwari

Partner

Membership No. F11919
Certificate of Practice No. 13050
UDIN: FO11919F000682633

Date: July 06, 2024
Place: Delhi

811







Corporate

GOVERNANCE
REPORT  _




184

Annexure C
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Philosophy

For your Company, corporate governance is not just about rules, but an intrinsic way
in which business is operated. As a good corporate citizen, the Company is
committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience, fairness, transparency
and professionalism. The Company defines Corporate Governance as a set of
systems, processes and principles which ensure that a company is governed in the
best interest of all its stakeholders, internal as well as external.

Cornerstones of corporate governance in the Company include the following :
e Tone at the top

e Systematic flow of information

e Diversity at Board level

e Effective control functions

e Structured delegation to Committees

During the year under review, the Company had in place, a Corporate Governance
Policy (Policy) in line with erstwhile IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines 2016*
(CG Guidelines) and requirements under the Companies Act, 2013. The Policy ensures
that the Board of Directors and the senior management of the Company fully
recognize the expectations of all stakeholders, including policyholders and the
Regulators.

* The IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines 2016 have been replaced by IRDAI
(Corporate Governance for Insurers) Regulations, 2024 and Master Circular issued
thereunder, from current year onwards.

Board of Directors

The Company's Board comprises of 12 Directors, including 4 Independent Directors,
7 Non-Executive Directors and 1 Executive Director. The Chairman of the Board holds
a non-executive position and the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer is the
only Executive Director.

The Directors on the Board come from diverse backgrounds and possess a wide
range of relevant experience and skills. None of the Directors of the Company are
related to each other.

Further disclosures with respect to Board of Directors:

a. Composition of Board as on 31st March 2024

Name and position on Qualifications and field No. of directorships
the Board of specialization in other companies”
Mr K Satyanarayana Raju Qualifications: 4
MBA(B&F), BSc, CAIIB
Chairman & Non-Executive Field of specialization:
Director Banking, Operations &

Services, Corporate Credit,
Retail Credit, IT, Treasury,
Human Resources and
Leadership

DIN: 08607009




Name and position on

the Board

Mr Debashish Mukherjee
Non-Executive Director

DIN: 08193978

Qualifications and field
of specialization

Qualifications:

MBA (Finance), BSc (Hons in
Physics), B.A(Economics)
and CAIIB

Field of specialization:
Banking, Corporate Credit,
Credit Monitoring, Recovery
and Leadership

No. of directorships
in other companies "

Mr Ashok Chandra
Non-Executive Director

DIN: 09322823

Qualifications:
M.A (Economics) and CAIIB

Field of specialization:
Banking, Recovery, Legal,
Stressed Asset Management,
Leadership, HR Operations,
Liability Products and
Marketing

Mr Devendran Surendran

Non-Executive Director

DIN: 10174317

Qualifications:

MSc (Agriculture), PG
Diploma (Software
Engineering) and CAIIB

Field of specialization:
Banking, Leadership and HR
Operations

Nil

Mr Gregory T Hingston*
Non-Executive Director

DIN: 10289348

Qualifications:

Bachelor of Arts, Business and
Marketing, Post Graduate
Diploma in Management
Studies and Diploma in
Marketing

Field of specialization:
Finance, Banking and
Insurance

Nil

Mr Ranjan Bhattacharya
Non-Executive Director

DIN: 07835117

Qualifications:
PGDM (Finance) and B.Com
(Hons.)

Field of specialization:
Banking, Capital Markets,
Strategy, Financial Services,
Life Insurance, Digital
Banking and FinTech

Nil
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Name and position on

Qualifications and field

No. of directorships

the Board of specialization in other companies
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Qualifications: Nil
Bachelor of Arts and CAIIB
Non-Executive Director
Field of specialization:
DIN: 07847454 Human Resource and
Training, Credit, Operations,
Audit and Foreign Banking
Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay Qualifications: 3
Bachelor of Science and
Independent Director Chartered Accountant
DIN: 03558215 Field of specialization:
Insurance, Finance,
Investments and Debt
Operations
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Qualification: _ 8
Post Graduate in Electronics,
Independent Director M. Phil, M.Sc (Physics) and
M.Tech (Computer Science)
DIN: 07183950
Field of specialization:
International Banking,
Information Technology and
Human Resource
Development
Ms Geeta Mathur Qualification: 10
B.Com (Hons.) and
Independent Director Chartered Accountant
DIN: 02139552 Field of specialization:
Banking, Accounting,
Financial Management,
Governance and Risk
Management
Mr Suryanarayana Qualification: Nil
Somayajula Chartered Accountant
Independent Director Field of specialization:
Banking and Financial
DIN: 00739992 Management




Name and position on Qualifications and field No. of directorships

the Board of specialization in other companies
Mr Anuj Mathur Qualifications: Nil
FCA, FCS, AICWA and
Managing Director & B.Com

Chief Executive Officer
Field of specialization:

DIN: 00584057 Governance, Strategic
management, Financial
management, and Risk
management spread across
Insurance and automobile
sectors

AFor the purpose of calculation of number of Directorships, the Directorships in section 8
companies, foreign companies and alternate directorships have been excluded.

* Ceased to be a Director of the Company with effect from closing of business hours of 30th
April 2024.

b. Duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Company is a Board governed Company and the Board is the highest authority,
under whose supervision, management of the day-to-day operations is run.

The Board provides the necessary guidance and direction for the functioning of the
operations of the Company, with a view to protect the best interest of all stakeholders.
The Board regularly reviews the progress of various aspects of the business of the
Company and studies the impact of changing regulatory and economic environment in
order to provide the necessary advice and strategic path. The Board is also
responsible for reviewing the risk strategy of the Company and evaluating the risks
and related mitigants in place.

The broad duties of Board of Directors include;

e Qacting in good faith and in the best interest of all stakeholders;

e exercising duties with due care and diligence and apply independent judgment;
e avoiding conflict of interest;

e acquiring proper understanding of the business;

e setting clear and transparent policy framework strategy;

e developing a corporate culture that recognizes and rewards adherence to ethical
standards.

c. Board Meetings

During the financial year 2023-24, Board meetings were held in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, CG Guidelines and Articles of Association of
the Company. Eight meetings were held, with an interval of not more than one hundred
and twenty days, between two consecutive meetings.

The Board is provided with requisite information and detailed agenda papers for every
meeting, together with necessary supporting papers, as required. The Board papers
along with detailed agenda notes are circulated to the directors well in advance.

The Board regularly invites various officials of the Company to present updates on the
different aspects of the business and operations. The Board also interacts with expert
advisors and consultants.
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Details of Board Meetings

During the financial year 2023-24, the Board meetings were held on 2nd May 2023,
20th July 2023, 28th August 2023, 20th October 2023, 20th November 2023, 22nd
January 2024, 20th February 2024 and 27th March 2024.

Constitution of the Board of Directors, number of meetings held and attended by the
Directors during the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as follows:

No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings
during the tenure attended

Designation

Name of the Director

Mr K Satyanarayana
Raju

Non-Executive
Director & Chairman

Mr Debashish Mukherjee

Non-Executive

Director
Mr Ashok Chandra Non-Executive
Director
Mr Devendran Surendran Non-Executive
(from 26th May 2023) Director
Mr Eric Emore Non-Executive
(up to 31st August 2023) Director
Mr Gregory T Hingston Non-Executive
(from 1st September 2023) Director
Mr Ranjan Non-Executive
Bhattacharya Director
Mr Arun Shrivastava Non-Executive
(up to 30th November 2023) Director
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Non-Executive
Director
Mr Thomas Mathew T Independent
(up to 27th November 2023) Director
Mr J P Dua Independent
(up to 26th October 2023) Director
Ms Geeta Mathur Independent
Director
Mr Suryanarayana Independent
Somayajula Director
Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay Independent
(from 28th November 2023) Director
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Independent
(from 27th October 2023) Director
Mr Anuj Mathur Managing Director
& Chief Executive
Officer

Board Committees

The Board has constituted the following Committees for delegation of various
responsibilities and has approved the terms of reference of each of these Committees,
with an objective to enable better and more focused attention on the affairs of the
business.
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a. Audit Committee
Gomposition

The Committee comprises majority of Independent Directors with the Chairperson
being an Independent Director. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee is a
Chartered Accountant.

Key Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee has been constituted to monitor and provide an effective
supervision of the financial reporting process, with high levels of transparency,
integrity and quality. The Committee oversees the reports of internal audit, monitors
deployment of policies for an effective compliance mechanism and ensures
independence and effectiveness of control functions. The Committee also reviews
independence and effectiveness of the audit process and also approves financial
results/ statements. The Committee provides oversight and makes recommendations
to the Board, within the scope of its approved terms of reference.

Meetings

During the year under review, the Committee met on eight occasions with a gap of not
more than one hundred and twenty days between two consecutive meetings. The
meetings were held on 2nd May 2023, 29th May 2023, 20th July 2023, 28th August
2023, 20th October 2023, 20th November 2023, 22nd January 2024 and 20th
February 2024.

Constitution of the Audit Committee, number of meetings held and attended by the
Members during the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of
Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Ms Geeta Mathur Chairperson, 8 8
Independent Director
Mr Thomas Mathew T Member, 6 6
(up to 27th November 2023) | Independent Director
Mr Supratim Member, 2 2
Bandyopadhyay Independent Director
(from 28th November 2023)
Mr Suryanarayana Member, 8 8
Somayajula Independent Director
Mr J P Dua Member, 5 5
(up to 26th October 2023) Independent Director
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Member, 3 3
(from 27th October 2023) Independent Director
Mr Debashish Mukherjee Member, 6 6
Non-Executive Director
Mr Devendran Surendran*® Member, 2 2
Non-Executive Director
Mr Eric Emore Member, 3 3
(up to 31st August 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Ranjan Bhattacharya™ Member, 1 1
Non-Executive Director
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No. of Meetings No. of
Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended

Mr Gregory T Hingston Member, 4 4
(from 1st September 2023) | Non-Executive Director

Mr Arun Shrivastava Member, 6 6
(up to 30th November 2023) | Non-Executive Director

Mr Raj Kamal Verma Member, 2 2
(from 1st December 2023) | Non-Executive Director

*Mr Devendran Surendran was appointed as a member in place of Mr Debashish Mukherjee for
the meetings held on 29th May 2023 and 20th November 20283.

**Mr Ranjan Bhattacharya appointed as a member in place of Mr Eric Emore for the meeting
held on 2nd May 20283.

b. Risk Management Committee
Composition

The Committee comprises of six members, including two Independent Directors and
is chaired by an Independent Director.

As per the requirements of the IRDAI (Corporate Governance for Insurers) Regulations,
2024, the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Appointed Actuary and Chief
Risk Officer are also required to be members of the Risk Management Committee and
the Board has re-constituted the Committee accordingly.

Key Terms of Reference

The Risk Management Committee has been constituted to monitor all risks covering
various aspects of business of the Company and establish appropriate mitigation
strategies, and approving the annual risk appetite statement. As part of risk
management oversight, members of the Committee maintain a group-wide and
aggregated view on the risk profile of the Company in addition to the individual risk
profile. The Committee is expected to review various policies and processes on risk
management, including monitoring of asset liability management. The Committee
provides oversight and makes recommendations to the Board, within the scope of its
approved terms of reference.

Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met on four occasions on 2nd May
2023, 16th August 2023, 20th November 2023 and 20th February 2024.

Constitution of the Risk Management Committee, number of meetings held and
attended by the Members during the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as
follows:



No. of Meetings  No. of

Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Mr J P Dua Chairman, 2 2
(up to 26th October 2023) Independent Director
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Chairman, 2 2
(from 27th October 2023) Independent Director
Mr Ashok Chandra Member, 3 3
Non-Executive Director
Mr Devendran Surendran® Member, 1 1
Non-Executive Director
Mr Eric Emore Member, 2 2
(up to 31st August 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Gregory T Hingston Member, 2 2
(from 1st September 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Arun Shrivastava Member, 3 3
(up to 30th November 2023) | Non-Executive Director
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Member, 1 1
(from 1st December 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Thomas Mathew T Member, 3 3
(up to 27th November 2023) Independent Director
Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay Member, 1 1
(from 28th November 2023) Independent Director
Mr Anuj Mathur Member, 4 4
Managing Director
& Chief Executive Officer

*Mr Devendran Surendran appointed as member in place of Mr Ashok Chandra for the meeting
held on 20th February 2024.

The Chief Risk Officer attended all the meetings of the Risk Management Committee
held during the year.

¢. Investment Committee
Composition

The Investment Committee comprises of two Independent Directors, three
Non-Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Investment Officer, Appointed Actuary and Chief Risk Officer. The Investment
Committee is chaired by an Independent Director.

Key Terms of Reference

The Investment Committee has been constituted to review various aspects of the
investment activity to ensure that investments of shareholder and policyholder funds
are consistent with the regulatory guidelines, and internal policies, keeping in view
protection, safety and liquidity. The members are responsible for establishing a robust
investment compliance and risk management framework, including discharging the
stewardship responsibilities of the Company. The Committee provides oversight and
makes recommendations to the Board, within the scope of its approved terms of
reference.

91|




192

Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met on four occasions on 2nd May
2023, 16th August 2023, 20th November 2023 and 20th February 2024.

Constitution of the Investment Committee, number of meetings held and attended by
the Members during the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of

Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Mr J P Dua Chairman, 2 2
(up to 26th October 2023) Independent Director
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Chairman, 1 1
(from 27th October 2023 Independent Director

- upto 21st January 2024)*

Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay Chairman, 1 1
(from 28th November 2023) Independent Director

Mr Ashok Chandra Member, 3 3
Non-Executive Director

Mr Devendran Surendran** Member, 1 1
Non-Executive Director

Mr Eric Emore Member, 2 2
(up to 31st August 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Gregory T Hingston Member, 2 2
(from 1st September 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Member, 4 4

Non-Executive Director

Mr Suryanarayana Member, 4 4
Somayajula Independent Director
Mr Anuj Mathur Member, 4 4
Managing Director
& Chief Executive Officer
Mr Tarun Rustagi Member, 4 4
Chief Financial Officer
Ms Jyoti Vaswani Member, 4 4
Chief Investment Officer
Mr Akshay Dhand Member, 4 4
Appointed Actuary
Mr Siddharth Kaushik Member, 1 1
(up to 28th July 2023)*** Chief Risk Officer
Mr Vikas Gupta Member, 3 3
(from 1st September 2023) Chief Risk Officer




* Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi ceased to be chairman and member of the Investment Committee
w.e.f. 22nd January 2024 and Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay appointed as the chairman and
member of the Investment Committee w.e.f. 22nd January 2024.

**Mr Devendran Surendran appointed as member in place of Mr Ashok Chandra for the meeting
held on 20th February 2024

***Mr Siddharth Kaushik ceased to be Chief Risk Officer of the Company w.e.f. closing of 28th
July 2028.

d. Policyholder Protection, Grievance Redressal and Claims Monitoring
Committee

Composition

The Policyholder Protection, Grievance Redressal and Claims Monitoring Committee
comprises of six members, including two Independent Directors. The Committee is
chaired by an Independent Director.

Key Terms of Reference

The Policyholder Protection, Grievance Redressal and Claims Monitoring Committee
has been constituted to monitor the initiatives around protection of policyholders’
interest and improve customer experience at all stages throughout the policy lifecycle.
The Committee is also expected to monitor adoption of sound and healthy market
practices in terms of sales, redressal of customer grievances, customer servicing,
consumer awareness and education. The Committee provides oversight and makes
recommendations to the Board, within the scope of its approved terms of reference.

Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met on four occasions on 2nd May
2023, 16th August 2023, 20th November 2023 and 20th February 2024.

Constitution of the Policyholder Protection, Grievance Redressal and Claims
Monitoring Committee, number of meetings held and attended by the Members during
the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of
Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Ms Geeta Mathur Chairperson, 4 4
Independent Director
Mr Thomas Mathew T Member, 3 3
(up to 27th November 2023) | Independent Director
Mr Suryanarayana Member,
Somayajula Independent Director 1 1
(from 22nd January 2024)
Mr Ashok Chandra Member, 3 3
Non-Executive Director
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Name of the Director Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Mr Devendran Surendran® Member, 1 1
Non-Executive Director
Mr Eric Emore Member, 2 2
(up to 31st August 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Gregory T Hingston Member, 2 2
(from 1st September 2023) | Non-Executive Director
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Member, 4 4
Non-Executive Director
Mr Anuj Mathur Member,
Executive Director 4 4

*Mr Devendran Surendran appointed as member in place of Mr Ashok Chandra for the meeting
held on 20th February 2024.

Dr Rajesh Dalmia was an expert invitee to the meetings and he had attended 3 out of 4
meetings held during the year

e. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Composition

The Committee comprises of majority of Independent Directors and is chaired by an
Independent Director.

Key terms of reference

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted to formulate and
monitor employee related policies and guidelines and identifying the right talent to be
included in the management and at the Board level. The Committee is also required to
coordinate and oversee evaluation of the performance of the Board & Committees and
individual Directors. The Committee provides oversight and makes recommendations
to the Board, within the scope of its approved terms of reference.

Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met on five occasions on 2nd May
2023, 28th August 2023, 20th October 2023, 20th November 2023 and 20th February
2024.

Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, number of meetings
held and attended by the Members during the financial year ended 31st March 2024
are as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of

Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Mr Thomas Mathew T Chairman, 4 4
(up to 27th November 2023) Independent Director
Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay Chairman, 1 1

(from 28th November 2023) | Independent Director




No. of Meetings

No. of

Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Mr Debashish Mukherjee Member, 5 5
Non-Executive Director
Mr Eric Emore Member, 2 2
(up to 31st August 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Gregory T Hingston Member, 3 3
(from 1st September 2023) | Non-Executive Director
Mr Arun Shrivastava Member, 4 4
(up to 30th November 2023) | Non-Executive Director
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Member, 1 1
(from 1st December 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr J P Dua Member, 3 3
(up to 26th October 2023) Independent Director
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Member, 2 2
(from 27th October 2023) Independent Director
Ms Geeta Mathur Member, 5 5
Independent Director
Mr Suryanarayana Member, 5 5
Somayajula Independent Director

f. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Composition

The Committee comprises of seven Directors, including three Independent Director
and the Committee is chaired by an Independent Director.

Key Terms of Reference

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted for
overseeing the CSR activities of the Company, to fulfill the commitment of the
Company to be recognized as a socially and ethically responsible corporate and to
contribute to environment and social development. The Committee provides oversight
and makes recommendations to the Board, within the scope of its approved terms of
reference.

Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met on three occasions on 2nd May
2023, 20th November 2023 and 20th February 2024.

Constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, number of meetings
held and attended by the Members during the financial year ended 31st March 2024
are as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of

Meetings
attended

Name of the Member Designation held during

the tenure

Mr Suryanarayana Chairman, 3 3
Somayajula Independent Director
Ms Geeta Mathur Member, 3 3

Independent Director
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No. of Meetings

No. of

Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi Member, 1 1
(from 22nd January 2024) Independent Director
Mr Debashish Mukherjee Member, 3 3
Non-Executive Director
Mr Eric Emore Member, 1 1
(up to 31st August 2023) Non-Executive Director
Mr Gregory T Hingston Member, 2 2
(from 1st September 2023) | Non-Executive Director
Mr Raj Kamal Verma Member, 3 3
Non-Executive Director
Mr Anuj Mathur Member, 3 3
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

g. With-Profits Committee
Composition

The Committee was constituted in terms of IRDA (Non-linked Insurance Products)
Regulations, 2019 and comprises of an Independent Actuary, an Independent
Director, Appointed Actuary, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company. The Committee is chaired by an Independent Director.

Key Terms of Reference

The With-Profits Committee has been constituted primarily to approve the methodology
and basis used for calculation of asset share for the with-profits business of the Company
and approve the bonus philosophy for the participating policies issued by the Company.
The Committee members also approve and recommend to the Board, the bonus rates to
be declared on with-profits policies for the financial year basis the bonus determination
philosophy.

Meetings
During the period under review, the Committee met on 29th April 20283.

Constitution of the With-Profits Committee, number of meetings held and attended by
the Members during the financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of
Name of the Member Designation held during Meetings
the tenure attended
Mr Thomas Mathew T Chairman, 1 1
(upto 27th November 2023) Independent Director
Mr Anuj Mathur Member, 1 1

Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

Mr Sai Srinivas Dhulipala Member, 1 1
Independent Actuary
Mr Tarun Rustagi Member, 1 1
Chief Financial Officer
Mr Akshay Dhand Member, 1 1
Appointed Actuary




Ms Geeta Mathur was appointed as chairperson and member of the With-Profits Committee
w.e.f. 17th December 2023.

Meeting of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors met separately twice in the last financial year, without the
presence of the management or other Non-Executive Directors, to discuss the
following:

e Review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

e Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively
and reasonably perform their duties.

Meetings

During the financial year 2023-24, the Independent Directors met on 29th April 2023
and 11th October 2023. The detail of attendance of the members in the meeting is
given below:

No. of Meeting

Name

Held During Tenure Attended
Ms Geeta Mathur 2 2
Mr J P Dua 2 2
Mr Thomas Mathew T 2 2
Mr Suryanarayana Somayajula 2 2
Dr Kishore Kumar Sansi NA NA
Mr Supratim Bandyopadhyay NA NA

Details of Remuneration paid to Directors

Of the 12 Directors on the Board of the Company as at 31st March 2024, only the
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer is an Executive Director who receives
remuneration as approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Board of Directors and also by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India.

The Non-Executive Directors nominated by Punjab National Bank (PNB) and the
Independent Directors are paid sitting fees for attending the Board and Committee
meetings during the year.

The details of remuneration/ sitting fees paid to the Directors during the financial year
2023-24 are as follows:

(in})
Name of Directors Designation Sitting fees Remuneration Others
Mr K Satyanarayana Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil
Raju Director
Mr Debashish Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil
Mukherjee Director
Mr Ashok Chandra Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil
Director
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(in 3)

Name of Directors Designation Sitting fees Remuneration Others
Mr Shankar S Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil
(upto 30th April 2023) Director
Mr Devendran Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil
Surendran Director
Mr Eric Emore Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil
(up to 31st Director
August 2023)

Mr Ranjan Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil

Bhattacharya Director

Mr Gregory T Hingston |  Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil

(from 1st Director

September 2023)

Mr Arun Shrivastava Non-Executive 13,50,000 Nil Nil

(up to 30th Director

November 2023)

Mr Raj Kamal Verma Non-Executive 17,25,000 Nil Nil
Director

Mr Thomas Mathew T Independent 18,00,000 Nil Nil

(up to 27th Director

November 2023)

Mr J P Dua Independent 13,50,000 Nil Nil

(up to 26th October 2023) Director

Ms Geeta Mathur Independent 22,50,000 Nil Nil
Director

Mr Suryanarayana Independent 23,25,000 Nil Nil

Somayajula Director

Dr Kishore Kumar Independent 9,75,000 Nil Nil

Sansi Director

(from 27th October 2023)

Mr Supratim Independent 6,00,000 Nil Nil

Bandyopadhyay Director

(from 28th

November 2023)

Mr Anuj Mathur Managing Director Nil 4,42,44,920 Nil

& Chief Executive

Officer

All the above amounts have been duly approved to be paid by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board.
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V.

VI.

Elements of Remuneration Packages Key Management Persons as per Clause
9 of the IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines

Elements of remuneration of Key Management
Persons (KMP)

(% in crore)

Basic salary, allowances and other taxable components* 15.42
PF contribution 0.81
NPS contribution 0.23
Perquisites 0.13
Variable pay, including bonus, deferred bonus and long term bonus 7.61

* This does not include non taxable reimbursement
Note:

e Remuneration details of the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer are
provided in detail elsewhere in the Annual Report.

e Remuneration of KMP includes all KMPs as defined under IRDAI Corporate
Governance Guidelines, including remuneration of Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer.

Other Governance matters

a. Code of conduct for Directors and Senior Management

The business of life insurance involves a fiduciary relationship between the insurance
company and the life assured. An insurer and its officials are expected to carry out the
responsibilities towards policyholders and other concerned stakeholders with the
highest levels of integrity, transparency and commitment. Compliance with applicable
laws and regulations in the true spirit is seen as a minimum standard for achieving this
objective.

To this effect, the Company has in place a Standard of Business Conduct, which has
been approved by the Board and which lays down a set of standards and guidelines
in line with the corporate values. The Directors on the Board and the senior
management certify compliance with the standards on an annual basis.

b. Performance evaluation and meeting of Independent Directors

The Company has put in place a Board and Directors’ Evaluation Policy including a
questionnaire for evaluation of Board’s functioning, strategy, leadership strengths and
weakness, governance, compliance, quality/ timeliness of information flow to the
Board and performance of Committee members and Directors, including the
Chairman. The questionnaire is circulated to the Directors at the end of every financial
year and the responses received, are reviewed at the meeting of Independent
Directors, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board.

c. Investment Code of Conduct

As a best practice, the Company had in place an Investment Code of Conduct since
2008, which was approved by the Investment Committee and the Board. The IRDAI
Investment Regulations, 2016 as amended from time to time mandates the investment
code of conduct to be based on the lines of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations. Accordingly, the Company has in place Investment Code of Conduct that
ensures covered persons do not misuse the information available with them, through
regular disclosures and approval processes.

99|




1100

VII.

d. Compliance framework
In accordance with the compliance procedures at the Company, Audit Committee and
the Board are regularly provided with the following:

i. Certificate confirming compliance with the requirements of Companies Act 2013,
along with various Rules, Circulars and Guidelines issued thereunder, IRDAI
Corporate Governance Guidelines and Secretarial Standards.

ii. Certificate confirming appropriate processes to ensure compliance with the
provisions of applicable laws.

iii. Certificate confirming compliance with various laws, regulations and internal
policies and procedures for every quarter.

iv. Compliance status of certain components of the derivative framework implemented
by the Company, including existence of a derivatives policy, systems, processes
etc.

v. Compliance status report for every financial year, with respect to Stewardship
Guidelines.

vi. Status of Compliance with the Investment Code of Conduct for every quarter.

e. Whistle Blower Mechanism

The Company has in place ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ which provide employees/ third
party/ vendors of the Company a mechanism to report their genuine concerns of
unethical, non-compliant or other improper act, omission or conduct taking place
within the Company, without fear of reprisal or retribution of any kind and to provide
for investigation and further action on such reports received. The identity of the
Whistleblower, who makes the complaint in good faith, is protected and kept
confidential.

f. Other Board approved policies

The Company has put in place the following key Board approved policies, which are
reviewed on an annual basis by the Board/ Committees:

e Anti-Fraud Policy

e Compliance Policy

e |nsurance Awareness Policy

e Anti Money Laundering Policy

e Asset Liability Management Policy

e Performance Management System Policy
e Procurement Policy

¢ |nvestment Code of Conduct

e |nformation and Cyber Security Policy

e Commission Policy

e Protection of Policyholders’ Interest Policy

Disclosures required under IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines

The following disclosures required in line with the clause 9 of CG Guidelines are
disclosed under note 39 of the Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial
statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2024:



a. Quantitative and qualitative information on the financial and operating ratios, viz.
incurred claim, commission and expenses ratios

Actual solvency margin details vis-a-vis the required margin
Persistency ratio
Financial performance including growth rate and current financial position

Description of the risk management architecture

~ o oo T

Details of number of claims intimated, disposed off and pending with details of
duration

g. Payments made to group entities from the Policyholders‘ Funds

h. Any other matters, which have material impact on the Company’s financial position.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GANARA HSBC LIFE INSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED

K Satyanarayana Raju Anuj Mathur

Chairman Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 08607009 DIN: 00584057

Date: 22nd July 2024 Date: 22nd July 2024

Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
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Annexure D

Certification for Compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines

[, Vatsala Sameer, hereby certify that during the financial year 2023-24, Canara HSBC Life
Insurance Company Limited has complied with the IRDAI corporate governance guidelines
for insurance companies as amended from time to time and the Regulatory Guidance in
this regard, and nothing has been concealed or suppressed.

For CANARA HSBC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Vatsala Sameer
Company Secretary
(Membership no.: A14813)

Date: 22nd July 2024



Form No. A0OC-2

Annexure E

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

The details of material related party transactions at arms’ length principles for the
year ended 31st March 2024 on an aggregate basis is given below:

Nature of contracts/

Name of the

Nature of

Duration
of

Salient term of
contracts/

(%000)

transactions related party relationship TG TRER R e
1. | Premium Income Canara Bank Holding As per the | Premium income 59,89,151
Company duration of | for group term
the multiple | policy for 8,60,258
HSBC Software | Company in policies employees of the
Development the same issued related party and
(India) Pvt. Ltd. | group as a for offering
significant insurance to its
shareholder customers.
Premium income is
as per the product
features approved
by IRDAI.
2. | Commission Canara Bank Holding 16th June |Payment of 30,39,400
Company 2023 to commission under
15th June | Corporate Agency
2033 agreement, in line
with the regulatory
stipulations
3. | Benefits paid HSBC Software | Company in  |As per the | Payment of 2,69,654
Development the same duration of | benefits under
(India) Pvt. Ltd. group as a the multiple | group insurance
significant policies policies issued
shareholder  |issued
Canara Bank Holding 2,22,321
Company
4. | Purchase/Sale/Maturity Punjab National | Significant Investment | At market price 2,50,306
of Investments Bank Shareholder |transactions
as and
when
PNB Metlife India| Company in  |undertaken 2,53,129
Insurance Co. the same
Ltd. group as a
significant
shareholder
5. | Rent and other expenses | Canara Bank Holding Multiple Payment of rent for 15,092
Company and two office premises,
continuing | bank charges for
The Hongkong | Holding day to day banking 3,145
and Shanghai Company and fees for
Banking of outsourcing activities|
Corporation substantial
Limited shareholder
Can Bank Subsidiary of 7,310
Computer Holding
Services Ltd Company

103]




Duration Salient term of

Nature of contracts/ Name of the Nature of
transactions related party relationship cong'acts tr%?gggggsr{s (X000)
6. | Brokerage services Canara Bank Fellow Continuing | Broker for 6,844
Securities Limited| subsidiary purchase/ sale of
HSBC Securities |Entity managed equity shares 7,193
and Capital by a company

Markets (India)  |in the same
Private Limited  |[group as a
significant
shareholder

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For CANARA HSBC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

K Satyanarayana Raju Anuj Mathur

Chairman Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 08607009 DIN: 00584057

Date: 22nd July 2024 Date: 22nd July 2024

Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
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REPORT




Bhatia & Bhatia Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

81, Hemkunt Colony, Flat No.403 & 404, Golden

1st Floor, Opp. Nehru Place, Green Apartments, Irrum manzil
Delhi — 110048 Colony, Hyderabad-500082

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The Members of

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the financial statements of Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company
Limited (formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance
Company Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2024, the related Revenue Account (also called the “Policyholders’ Account or
“Technical Account”), the Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’
Account” or “Non-Technical Account”) and the Receipts and Payments Account (also
called “Cash Flow Statement”) for the year ended on that date and Notes to Accounts

including summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us the aforesaid financial statements are prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938, as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance (Amendment) Act, 2021 (the “Insurance Act”),
read with Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”),
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (“the Regulations”),
orders/directions, circulars, guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDAI) in this regard and in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended and Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021 to the extent applicable and in the manner so
required, and give a true and fair view in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India and the practices prevailing with in the Insurance
Industry in India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024,

i) In the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended March 31,
2024,

i) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended March
31, 2024; and

iv) In the case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments
for the year ended March 31, 2024.
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Bhatia & Bhatia

Chartered Accountants

81, Hemkunt Colony,

1st Floor, Opp. Nehru Place,
Delhi — 110048

Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Flat No.403 & 404, Golden

Green Apartments, Irrum manzil

Colony, Hyderabad-500082

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report:

How the matter was addressed in

S. No Key Audit Matter our audit
1 Valuation of Investments: ) ,
AUM:  March 31, 2024 - %ﬁgwi%{dlt Procedures included the
Rs.3783,804,418 thousands; March '
31, 2023 - Rs.302,043,995 | a We have reviewed the compliances
thousands) framework in place for compliance with

requirements of IRDAI and Investment

Investments are made and valued in Policy with regard to investments.

accordance with the provisions of
P b. We have assessed the design and

the Insurance Act, 1938, IRDAI . . .
operating effectiveness of internal

(anestment) Regulaltlon?, 2016 controls around the investment function.
(Investment  Regulations”),  IRDAI This includes aspects relating to

(Preparation of Financial Statement governance, monitoring,  regulation,

Regulations) 2002 (“Financial procurement/disposal, valuation,
Statement Regulations”), Investment accounting’ and disclosure of

Policy of the Company and relevant
Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles.

The valuation methods used to value
investments use multiple observable
market inputs, including interest
rates, equity prices, indices, etc.

investments.

. We have conducted independent

reconciliation of quantum of holdings of
investments with the holdings confirmed
by Custodians / third parties.
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Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in

our audit

Considering the materiality of such | d. We have reviewed the methodologies

investments, we have considered followed by the Company w.r.t valuation
investments as having significant of investments and have validated the
impact on overall risk levels, controls pricing sources.

and related audit procedures
designed by us. Valuation of
investments was considered as one
of the areas of most significance to
the overall audit strategy.

2 Information Technology (IT):

The Company’s financial accounting | We have carried out the following
and reporting systems are highly | procedures to verify the effectiveness of IT
dependent on the effective working | controls:

of the operating and accounting
system/s due to the extensive | » We have obtained an understanding of

volumes, variety, and complexity of the Company’s IT environment and key
transactions. changes if any during the audit period
that may be relevant to the audit.

The company has separate software
applications for the management of
its various activities. Transfer of data
from/to these software’s are critical
for accurate compilation of financial

» Our audit procedures included testing
and reviewing the design and operating
effectiveness of the key automated and
manual business cycle controls and
logic for system generated reports

information. relevant to the audit by verifying the

reports and other financial and
We have identified ‘IT systems and non-financial  information  generated
controls’ as key audit matter from the system on a test-check basis.

because of significant use of IT
systems and the scale and complex- | » We have reviewed the reconciliations

ity of the IT architecture. Our audit between the core operating systems
outcome is dependent on the effec- and the accounting software to mitigate
tive functioning of such operating the risk of incorrect data flow to/from
and accounting system separate application software.

» We have also obtained management
representations wherever considered
necessary.
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10.

11.

Other Matters

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force is the responsibility of the
Company’s Appointed Actuary (the Appointed Actuary). The actuarial valuation of
these liabilities as at March 31, 2024, for policies in force and policies in respect of
which premium has been discontinued but liability exists as at that date has been duly
certified by the Appointed Actuary. The Appointed Actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions for such valuations are in accordance with the
guidelines and norms issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India (IRDAIl) and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI.

We have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this regard and our opinion
in so far as it relates to the actuarial valuation is based solely on the certificate of the
Appointed Actuary and is not modified in respect of this matter (Refer Note No. 7 of
Schedule 16 (B) Significant Accounting Policies and Note 2 of Schedule 16 (C) Notes
to Accounts).

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is management report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance on the conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Other Information, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matters to those charged
with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Regulations, the provisions of Insurance Act, the
IRDA Act, various circulars/guidelines issued by IRDAI and the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as
amended to the extent applicable and in the manner so required. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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12. In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

13. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

14. Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error and to issue an audit report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

15. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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16.

17.

18.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures as required under the regulations, the
provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act, various circulars/guidelines issued
by IRDAI, and accounting standards referred to under the Act, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in the aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

19.

20.

We have issued a separate Certificate, as required, certifying the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C (read with Regulation 3) of the regulations.

Further to our comments in the certificate referred to in para 19 above, and as
required by the IRDA Act, the regulations issued under Section 114A of the Insurance
Act and read with section 143 (3) of “the Act” we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and
have found them to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, proper books of account as required by law have been
maintained by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

c) The Company’s financial accounting system is centralized, accounting returns are
not required to be submitted by the branches and other offices of the Company
for the purposes of our audit;
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d) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account, and the

Receipts and Payments Account dealt in this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and
Loss Account, and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed in the Regulations and
orders/directions issued by IRDAI in this regard; and

On the basis of written representations received from directors as on March 31,
2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164 (2) of the Act.

The Investments of the Company have been valued in accordance with the
provisions of the Insurance Act, the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016, Investments — Master Circular
issued by IRDAI in May 2017, the Regulations, as amended, the Investment
policy of the company and various circulars and notifications issued by the IRDAI
as amended from time to time, in this behalf.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the accounting policies selected by the Company are
appropriate and are in compliance with the Accounting Standards referred under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
as amended and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016),
to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed
in the provisions of Insurance Act, the IRDA Act, the regulations, various
circulars/guidelines issued by IRDAI and amendments to these Acts, Regulations
and Standards, from time to time;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure 17,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

e In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, pursuant to Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938,
the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable for the
remuneration paid to the Managing Director of the Company.

e The Company has paid sitting fees to the independent directors which is in
accordance with the provisions for section 197(5) of the Act. The Company
has not paid any other remuneration to non-executive directors and
independent directors.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:
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Vi.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements (Refer to Note 1 and Note 42 of the
Schedule 16 (C) Notes to Accounts).

i. The Company is in the life insurance business where in long term contracts are

entered into with the policyholders and the liability estimated by the Appointed
Actuary for the same has been provided for by the Company (Refer Para 5 and
6 above).

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

. (@) the Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) the Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and(c)
Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

a. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared, and paid by the
Company during the year is in accordance with the Section 123 of the Act.

b. The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is
in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

c. The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the
year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with
section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
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the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with. Furthermore, the company adheres to a policy of
maintaining audit trails in accordance with statutory requirements for record
retention.

)  The Company being Insurance Company, the requirements of the Companies
(Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company. Our report therefore does not comment on this aspect.

m) In terms of reporting under Point No. B (11) (d) of Schedule-I of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016,
relating to applicable NAV or applications received on the last business day, we
confirm, that the company has complied with Point No. B (5) of the said schedule

n)  We annex our report in terms of section 143(5) of “the Act”, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us, in Annexure-2 on
the directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General

of India.
For Bhatia & Bhatia For Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N) (Registration No. 000513S)
(CA. Rajat Anand) (CA. CV Ramana Rao)
Partner Partner
Membership Number: 536030 Membership Number: 018545
Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024 Date: 29.04.2024
UDIN: 24536030BKFCPD9645 UDIN: 24018545BKAUAE3245
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Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date

(Refer to paragraph 20(i) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of “the Act”.

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting in financial
statements of Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (formerly known as
Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited) ("the
Company") as at March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s Board of Directors and management are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on, “the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under “the Act”.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting in financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of “the Act”, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls,
over financial reporting in financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in financial
statements and their operating effectiveness.

5. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting in financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
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the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

6. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting in financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
in financial statements including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to which an error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

9. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting in financial statements, and such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on “the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”.
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We report that the actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and policies
in respect of which premium has been discontinued but liability exists as at March 31,
2024, has been duly certified by the Appointed Actuary as per the Regulations, and
has been relied upon by us as mentioned in Para 5 to 6 “Other Matters” of our
Auditors’ Report on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.
Accordingly, our opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting does
not include reporting on the operating effectiveness of the management’s internal
controls over the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

For Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N)

(CA. Rajat Anand)
Partner
Membership Number: 536030

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

UDIN: 24536030BKFCPD9645

For Brahmayya & GCo.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 000513S)

(CA. CV Ramana Rao)
Partner
Membership Number: 018545

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

UDIN: 24018545BKAUAE3245

117]




Bhatia & Bhatia

Chartered Accountants

81, Hemkunt Colony,

1st Floor, Opp. Nehru Place,
Delhi — 110048

Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Flat No.403 & 404, Golden
Green Apartments, Irrum manzil
Colony, Hyderabad-500082

Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditors’ report of even date (Refer to
paragraph 20(n)):

Auditors Comments

S. No | Directions / Sub-Directions

Directions

Whether the Company has a system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT System? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implication, if any, may be stated.

The Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through IT Systems.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may
be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (n case, lender is a
Government company, then this direction is
also applicable for the statutory auditor of
Lender Company).

The Company has not borrowed any
loans and therefore the question of
waiver/write-off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company
due to the company's inability to repay
the loan does not arise.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received
/receivable  for specific  schemes  from
Central/State Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its terms
and conditions? List the case of deviation.

Number of titles of ownership in respect of
CGS/SGS/Bonds/Debentures etc. available
in physical / demat form and out of these,
number of cases which are not in agreement
with the respective amounts shown in the
Company’s books of accounts may be
verified and discrepancy found may be
suitably reported.

The Company has not received any
funds under any specific scheme from
central/state government agencies.

The Company holds investments in
dematerialized form with clear title of
ownership.  The holdings are in
agreement with the respective amounts
shown in the books of accounts of the
Company as at March 31, 2024.
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Whether Investment Policy exists and
includes mechanism to review investment
portfolios and also whether stop loss limits are
prescribed? If yes whether it was adhered to?
If not in existence or not adhered to, details
may be given.

The company maintains an investment
policy that includes a mechanism to
regularly review investment portfolios.
The investment policy also outlines
prescribed stop loss limits, which were
adhered to and reviewed by the
appropriate authority.

During the year, in the instances where
stop loss cases were triggered in
respect of equity shares, the company
adhered to the investment policy.

For Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N)

(CA. Rajat Anand)
Partner
Membership Number: 536030

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

UDIN: 24536030BKFCPD9645

For Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 000513S)

(CA. CV Ramana Rao)
Partner
Membership Number: 018545

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

UDIN:24018545BKAUAE3245
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Bhatia & Bhatia Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

81, Hemkunt Colony, Flat No.403 & 404, Golden

1st Floor, Opp. Nehru Place, Green Apartments, Irrum manzil
Delhi — 110048 Colony, Hyderabad-500082

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
(Referred to in paragraph 19 of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date)

1. This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of the paragraphs 3 and 4 of
Schedule C (read with Regulation 3) of the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 and may not be suitable for any other purpose.

2. The Board of Directors and Management of the Company are responsible for
complying with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 (“the Regulations”), the Insurance Act, 1938, as amended by the
Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance (Amendment) Act, 2021,
Insurance  Regulatory and Development  Authority Act, 1999, various
circulars/guidelines/ orders and directions issued by IRDAI and amendments to these
Acts and Regulations from time to time. This includes collecting, collating, and
validating data and designing, implementing, and monitoring of internal controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

3. Our responsibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters
contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C (read with Regulation 3). We
conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports
and Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the ‘ICAI).

4. In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and
other records maintained by Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (formerly
known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
(‘the Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2024, we certify that:

a) We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024, and have found no apparent mistake or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

b) Based on the information and explanations received during the normal course of
our audit and management representations and the compliance certificate
submitted by the officers of the Company charged with the compliance and noted
by the Risk Management Committee, Audit Committee, and the Board of
Directors, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of the Registration as
per sub-section 4 of section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time
to time;

c) We have verified the securities relating to the Company’s investments and cash
as at March 31, 2024, by actual inspection or on the basis of
certificates/confirmations received from the Custodian/Depository Participants
appointed by the Company/Management, as the case may be. The Company
does not have securities relating to the insurer's loans, reversions, and life
interests as at March 31, 2024;

1120



Bhatia & Bhatia

Chartered Accountants

81, Hemkunt Colony,

1st Floor, Opp. Nehru Place,
Delhi — 110048

d)
e)

Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Flat No.403 & 404, Golden
Green Apartments, Irrum manzil
Colony, Hyderabad-500082

The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

No Part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly
applied in contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended
from time to time, relating to the application and investments of the

Policyholders’ funds.

For Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N)

(CA. Rajat Anand)
Partner
Membership Number: 536030

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

UDIN: 24536030BKFCPD9645

For Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 000513S)

(CA. CV Ramana Rao)
Partner
Membership Number: 018545

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

UDIN: 24018545BKAUAE3245
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF CANARA HSBC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company
Limited for the year éended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appeinted by the Compiroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Aet is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statemnents under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed undér Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 29 April 2024,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary andit of the financial statements of Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers
of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditor and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has comé to my knowladge
which would give nse 1o any comment upon or supplement o the statutory auditors’ report
under section 143{6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Gurvien Sidha)
Director General of Audit

{Industry and Corporate Affairs)
MNew Delhi,

Place: New Delhi

Date: 0 3 JU1 2024
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002, the Board of Directors presents its Management Report for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 and hereby confirms, certifies and declares that:

Certificate of Registration

The Certificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (‘IRDAI’) to enable the Company to transact life insurance business
was valid as at March 31, 2024 and is in force as on the date of this report;

Statutory Liabilities/Dues

All the dues payable to the statutory authorities have been duly paid except those
under dispute or disclosed under Contingent liabilities;

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern and transfer of shares during the year are in accordance with
the statutory and regulatory requirements;

Investments outside India

The Company has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the
holders of policies issued in India;

Solvency Margin

The Company had adequate assets to maintain its solvency margin during the period,
as required by Section 64VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time
and the IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance Business)
Regulations, 2016.

The actual solvency ratio as compared to required minimum solvency ratio of 150% is
as below:

Particulars As at 31t March 2024 As at 31t March 2023

Solvency Ratio 213% 252%

Valuation of assets in the Balance Sheet

The values of all the assets have been reviewed as on March 31, 2024 and that in the
management’s belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the
aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the several
headings — “loans”, “investments” (excluding fixed income securities held in the
shareholders’ account and non-linked policyholders’ account which are carried at
amortised cost), “agents balances”, “outstanding premiums”, “interest, dividends and
rents outstanding”, “interest, dividends and rents accruing but not due”, “amounts

” o«

due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business”, “sundry debtors”,

” o«

“bills receivable”, “cash” and several items specified under “other accounts”;

Application and Investments of Life Insurance Funds

No part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly applied in
contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938), as amended



from time to time, IRDA (Investment) - Regulations, 2016 and directions issued by
IRDAI thereafter relating to the application and investment of the life insurance funds;

Overall Risk Exposure and Strategy adopted to mitigate the same

The Company’s risk management framework is governed by the Board approved Risk
Policy. The Company has a strong corporate governance framework, which includes
independent directors on the Board, constitution of a Risk Management Committee
and an Audit Committee chaired by an Independent Director. The risk management
framework, within the Company, is based on the concept of ‘three lines of defense’
where in the process owners as a part of the first line are responsible for day-to-day
management of risks and implementation of controls to manage risks. The second
Line of Defense comprises of Company's control functions i.e. Risk Management and
Compliance. They provide an independent oversight on the risk management activities
of the first line of defense and own the Risk Management Framework for the Company.
They provide a holistic risk reporting on exposure and appetite to support decision
making by the Senior Management. They are also responsible to set policy, risk
appetite limits and assess the adequacy of risk management activities in the first line
of defense. The Third Line of Defense i.e. the Internal Audit function, provides
independent assurance to the management and the Board constituted Audit
Committee on the operating effectiveness of the control environment institutionalised
within the Company.

The Company has a governance structure in place that fosters a culture of ownership
and accountability at all levels of management. It has adopted a set of values that
ensures a culture where all employees understand the importance of these values and
practice these values in their day to day working.

Key mitigation strategy with respect to select key risks as covered under the current
Risk Management framework is:

8.1. Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liquidity Risk

Investment risk includes the risk emanating from volatility of market prices of
investment assets, including the risk arising from any mismatch between assets and
liabilities, due to external market and economic factors. Investment Risk also includes
within its ambit Credit Risk i.e risk of loss if another party fails to perform its
obligations under a contract or fails to perform them in a timely fashion. In addition,
the Investment risk further includes Liquidity risk, which is a risk that a firm, though
solvent, (on a balance sheet basis) either does not have sufficient financial resources
available to meet its obligations as they fall due, or can secure them only at excessive
cost. The key mitigation approaches for these risks are as follows:

a) All investments are made within the ambit of board approved Investment Policy,
to ensure that risk undertaken is commensurate to meet policyholder reasonable
expectations (PRE) principles & underlying fiduciary risks/obligations towards
policyholders.

b) The Company is also investing in derivatives for stable future returns and hence,
reducing interest rate fluctuation risk.

c) As part of Asset Liability Management (ALM), Company’s endeavor is to match
asset cash flows with liability outgoes to the extent possible and in order to
ensure that the reinvestment risk is to the least possible.

d) In addition to the above, the Company also has a liquidity contingency plan in
place and all investments are made to ensure that the liquidity requirements of the
company are met.
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8.2. Insurance risk

Insurance risk refers to the inherent uncertainties as to the occurrence, amount and
timing of insurance liabilities arising through insurance contracts and includes risks
pertaining to adverse mortality experience, adverse persistency, risk of anti-selection
etc. The key mitigation approaches for these risks are as follows:

a) The Company operates within the ambit of Board approved Underwriting policy,
to assess and manage mortality and morbidity risks.

b) The Company maintains appropriate reinsurance cover to support its business.

c) Non-medical underwriting limits are designed based upon claims experience,
market dynamics and basis feedback from the reinsurer and in a way where it
does not attract the risk of anti-selection.

d) The Company ensures that treaties are entered with Reinsurers adhere to the
prescribed regulations and the ratings are monitored on a regular basis.

e) Suitable preventive and detective controls implemented in line with Anti-fraud and
Conduct risk framework to detect & respond to any worsening of mortality
experience to prevent any anti-selection risk.

f)  The Company regularly monitors various trends to maintain an adequate oversight
on lapse risk. The Company ensures continuous monitoring of lapsation which is
actively supported through data analytics, propensity based models and
collection strategy.

8.3. Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising through frauds, unauthorized activities,
errors, omissions, inefficiencies, system failures, security events, people risk,
vendor/outsourcing risk or from external events and also includes compliance risks
including matters pertaining to financial crime compliance and anti-money laundering.
Operational risk further covers conduct risk related matters pertaining to selling of
insurance products, overall conduct of staff, culture within the organization and
engagement with third party vendors.

The Company uses the following approaches to manage the risk:

a) The Company uses various frameworks and monitoring mechanisms to facilitate
comprehensive assessment of Operational Risks

b) Risk assessment is under taken for key projects and initiatives and risks identified
are appropriately addressed.

c) Information & Cyber Security controls are designed in a manner that it safeguards
the Customer as well as Business sensitive information in line with the Board
approved Information & Cyber Security Policy.

d) The Company has put in place appropriate preventive & detective anti-fraud
control mechanisms to protect the interest of its customers and shareholders and
in line with regulatory requirements and prevailing best practices.

e) The Company has endeavored to implement transparent and fair sales practices
with relevant controls at the front end and back end to ensure quality of sales

f)  Appropriate contingency and disaster recovery plan has been established for
systems and processes that are identified as critical to business. The Company
has put in place a Business Continuity Management & Disaster Recovery
framework in line with regulatory requirements and prevailing best practices.

g) The Company associates with vendors that match the Company’s expectations
with respect to quality standards. Material outsourcing relationships undergo a
due diligence process and periodic monitoring of vendor performance.



10.

The Company also has in place adequate focus on system testing, change
management and IT delivery related controls.

The Company’s continued endeavor is to abide by all the applicable regulatory,
statutory and tax requirements in all jurisdictions where it operates.

The Company also ensures that manpower/ people attrition rates are contained
within the defined thresholds and are in line with industry experience.

8.4. Revenue Performance Risk

a)

b)

With Company’s continued focus on building a long term profitable and
sustainable business; revenue performance and profitability is regularly monitored
and actions are undertaken in a timely manner to ensure that Company achieves
the desired outcome.

The Company also monitors having a healthy product mix in line with the
customer needs, market trends and Company’s strategic objectives.

8.5. Strategic Risk

a)

The Company has adequate monitoring mechanism institutionalized to identify
and act appropriately on opportunities and/or threats arising from changes in
operating environment, market dynamics, customer preferences, regulatory
developments and external socio economic factors which may have a direct or
indirect impact on the strategy of the Company.

Operations abroad

The Company does not have any operations outside India;

Claims

Average claim settlement time for last five years along with ageing of outstanding
claims as at balance sheet date is as follows:

Year Average claim settlement time* (in days)
(Individual and group claims)

2018-19 9.10 days
2019-20 9.77 days
2020-21 7.20 days
2021-22 8.64 days
2022-23 5.97 days
2023-24 6.12 days

*Average claim settlement time taken by the Company from the date of submission of
final requirement by the claimant to the claim payment date.
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Ageing of claims registered and not settled:

Non Linked Business ( In Lacs)
0 to 30 days 30 days to 6 6 months to 1 year to 5 years and Total
months 1 year 5 years above

i No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount

Period claims |Involved | claims | Involved |claims |involved | claims | Involved | claims |Involved | claims | Involved
FY 2024 2 87.2 - - - - - - - - 2 87.2
FY 2023 1 55.0 1 50.0 - - - - - - 2 | 105.0
FY 2022 - - 3| 250.0 - - - - - - 3 | 250.0
FY 2021 3 80.0 23 | 508.8 - - - - - - 26 | 588.8
FY 2020 2 52.0 - - - - 1 0.1 - - 3 52.1
FY 2019 1 0.1 3| 127.0 - - - - - - 4 | 1271

Linked Business

0 to 30 days

30 days to 6 6 months to 1 year to 5 years and

months 1 year 5 years above feta

Period

No. of
claims

Amount | No. of | Amount [No. of |Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount
Involved | claims | Involved |claims |involved | claims | Involved | claims |Involved | claims | Involved

FY 2024

FY 2023

FY 2022

FY 2021

FY 2020

FY 2019

Note: Claims
other details awaited from the beneficiary/claimant.

are pending for pre-existing ailment information/records and certain

11. Valuation of Investments

a) Shareholders’ and non-linked policyholders’ investments: Fixed income

securities are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and are accordingly stated at
historical cost subject to amortization. Listed equity shares are valued at market
value based on the closing price of the primary stock exchange [National Stock
Exchange (NSE)]. In case the equity shares are not listed / not traded on the
primary stock exchange, closing price of the secondary stock exchange [Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE)] shall be used. Mutual fund units are valued at the previous
day net asset value. Infrastructure Investment Trust (InviTs) /Real estate
Investment Trust (REITs) are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the
closing price of primary stock exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary
stock exchange, then it is valued at closing price of secondary stock exchange
(BSE). In case the InvITs/REIT is not traded either on the Primary or the Secondary
Stock Exchange on any given day, then latest quoted price on exchange shall be
considered, however, the last quoted price should not be later than 30 days.
Where market quote is not available for the last 30 days, the units shall be valued
at the latest NAV (not more than 6 months old) as published by the Infrastructure
Investment Trust/Real Estate trust. Additional Tier 1 (Basel lll compliant) Perpetual
Bonds (AT1 bonds) are valued at prices, arrived basis applicable market yield
rates published by SEBI registered rating agency (Credit Rating Information
Services of India Limited, CRISIL) using bond valuer. The difference between the



purchase price and market value for equity shares, mutual funds, InvITs, REIT and
AT1 bonds is shown under the ‘Fair Value Change Account’. Fixed Income
derivatives are valued as per accounting policy disclosed in significant accounting
policies. In respect of discounted instruments, difference between the face value
and book value is accreted over the life of assets, on a straight-line basis and
accordingly these instruments are valued at accreted cost. Fixed deposits and
Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity.

The market value of such investments for comparison purpose has been
ascertained by applying the valuation norms as applicable to the Unit Linked
Investments (as mentioned in para 11.b).

b) Unit Linked investments: All securities are valued on a ‘mark-to-market’ basis.
Listed equity shares and exchange traded funds (ETFs) are valued at market value
based on the closing price on the primary stock exchange [National Stock
Exchange (NSE)]. In case these are not listed/not traded on the primary stock
exchange, closing price of the secondary stock exchange [Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE)] shall be used. In case, the exchange traded funds are not
traded, the real time NAV as published by the Asset Management Company is
used. Mutual fund units are valued at the previous day net asset value.
Infrastructure Investment Trust (InviTs)/Real estate Investment Trust (REIT) are
valued in line with equity shares and valued at the closing price of primary stock
exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary stock exchange, then these
are value at the closing price of secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the
InvITs/REIT is not traded either on the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange
on any given day, then latest quoted price on exchange shall be considered,
however, the last quoted price should not be later than 30 days. Where market
quote is not available for the last 30 days, the units shall be valued at the latest
NAV (not more than 6 months old) as published by the Infrastructure Investment
Trust/Real Estate trust. Additional Tier 1 (Basel lll compliant) Perpetual Bonds
(AT1 bonds) are valued at prices arrived basis applicable market yield rates
published by SEBI registered rating agency (Credit Rating Information Services of
India Limited, CRISIL) using bond valuer. Government securities are valued at
prices obtained from CRISIL and other fixed income securities are valued at prices
arrived from CRISIL Bond Valuer. In respect of discounted instruments, difference
between the face value and book value is accreted over the life of assets, on a
straight line basis and accordingly these instruments are valued at accreted cost.
Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity. Equity shares lent
under the Securities Lending and Borrowing scheme (SLB) continue to be
recognized in the Balance Sheet as the Company retains all the associated risks
and rewards of these securities.

The valuation basis is in accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and other applicable regulations;

12. Review of asset quality and performance of Investments

The Company invests its funds in accordance with the regulatory norms prescribed by
IRDAI and the Investment policy as approved by the investment committee along with
strong investment risk management system and processes. The Company has a
well-diversified portfolio and the investments are made after detailed research as well
as due diligence. The investments in Unit Linked funds are made keeping in mind the
fund objectives of maximizing returns while keeping the risks at the minimum. In Fixed
Income segment, more than 96% (including Central Government Securities, State
Government Securities and Other Approved Securities) of the rated debt investments
are in Sovereign and highly rated fixed income securities, which indicates the safe &
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reliable asset quality. The assets held are 33,738,044 Lacs as on March 31, 2024 and

is having the following bifurcation:
(% In Lacs)

Policyholder Funds

Non-Unit linked Unit linked funds Grand Total

Shareholder
Fund

Investment Category funds
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %

Government Securities 81,387 51.8%| 12,12,803 61.0% 1,565,727 9.8%| 14,49917 | 38.8%
Corporate Bonds:

- AAA 55,418 35.3%| 6,27,971 31.6% 85,024 5.3% 7,68,413 | 20.6%
- AAVVAA+ 4,985 3.2% 50,388 2.5% 14,771 0.9% 70,145 1.9%
- AA- & Below 2,493 1.6% 6,398 0.3% 2,191 0.1% 11,082 0.3%
Equity Shares - 0.0% 25,391 1.3% | 11,95,286 751%| 12,20,676| 32.7%
Money Market

Instruments and others' 12,750 8.1% 66,299 3.3% 1,38,762 8.7% 2,117,812 5.8%
Total 1,57,033 | 100.0% | 19,89,251 | 100.0% | 15,91,760 | 100.0% | 37,38,044 | 100%

" Includes Investment in Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) amounting to 32,315
Lacs in Non Unit Linked Policyholders Fund. It also includes Investment amounting to
1,981 Lacs in Infrastructure Investment Trust Units (InviTs) in Non Unit Linked
policyholders’ Funds.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company is in receipt of Y33 lacs
as interim distribution from IL&FS Financial Services Ltd against an investment of
3500 Lacs of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) under shareholder fund and 364
Lacs as interim distribution from Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services against
an investment of 1,000 Lacs of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) under Unit Linked
Fund. Therefore, NPA is reduced from 38,867 Lacs to 8,834 Lacs under shareholder
fund and 33,500 Lacs to 33,436 Lacs under Unit Linked funds.

Returns generated by Unit Linked Funds during the year are given below: ( In Lacs)
Fund Benchmark
Fund Name R?;Lvlm Rc(elt:Lern
2023-24) 2023-24)
Balanced fund
(ULIFO0316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136) 22,178.37 | 18.51% 17.61%
Debt fund
(ULIFO0409/07/08INDEBTFUND136) 47.112.27 7.74% 6.98%
Equity fund
(ULIFO0116/06/08EQUITYFUND136) 69,5639.67 | 31.53% 28.61%
Growth fund
(ULIFO0216/06/08GROWTHFUND136) 13,371.48 | 27.13% 24.16%
Liquid fund
(ULIFO0514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136) 54,674.09 6.31% 6.30%
Equity-Il fund
(ULIFO0607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136) 342,076.29 | 27.53% 28.61%




(X In Lacs)

Fund Benchmark

Return Return
Fund Name (FY (FY

2022-23) 2022-23)
Growth-Il fund
(ULIFO0707/01/10GROWTIIFND136) 10,531.93 | 27.52% 24.24%
Balanced-Il fund
(ULIFO0807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136) 23,267.67 | 18.89% 17.74%
Balanced Plus fund
(ULIFO1013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136) 213,049.67 | 18.89% 17.58%
Growth Plus fund
(ULIFO0913/09/10GROWTPLFND136) 55,339.61 27.20% 24.20%
Debt Plus fund
(ULIFO1115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136) 35,569.64 6.85% 6.54%
Discontinued Policy Fund
(ULIFO1319/09/11POLDISCFND136) 75,218.86 6.60% NA
Pension growth fund
(ULIFO1405/11/15PENSGROFND136) 13,375.53 | 15.02% 15.18%
India Multicap fund
(ULIFO1816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136) 460,535.64 | 34.84% 33.37%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund
(ULIFO1705/11/15PENSDISFND136) 4,359.07 6.28% NA
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
(ULIFO2020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136) 88,656.72 | 59.27% 60.06%
Pension Balanced Fund
(ULIFO1505/11/15PENSBALFND136) 5,610.31 6.03% NA
Large Cap Advantage Fund
(ULIFO2109/06/20LARCPADFND136) 57,293.17 | 27.47% 27.48%

The Company does not have real estate and loans in investment portfolio except
Investments in Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT).

13. Management Responsibility Statement
The management hereby certifies that:

a)

In the preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting standards,
principles and policies have been followed along with proper explanations relating
to material departures, if any;

The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the operating profit and of the profit of the Company for the
year;

The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment)
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Act, 2015)/ Companies Act, 2013 and Companies Act, 1956 to the extent
applicable and as amended from time to time, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis;

e) The management has ensured that an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of the business exists and is operating effectively;

14. Payments made to parties in which directors are interested

A schedule of payments which have been made to individuals, firms, companies and
organisations in which directors of the Company are interested is annexed herewith.

For GCanara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

K Satyanarayana Raju Raj Kamal Verma Geeta Mathur
Chairman Director Director

DIN: 08607009 DIN: 07847454 DIN: 02139552
Anuj Mathur

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 00584057

Akshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
IAl: 244 ACA: 098275 ACS: 14813

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024



Annexure to Management Report

o . Amount of
Entl?y n payment
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Form A-RA

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of C: ce Life | C Limited)
Registration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Policy A t (T ical A t)
. For the year ended For the year ended March
Particulars Schedule March 31, 2024 31,2023
(%'000) (%'000)
Premiums earned - net
(a) Premium 1 71,287,011 71,973,832
(b) Reinsurance ceded (1,960,622) (1,676,616)
(c) Reinsurance accepted - -
Sub Total 69,326,389 70,297,216
Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividends and Rent — Gross 17,375,441 13,685,566
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of investments 8,922,480 7,141,821
(c) (Loss on sale/ redemption of investments) (950,196) (1,910,543)
(d) Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value* 22,776,428 (5,782,456)
Sub Total 48,124,153 13,134,388
Other Income
(a) Contribution from the Shareholders' A/c (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 25) 1,062,771 1,431,924
(b) Contribution from the Shareholders' A/c towards excess over allowed expenses under 64.025
Expenses of management regulations (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 41) - ’
(c) Miscellaneous Income 106,609 49,298
Total (A) 118,619,922 84,976,851
Commission 2 4,111,219 4,135,482
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 3 9,354,057 8,362,295
GST recovered on ULIP charges 720,196 656,959
Provision for Doubtful debts 10,359 3,254
Bad debts written off - 379
Provision for Taxation - -
Provisions (other than taxation)
(a) For diminution in the value of investments (Net) - -
(b) Provision for non-standard assets / non-performing assets (Refer Schedule (6,398) ~
16C - Note 12) '
Total (B) 14,189,433 13,158,369
Benefits Paid (Net) 4 31,506,517 30,789,386
Interim & terminal bonus paid 157,110 134,610
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies
(a) Gross** 41,224,446 40,579,359
(b) (Amount ceded in Reinsurance) (58,379) (682,190)
(c) Amount accepted in Reinsurance - -
(d) Fund Reserve for Linked Policies 28,936,284 (1,633,040)
(e) Fund for Discontinued Policies 845,219 1,045,691
Total (C) 102,611,197 70,233,816
Total (B+C) 116,800,630 83,392,185
Surplus/Deficit (D)=(A)-(B)-(C) 1,819,292 1,584,666
Appropriations
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 25 & Note 41) 1,443,941 1,695,885
Transfer to Other Reserves - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations 375,351 (111,219)
Total (D) 1,819,292 1,584,666
* Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority.
**Represents Mathematical Reserves after allocation of bonus
The break up of total surplus is as under:
(a) Interim & terminal Bonus Paid: 157,110 134,610
(b) Allocation of Bonus to policyholders: 919,814 802,114
(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account: 1,819,292 1,584,666
(d) Total Surplus: ((a)+(b)+(c)): 2,896,216 2,521,390
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 16
Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Policyholders' Revenue Account
For Bhatia and Bhatia For Brahmayya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N) (Registration No. 000513S)
CA Rajat Anand CA C.V. Ramana Rao K Satyanarayana Raju Raj Kamal Verma Geeta Mathur
Partner Partner Chairman Director Director
Membership no. : 536030 Membership no. : 018545 DIN : 08607009 DIN : 07847454 DIN : 02139552
Anuj Mathur
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN : 00584057
Akshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
IAl': 244 ACA : 098275 ACS : 14813

Place : Gurugram
Date : 29.04.2024
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Form A-PL
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of C Life C Limited)

Registration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Account (N ical A )
N For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Schedule March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%'000) (%'000)
Amount transferred from Policyholders Account (Technical Account) (refer schedule 16C - Note 25
& Note 41)
Linked Non Participating - Life 1,277,257 1,462,465
Linked Non Participating - Pension 38,930 30,470
Non Linked Non Participating-Pension 8,010 4,206
Non Linked Variable -Life 86 39
Non Linked Variable -Pension - 34
Non Linked Participating - Life 119,658 104,080
Non Linked Non Participating - Annuity - 76,110
Non Linked Non Participating - Health - 18,481
Income From Investments
(a) Interest, Dividends and Rent — Gross 961,793 915,120
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of investments 9,852 6,056
(c) (Loss on sale/ redemption of investments) (6,815) (1,937)
(d) Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value - -
Other Income - 772
TOTAL (A) 2,408,771 2,615,896
Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business 3A 62,210 85,365
Remuneration of MD / CEO / KMP over and above the specified Limit (refer schedule 16C - Note 10) 33,895 29,225
Expenses towards CSR activities (refer schedule 16C - Note 40) 14,500 18,000
Bad debts written off - 1,065

Provisions (Other than taxation)
(a) For diminution in the value of investments (net) - -
(b) Provision for doubtful debts - 1,328
(c) Provision for non-standard assets / non-performing assets (Refer schedule 16C- Note 12)

(3,335) (13,269)
Contribution to the Policyholders Account (Technical Account) towards excess over
allowed expenses under Expenses of management regulations (refer schedule 16C - Note 41)
Linked Non Participating - Pension - 46,134
Non Linked Non Participating - Health - 17,891
Contribution to the Policyholders Account (Technical Account) (refer schedule 16C - Note 25)
Non Linked Non Participating-Life 649,082 1,431,924
Non Linked Non Participating - Annuity 412,708 -
Non Linked Non Participating - Health 981 -
TOTAL (B) 1,170,041 1,617,663
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 1,238,730 998,233
Provision for Taxation (Refer schedule 16C - Note 19) 105,562 86,287
Profit / (Loss) after tax 1,133,168 911,946
APPROPRIATIONS
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year 2,780,654 2,153,708
(b) Interim dividends paid during the year 190,000 -
(c) Final dividend (FY 22-23) 285,000 285,000
(d) Dividend distribution tax - -
(e) Transfer to reserves/ other accounts - -
Profit/ (Loss) carried forward to the Balance Sheet 3,438,822 2,780,654
Earnings per equity share
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 950,000,000 950,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share (In absolute ) (Refer schedule 16C- Note 27) 1.19 0.96
Face value per equity share (In absolute %) 10.00 10.00
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 16
Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the shareholders' account
For Bhatia and Bhatia For Brahmayya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N) (Registration No. 000513S)
CA Rajat Anand CA C.V. Ramana Rao K Satyanarayana Raju Raj Kamal Verma Geeta Mathur
Partner Partner Chairman Director Director
Membership no. : 536030 Membership no. : 018545 DIN : 08607009 DIN : 07847454 DIN : 02139552

Anuj Mathur
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN : 00584057

Akshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
1Al : 244 ACA : 098275 ACS : 14813

Place : Gurugram
Date : 29.04.2024
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FORM A-BS

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Registration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars Schedule As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(¥'000) (2'000)

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders’ Funds:

Share Capital 5 9,500,000 9,500,000
Reserves and Surplus 6 4,688,822 4,030,654
Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net) - -
Sub-Total 14,188,822 13,530,654
Borrowings 7 - -

Policyholders’ Funds:

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net) 1,109,597 421,577

Policy Liabilities
Linked Non Participating - Life 565,425 392,602
Linked Non Participating-Pension 23,493 24,673
Non Linked Non Participating-Pension 28,530,836 26,658,436
Non Linked Non Participating - Life 98,069,228 72,120,676
Non Linked Variable - Life 79,389 84,616
Non Linked Variable - Pension - -
Non Linked Participating - Life 55,975,938 45,432,721
Non Linked Non Participating - Annuity 13,969,716 11,332,271
Non Linked Non Participating - Health 45,332 47,296

Sub-Total (Policy Liabilities) 197,259,357 156,093,291

Insurance Reserves - -

Provision for Linked Liabilities

Linked Non Participating - Life 112,082,483 106,254,851

Linked Non Participating - Pension 1,876,853 1,557,985

Add: Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (net) 37,258,872 14,469,086
Add: Funds for Discontinued Polices

(i) Discontinued on account of non-payment of premium 7,866,559 7,015,978

(ii) Others 91,234 96,597

Sub-Total (Provision for Linked Liabilities) 159,176,001 129,394,497

Sub-Total 357,544,955 285,909,365

Funds for Future Appropriation 6,424,196 6,048,845

TOTAL 378,167,973 305,488,864

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Investments
Shareholders’ 8 15,703,324 13,653,656
Policyholders’ 8A 198,925,093 158,995,841
Assets held to cover linked liabilites 8B 159,176,001 129,394,497
Loans 9 490,442 221,461
Fixed Assets 10 562,495 527,367

Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances 11 4,219,821 3,866,293

Advances and Other Assets 12 8.431.134 6.440.416
Sub-Total (A) 12,650,955 10.306.709
Current Liabilities 13 9,088,712 7,435,550
Provisions 14 261,625 175,117
Sub-Total (B) 9,350,337 7,610,667
Net Current Assets (C) = (A - B) 3,300,618 2,696,042
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To The Extent Not Written Off Or Adjusted) 15 - -

Debit Balance In Profit And Loss Account (Shareholders’ Account) - -
TOTAL 378,167,973 305,488,864

Contingent Liabilities (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 1)

16
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts
Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date
For Bhatia and Bhatia For Brahmayya & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 003202N) (Registration No. 000513S)
CA Rajat Anand CA C.V. Ramana Rao K Satyanarayana Raju Raj Kamal Verma Geeta Mathur
Partner Partner Chairman Director Director
Membership no. : 536030 Membership no. : 018545 DIN : 08607009 DIN : 07847454 DIN : 02139552
Anuj Mathur

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN : 00584057

Akshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
IAl': 244 ACA : 098275 ACS : 14813

Place : Gurugram
Date : 29.04.2024
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Registration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT (CASH FLOW STATEMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

| Cash flows from operating activities

Premium received from policyholders, including advance receipts
Other receipts

Payments to the re-insurers, net of commissions and claims
Payments of claims

Payments of commission and brokerage

Payments of other operating expenses (refer note 1)
Preliminary and pre-operative expenses

Deposits, advances and staff loans

Income taxes paid (Net)

Goods and Service Tax (GST) paid

Other payments

Cash flows before extraordinary items

Cash flow from extraordinary operations

Net cash flow from operating activities

Il Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investments

Loans disbursed

Loans against policies

Sale of Investments

Repayments received
Rents/Interests/Dividends received
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid mutual funds (Net) (refer note 2)
Expenses related to investments

Net cash (used in) investing activities

Ill Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital
Proceeds from borrowing
Repayments of borrowing
Interest/dividends paid
Net cash from financing activities

IV Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Break up as follows :

Cash (Including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps)
Balances with Banks

Fixed Deposit (less than 3 months)

Money Market Instruments

Notes:

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

(2'000) (%'000)
70,471,219 72,026,326
77,934 32,447
(858,862) (383,120)
(32,270,872) (33,101,317)
(4,246,183) (4,118,241)
(9,104,964) (7,697,169)
(61,851) (65,504)
(111,874) (77,058)
(793,429) (691,406)
23,101,118 25,924,958
23,101,118 25,924,958
(276,959) (246,607)
4,969 5,105

(110,564,996)

(256,157)
72,699,376
16,450,073

1,496,299

(99,162,236)

(134,145)
60,493,294
12,928,698

354,892

(20,447,395)

(25,760,999)

(475,000) (285,000)
(475,000) (285,000)
2,178,723 (121,041)
11,793,240 11,914,281
13,971,963 11,793,240
603,982 530,451
3,615,839 3,335,842
9,752,142 7,926,947
13,971,963 11,793,240

1) Includes amount paid towards Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure 14,500 thousand (previous year ¥18,000 thousand)

2) Net investment in money market instrument includes movement in net current assets

The above Receipts and payments account has been prepared as prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of financial statements and auditor's

report of insurance companies) Regulations, 2002 under the “Direct method” in accordance with Accounting Standard 3 Cash Flow Statements.

For Bhatia and Bhatia For Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. 003202N) (Registration No. 000513S)

CA Rajat Anand CA C.V. Ramana Rao K Satyanarayana Raju
Partner Partner Chairman
Membership no. : 536030 Membership no. : 018545 DIN : 08607009

Anuj Mathur

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Raj Kamal Verma
Director
DIN : 07847454

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

DIN : 00584057

Akshay Dhand
Appointed Actuary
1Al : 244

Place : Gurugram
Date : 29.04.2024

Tarun Rustagi
Chief Financial Officer
ACA : 098275

Geeta Mathur
Director
DIN : 02139552

Vatsala Sameer
Company Secretary
ACS : 14813
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
SCHEDULE -1

PREMIUM (NET OF GOODS AND SERVICES TAX)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(%'000) (%'000)

First year premiums 16,938,747 16,374,501
Renewal premiums 42,276,193 34,807,459
Single premiums 12,072,071 20,791,872
Total Premium 71,287,011 71,973,832

Premium Income from business written :

In India 71,287,011 71,973,832
Outside India - -
Total Premium 71,287,011 71,973,832

Note: For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 3(a)

SCHEDULE- 2

COMMISSION EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%'000) (%'000)
Commission paid
Direct - First year premiums 2,612,852 2,787,803
- Renewal premiums 1,314,985 1,128,404
- Single premiums 183,382 182,413
Total (A) 4,111,219 4,098,620

Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted - -
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -

Net Commission 4,111,219 4,098,620
Rewards ~ 36,862
TOTAL 4,111,219 4,135,482

Break Up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business:

Individual agents 8,261 11,018
Corporate Agents 4,021,296 3,900,831
Brokers 67,221 195,442
Web Aggregators (323) 5,565
POS 14,764 22,626
Total (B) 4,111,219 4,135,482

Note: For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 6



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE -3

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars

Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses
Training expenses
Rents, rates and taxes
Repairs
Printing and stationery
Communication expenses
Legal and professional charges
Medical fees
Auditors' fees, expenses etc
a) as auditor*
b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
(i) Taxation matters
(ii) Insurance matters
(i) Management services; and
c) in any other capacity
Advertisement and publicity
Interest and bank charges
Depreciation
Information technology and related expenses
Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Others
TOTAL

* Includes out of pocket reimbursements

SCHEDULE - 3A

EXPENSE OTHER THAN THOSE DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars

Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses
Training expenses

Repairs

Communication expenses

Legal and professional charges
Advertisement and publicity

Interest and bank charges

Information technology and related expenses
Others

TOTAL

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

('000)

5,826,744
216,931
105,378
202,281

39,907
30,256
506,568
224,631
62,920

5,279

350

900
746,870
86,709
226,908
789,428
78,454
203,543

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

(z'000)

4,701,451
209,955
185,287
310,426

28,087
29,125
566,494
204,970
39,817

4,253

350

1,300
906,685
78,821
189,946
661,381
55,187
188,760

9,354,057

8,362,295

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

('000)

4,236
27

12

9

6

72

7

794

17
57,030

('000)

81,465

62,210

85,365
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
SCHEDULE -4

BENEFITS PAID [NET]

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%'000) (%'000)
Insurance Claims
(a) Claims by Death 4,620,119 4,279,377
(b) Claims by Maturity 2,587,103 1,712,323
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment 618,630 497,591
(d) Other benefits
(i) Surrenders & others 15,713,399 14,739,964
(i) Health 7,650 -
(iii) Withdrawals 8,593,802 10,112,523
(iv) Survival 508,117 517,773
(Amount ceded in reinsurance):
(a) Claims by Death (1,142,303) (1,070,165)

(b) Claims by Maturity - -
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment - -
(d) Other benefits - -
Amount accepted in reinsurance:
(a) Claims by Death - -
(b) Claims by Maturity - -
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment - -
(d) Other benefits - -

TOTAL 31,506,517 30,789,386

Benefits paid to claimants:

In India 31,506,517 30,789,386
Outside India - -
Total Benefits paid (Net) 31,506,517 30,789,386

Note: For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 5
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
SCHEDULE -5

SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(Z'000) (Z'000)

Authorised Capital
1,200,000,000 (Previous Year 1,200,000,000) Equity 12,000,000 12,000,000
shares of 10 each

Issued Capital
950,000,000 (Previous Year 950,000,000) Equity shares 9,500,000 9,500,000
of 10 each

Subscribed Capital

950,000,000 (Previous Year 950,000,000) Equity shares 9,500,000 9,500,000
of €10 each

Called/Paid up Capital

950,000,000 (Previous Year 950,000,000) Equity shares 9,500,000 9,500,000
of 10 each

Less: Calls unpaid - -
Add : Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up) - -
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back - -
Less: Preliminery expenses - -
Expenses including commission or brokerage on - -
Underwriting or subscription of shares

TOTAL 9,500,000 9,500,000
Notes:

Of the above 484,500,000 equity shares (previous year 484,500,000 equity shares) of 10 each are held by Canara Bank and its nominees, being the holding
Company.

SCHEDULE - 5A

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certified by the Management]

Shareholder As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Number of Shares % of Holding Number of Shares % of Holding
Promoters
- Indian 484,500,000 51% 484,500,000 51%
- Foreign 247,000,000 26% 247,000,000 26%
Investors
- Indian * 218,500,000 23% 218,500,000 23%
- Foreign - - - -
TOTAL 950,000,000 100% 950,000,000 100%

* Pursuant to IRDAI (Registration of Indian Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2022, Punjab National Bank is an investor in the Company, instead of a promoter,
with effect from 31st March 2023.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE -6
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(%¥'000)

Capital Reserve -
Capital Redemption Reserve -
Share Premium 1,250,000
Revaluation Reserve -
General Reserves -

Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account, if any -

Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back -
Catastrophe Reserve -
Other Reserves -
Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account 3,438,822

(¥'000)

1,250,000

2,780,654

TOTAL 4,688,822

4,030,654

SCHEDULE -7

BORROWINGS

Particulars As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(%'000)

Debentures/ Bonds R
Banks R
Financial Institutions R
Others R

(%'000)

TOTAL -




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 8
INVESTMENTS- SHAREHOLDERS'
Particulars
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities

3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
(e) Other Securities
(f) Subsidiaries
(9) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
(a) Debentures/Bonds

5. Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments)
(a) Debentures/Bonds
Sub Total

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities

3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures / Bonds
(e) Other Securities
Certificate of Deposits
Commercial Papers
Reverse Repo / Tri Party Repo Investments
(f) Subsidiaries
(9) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
(a) Debentures/ Bonds

(b) Commercial Papers

5. Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments)
Sub Total

Grand Total

Aggregate amount of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments
Aggregate market value of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments

Notes:
Particulars

1) Investments in Subsidiary, Holding Company, Joint Venture & Associates at cost
2) Investments made out of Catastrophe reserve is XNil (Previous Year ZNil)

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(z'000) (%'000)
3,542,599 4,498,742
4,586,091 4,247,374
2,599,168 852,930
2,750,971 3,036,120

249,287 -
13,728,116 12,635,166
10,010 148,203
300,202 .
445,264 -
248,972 283,998
580,766 437,370
389,994 101,004

- 47,915
1,975,208 1,018,490

15,703,324 13,653,656

15,703,324 13,653,656

15,533,574 13,302,431

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

3) Investments maturing within twelve months from balance sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose of within twelve months from balance

sheet date has been classified as short-term investments

4) Reduction in Market value of Debt securities (if any) represents market conditions and not a permanent diminution in the value of investments

5) Refer Schedule 16B - Note 8 for accounting policy
6) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for provision for non performing assets
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 8A

INVESTMENTS- POLICYHOLDERS'

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(¥'000) (%'000)
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills 61,333,666 50,431,305
2. Other Approved Securities 59,786,564 40,908,323
3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity* 2,172,199 2,602,945
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures/ Bonds 30,920,365 21,439,286
(e) Other Securities - -
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g9) Investment Properties-Real Estate** 231,522 254,365
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
(a) Equity 325,960 233,784
(b) Debentures/Bonds 34,038,121 34,616,021
(c) Infrastructure Investment Trusts (InvIT) 198,067 494,385
5. Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments)
(a) Equity 40,915 152,594
(b) Debentures/Bonds 939,823 1,277,887
Sub Total 189,987,202 152,410,895
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills 60,033 721,665
2. Other Approved Securities 100,053 -
3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 996,496 247,181
(e) Other Securities
Reverse Repo / Tri Party Repo Investments 6,200,358 4,816,438
Commercial Papers - 235,358
Certificate of Deposits - -
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
(a) Debentures/ Bonds 1,580,951 319,413
(b) Commercial Papers - 244,891
5. Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments) - -
Sub Total 8,937,891 6,584,946
Grand Total 198,925,093 158,995,841
Aggregate amount of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments 196,386,020 156,492,350
Aggregate market value of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative 196,791,593 154,447,346
instruments
Notes:
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

1) Investments in Subsidiary, Holding Company, Joint Venture & Associates at Cost
2) Investments made out of Catastrophe reserve is INil (Previous Year ZNil)

3) Investments maturing within twelve months from balance sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose of within
twelve months from balance sheet date has been classified as short-term investments

4) Reduction in Market value of Debt securities (if any) represents market conditions and not a permanent diminution in the value of investments
5) Refer Schedule 16B - Note 8 for accounting policy

*Includes Investment in additional Tier 1 (AT1) Bonds rated AA+ amounting Nil (Previous Year ¥485,832 (in 000))

**Investment Properties-Real Estate represents investment in "Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)" of amount 231,522 (in 000) (Previous
Year ¥254,365 (in 000)).
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 8B
ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES
Particulars
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities

3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
(e) Other Securities
(f) Subsidiaries
(9) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
(a) Equity
(b) Debentures/Bonds

5. Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments)
(a) Equity

(b) Passively Managed Equity ETF

(c) Debentures/ Bonds

Sub Total

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities

3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures / Bonds
(e) Other Securities
Reverse Repo / Tri Party Repo
Investments Certificate of Deposits
Commercial Papers
(f) Subsidiaries
(9) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

(a) Debentures/ Bonds

(b) Commercial Papers

5. Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments)
6. Other Current Assets (Net)

Sub Total

Grand Total

Aggregate amount of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments
Aggregate market value of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments

Notes:
Particulars

1) Investments in Subsidiary, Holding Company, Joint Venture & Associates at cost
2) Investments made out of Catastrophe reserve is INil (Previous Year INil)

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(F'000) ('000)
12,038,554 12,615,012
1,885,087 2,108,472
97,093,148 73,989,796
1,934,617 2,189,602
9,589,805 5,284,543
5,738,459 7,538,157
7,041,178 5,525,310
5,804,440 6,476,963
219,057
141,344,345 115,727,855
7,350,330 5,033,695
602,813 809,773
802,320 639,698
2,961,980 2,654,771
852,676 240,937
1,112,931 1,162,371
1,504,106 199,736
- 926,727
2,644,500 1,998,936
17,831,656 13,666,643
159,176,001 129,394,497
45,451,870 44,594,849
45,451,870 44,594,849

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

3) Investments maturing within twelve months from balance sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose of within twelve months from balance sheet

date has been classified as short-term investments.

4) Refer Schedule 16B - Note 8 for accounting policy
5) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for provision for non performing assets
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE -9
LOANS

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(k'000) (Z'000)

SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured
(a) On mortgage of property
(aa) In India - -
(bb) Outside India - -
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities - -

(c) Loans against policies 490,442 221,461
(d) Others - -
Unsecured - -
TOTAL 490,442 221,461

BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(a) Central and State Governments - -
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions - -
(c) Subsidiaries - -
(d) Companies - -
(e) Loans against policies 490,442 221,461

(f) Others - -
TOTAL 490,442 221,461

PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Loans classified as standard
(aa) In India 490,442 221,461
(bb) Outside India - -
(b) Non-performing loans less provisions - -
(aa) In India - -
(bb) Outside India - -
TOTAL 490,442 221,461
MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Short Term - -

(b) Long Term 490,442 221,461
TOTAL 490,442 221,461
Notes:

1) Short term loans include those which have residual maturity within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet. Long term loans are the loans other than short
term loans.

2) For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 8(e)
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE- 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars

Cash (including cheques,drafts and stamps)
Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
(aa) Short-term (due within 12 month of the date of
balance sheet)
(bb) Others
(b) Current Accounts
(c) Others
Money at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Banks
(b) With other Institutions
Others
TOTAL

Balances with non-scheduled banks are Nil

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
In India

Outside India

TOTAL

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(2000 (2'000)
603,982 530,451
3,615,839 3,335,842
4,219,821 3,866,293
4,219,821 3,866,293
4,219,821 3,866,293

Note: Cheques on hand amount to ¥ 575,135 thousands (Previous year ¥ 490,396 thousands)




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

Particulars

ADVANCES

Reserve deposits with ceding companies

Application money for investments

Prepayments

Advances to Directors/Officers

Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source (Net of provision for taxation)
Others (includes vendor and travel advances) - Gross

Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances

Net

TOTAL (A)

OTHER ASSETS
Income accrued on investments
Outstanding Premiums
Agents’ Balances
Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances
Net
Foreign Agencies’ Balances
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including
reinsurers)
Due from subsidiaries/ holding company
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
Others
Refundable Security Deposits (Gross)
Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances
Net
Goods and Service Tax Unutilised Credit
Derivative margin receivable (Refer note 1)
Derivative Asset
Redemption Receivable against investments (Refer note 2)
Less : Provision for non-standard assets / non performing assets
Net
Trade Receivable
Dividend Receivable
Asset held for Unclaimed Liabilities
Income accrued on Unclaimed fund
Total Unclaimed Assets (Refer note 3)
Others misc.
TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (A+B)

Notes:

1) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 18 for nature & terms of derivative contracts
2) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for provision for non performing assets
3) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 37 for Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(€000)

87,438
(10,492)

11,402
(11,317)

142,915
(4,028)

883,395
(883,395)

182,622
2,515

(Z000)

145,900

12,487

76,946
235,333

4,264,540
2,389,074

85

409,956

138,887
296,145

270,244

45,741

185,137
195,992
8,195,801

8,431,134

(®000) (%°000)
145,167
6,175
75,947
(8,746)
67,201
218,543
3,350,004
1,859,123
4,779
(2,704)
2,075
357,837
93,288
(4,028)
89,260
172,815
98,018
886,731
(886,731)
45,344
53,869
4,025
57,894
189,503
6,221,873

6,440,416
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE -13

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(%'000) (%'000) (%'000) (%'000)

Agents’ Balances 242,959 371,300
Balances due to other insurance companies 510,409 498,832
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
Premium received in advance 31,341 31,361
Unallocated premium 607,183 828,046
Sundry creditors 8,540 1,225
Due to subsidiaries/ holding company - -
Claims Outstanding 1,482,137 1,074,322
Annuities Due - -
Due to Directors/Officers - -
Others:

Due to policyholders' funds 1,430,242 1,012,682

Premium/ proposal deposits to be refunded 262,476 327,433

Payable for Investments Purchased 965,874 100,419

Derivative margin payable 213,112 45,036

Derivative Liability (Refer note 1) - 13,626

Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders 182,622 53,869

Income accrued on Unclaimed fund 2,515 4,025

Total Unclaimed Liability (Refer note 2) 185,137 57,894

Accrual for expenses 2,504,031 2,458,404

GST payable 445,656 398,739
Others (includes statutory dues payable and payables to employees) 199,615 216,231
TOTAL 9,088,712 7,435,550
Notes:

1) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 18 for nature & terms of derivative contracts
2) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 37 for Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders

SCHEDULE - 14
PROVISIONS

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(%'000) (%'000)

For taxation (less advance tax and taxes deducted at source) - -
For proposed dividends (Refer note 1) - R
For dividend distribution tax - R
Others:

For employee benefits (Refer note 2) 261,625 175,117
TOTAL 261,625 175,117

o T — 1 =1L S

Notes:
1) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 46 for final dividend
2) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 30 for employee benefits

SCHEDULE - 15

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(%'000) (%'000)

Discount Allowed in issue of shares / debentures - -
Others - - -
TOTAL - —_ -
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Schedule 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

COMPANY INFORMATION

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’), a joint venture
between Canara Bank (51%), HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited (26%)
and Oriental Bank of Commerce (23%) was incorporated on 25th September, 2007 as
a company under the Companies Act, 1956. Pursuant to the amalgamation of Oriental
Bank of Commerce with Punjab National Bank, its 23% stake in the Company stands
transferred to Punjab National Bank, with effect from April 01, 2020. On 15th June
2022, the Company’s name has been changed from ‘Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of
Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited’ to ‘Canara HSBC Life Insurance
Company Limited’.

The Company is licensed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India (‘IRDAI’) for carrying on life insurance business in India. The Company
commenced operations from 16th June 2008. The Company carries on business in
the areas of life insurance, pensions and health insurance. The business spans across
individual and group platform, offering participating, non-participating, unit linked,
annuity and variable insurance products.

The Company is covered under Sec 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (appointment
of Statutory Auditors) since it is indirectly controlled by the Government of India
through its shareholding in Canara Bank and Punjab National Bank.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical cost convention unless otherwise stated, on the accrual basis of accounting,
in accordance with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the provisions of Insurance Act,
1938 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 as
amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance (Amendment)
Act, 2021, various circulars/guidelines issued by IRDAI and accounting standards
referred to under the Companies Act, 2013 (section 133 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2021) to the extent applicable, as amended from time to time and
in the manner so required as per the generally accepted accounting principles in India
(GAAP) and the practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India. The
significant accounting policies followed are consistent with those followed in the
previous year, unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in India requires Company’s management (‘management’) to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the year, reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure
relating to contingent liabilities as on the balance sheet date. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances up to and as on the
date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any
revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.
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Revenue recognition

a) Premium Income

Premium of non-linked business is recognised as income (net of Goods and Services
Tax [“GST”]) when due from policyholders, where the grace period (as per the product
terms & conditions, as approved by IRDAI) has not expired. For unit linked business,
premium is recognised as income when the associated units are created/ allocated. In
case of variable insurance products and other fund based group products, premium is
recognised as income on the date of receipt of funds.

Premium on lapsed policies is recognised as income when such policies are
reinstated.

Products having regular premium paying plans with limited premium payment term
and/or pre-determined policy term are treated as regular business with due
classification of premium into first year and renewal. Premium income on products
other than aforesaid is classified as single premium.

Top-up premium paid by the unit linked policyholders’ is considered as single premium
and recognized as income when the associated units are created / allocated.

b) Income from Linked Business

Fund management charges, administrative charges, mortality charges and other
charges as per the product features are recovered from linked funds in accordance
with the terms and conditions of policies and are recognised when due and
recoverable. Allocation charges are recovered when associated units are created /
allocated in accordance with the terms and conditions of policies.

Goods and Services Tax (“GST”) recovered on above Unit Linked charges are shown
under "Goods and Services tax (“GST”) recovered on ULIP charges" in the Revenue
account as required by IRDAI guidelines.

c¢) Income from Investments

Interest income on investments is recognised on accrual basis. Dividend income is
recognised on ‘ex-dividend’ date in case of listed equity shares and when the right to
receive dividend is established in case of unlisted equity shares, if any.

Accretion of discount and amortisation of premium to the face value in respect of debt
securities, for other than linked assets, is recognised over the holding/maturity period
on a straight-line basis and is adjusted against interest income.

In case of discounted instruments, the difference between the face value and book
value is accreted over the life of the instrument on a straight line basis and recognized
as interest income.

The realised gain or loss on sale of linked assets is the difference between the sales
consideration and weighted average book cost.

The realised gain or loss on sale of debt securities in case of non-linked assets is the
difference between the sales consideration and the weighted average accreted
/amortised cost.

The realised gain or loss on sale / redemption of equity shares / mutual funds /
Infrastructure Investment Trusts (InviTs) / Real estate Investment Trust (REIT) /
Additional Tier | Bonds in case of non-linked assets is the difference between sales
consideration and weighted average book cost. In respect of non-linked assets, the



profit or loss includes the accumulated changes in the fair value previously recognised
under “Fair Value Change Account”.

Sales consideration for the purpose of realised gain or loss is net of brokerage and
taxes, if any.

The unrealised gains and losses on linked assets are recognised in the respective
funds’ revenue account.

Lending Fee, net of brokerage, on Equity shares lent under Security Lending and
Borrowing (SLB) transactions is recognised on accrual basis under the straight line
method on the entire tenure of the contract in the respective funds. In case if the
securities are re-called prior to the end of the contract term or if the SLB position is
closed out in the exchange due to a corporate action, the unamortized lending fee, net
of the fees to be paid on recall, is transferred to the funds’ revenue account.

d) Others

Policy reinstatement fee is recognised on receipt basis, in accordance with the terms
and conditions of policies.

Interest on loans against policies is recognised on an accrual basis.

Reinsurance Premium

Re-insurance premium ceded is accounted on due basis in accordance with the treaty
or in-principle arrangement with the re-insurer.

Benefits paid (including claims)

Claims costs consist of the policy benefit amount and claim settlement costs, where
applicable. Death claims and rider claims are accounted for on receipt of intimation up
to the balance sheet date.

Survival benefit claims, annuity claims and maturity claims are accounted when these
become due.

Surrenders and withdrawals (net of charges) under unit linked policies are accounted
for when associated units are cancelled. Under non linked policies, these are
accounted for when the intimation for the surrender is received and accepted up to
the balance sheet date.

In case of Unit-Linked insurance products having the feature of waiver of the balance
future premiums on the death of the life proposer, the entire future premiums waived
are recognised as liability under the benefits paid on the occurrence of death of the
life proposer. When the subsequent modal premium becomes due, the said premiums
are funded by reducing the aforesaid liability and the premium income is recognized
for the same.

Repudiated claims disputed before judicial authorities are provided for/disclosed as
contingent liability, based on management prudence, considering the facts and
evidences available in respect of such claims.

Re-insurance recoveries on claims are accounted for, in the same accounting period
as the related claims.

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs (such as commission, medical examination fees etc.) are costs
which vary with and are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts and are
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expensed off in the period in which they are incurred. Recovery on account of
clawback of the commission paid, if any, in future is accounted in the year in which its
recovery is due.

7. a)Policy liability valuation

The value of liabilities, for policies in force and policies in respect of which premium
has been discontinued but liability exists as on reporting date, is determined in
accordance with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Assets,
Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016,
Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 and
other relevant regulations issued by IRDAI, as amended from time to time, the
Actuarial Practice Standards (APS 2 and APS 7) issued by the Institute of Actuaries of
India and generally accepted actuarial principles in India.

A brief methodology for calculating the actuarial liability is given below:

e The policy liabilities are valued on policy by policy basis, i.e. each policy is valued
separately.

e The linked portion on unit-linked policies is determined by multiplying the number
of units in various unit-linked funds with the Net Asset Value per unit as at the
valuation date.

e The non-unit liability of unit-linked policies and liability for non-linked policies (other
than fund based group products and one year renewable group term assurance
plans) is determined using the prospective gross premium valuation methodology.

e [or one year renewable group term assurance plans, the liability is determined
using the unearned premium method or prospective gross premium valuation
methodology, whichever leads to a higher reserve.

e |n case of fund based group products, the liability is determined on the basis of
scheme account value allowing appropriately for the interest declared or
guaranteed.

e |n case of Variable group insurance products, the liability is calculated by projecting
the account value of the relevant scheme till the end of the current quarter using
the guaranteed interest rate declared at the beginning of the quarter and then
discounting this value to the valuation date using the gross expected return after
applying an appropriate margin for adverse deviation.

The Company also holds additional aggregate risk reserves (such as Incurred But Not
Reported Reserves, Closure to New Business Reserves, Free-Look Reserve etc.) to
allow for the risks that cannot be attributed to specific policies or lines of businesses.
Significant assumptions relating to policyholders’ liability are disclosed in Note 2 of
Part C of this schedule.

Change in actuarial liability is charged to the Revenue account.

b) Funds for future appropriations

The Funds for Future Appropriations represents the surplus which is yet to be
appropriated to policyholders/shareholders, in the participating segment.

Transfers to and from the fund reflect the excess or deficit of income over expenses
and appropriations in each accounting period arising in the participating
policyholders’ fund. In respect of participating policies, any allocation to the
policyholder would also give rise to a shareholder transfer in the required proportion.

1160



8.

Investments

Investments are made and accounted for in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938,
as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016, Investments -
Master Circular issued by IRDAI in May 2017, Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002, Investment Policy of the Company and various
circulars and notifications issued by the IRDAI in this context, as amended from time
to time.

Investments are recorded on trade date at cost, which includes brokerage and related
taxes, if any and excludes pre-acquisition interest accrued, if any.

Broken period interest paid/received is debited/credited to interest receivable
account.

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-bonus date’. Rights
entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-rights date’.

a) Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and
investments made with the specific intention to dispose off within twelve months from
the balance sheet date are classified as short-term investments. All other Investments
are classified as long-term investments.

Investments are specifically made for policyholders and shareholders and held in
separately maintained accounts. The income relating to these investments is
recognised in the respective policyholder and shareholder account.

b) Valuation - Linked Funds
Listed equity shares

The Company has selected National Stock Exchange (NSE) as the primary exchange
and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) as secondary exchange in line with the IRDAI
guidelines for Equity valuation.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value based on the closing price of the
primary stock exchange (National Stock Exchange, NSE). In case the equity shares
are not listed/traded on the National Stock Exchange, they are valued on the closing
price of the secondary stock exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange, BSE). Unrealised
gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Mutual funds
Mutual Fund units are valued at the previous day net asset value. Unrealised gains and
losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Additional Tier 1 (Basel Ill compliant) Perpetual Bonds (AT1 bonds)

AT1 bonds are valued at prices arrived basis applicable market yield rates published
by a SEBI registered rating agency (Credit Rating Information Services of India
Limited, CRISIL) using bond valuer.

Call date is considered as maturity date only in case if issuer calls the bond.
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Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs)

Units of ETFs are valued in line with the equity shares and are valued at the closing
NAV of the particular scheme on NSE. In case the scheme is not listed/ traded on the
National Stock Exchange, it is valued on the closing price of the secondary stock
exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange, BSE). In case the ETF is not traded on any day,
real time NAV as published by the Asset Management Company (AMC) is considered
for valuation. Unrealised gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’
revenue account.

Infrastructure Investment Trust (InvITs) / Real estate Investment Trust (REIT)

InvITs/REITs are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the closing price of
primary stock exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary stock exchange,
then secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the InvITs/REIT is not traded either on
the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange on any given day, then latest quoted
price on exchange shall be considered however the last quoted price should not be
later than 30 days. Where market quote is not available for last 30 days, the units shall
be valued at the latest NAV (not more than 6 months old) as published by the
Infrastructure Investment Trust / Real Estate trust. Unrealised gains and losses are
recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Debt securities

Central & State Government securities are valued as per CRISIL Gilt prices and other
debt securities are valued at prices arrived from the CRISIL Bond Valuer. Unrealised
gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Discounted money market instruments (treasury bills, certificate of deposits,
commercial paper and Tri-Party Repo [TREPS]) are valued at accreted cost. The
difference between the face value and book value is accreted over the life of the asset,
on a straight line basis.

Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity.
c) Valuation — Non-Linked Policyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Fund

Equity shares

The Company has selected National Stock exchange (NSE) as the primary exchange
and Bombay Stock exchange (BSE) as secondary exchange in line with the IRDAI
guidelines for Equity valuation.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value based on the closing price at the
primary stock exchange (National Stock Exchange, NSE). In case the equity shares
are not listed/ traded on the National Stock Exchange, they are valued on the closing
price at the secondary stock exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange, BSE).

Mutual funds

Mutual Fund units are valued at previous day net asset values.

Additional Tier 1 (Basel Ill compliant) Perpetual Bonds (AT1 bonds)

AT1 bonds are valued at prices arrived basis applicable market yield rates published
by a SEBI registered rating agency (Credit Rating Information Services of India
Limited, CRISIL) using bond valuer. Call date is considered as maturity date only in
case if issuer calls the bond.



Infrastructure Investment Trust (InvITs) / Real estate Investment Trust (REIT)

InvITs/REITs are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the closing price of
primary stock exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary stock exchange,
then secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the InvITs/REIT is not traded either on
the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange on any given day, then latest quoted
price on exchange shall be considered however the last quoted price should not be
later than 30 days. Where market quote is not available for last 30 days, the units shall
be valued at the latest NAV (not more than 6 months old) as published by the
Infrastructure Investment Trust / Real Estate trust.

Unrealised gains and losses on equity shares, mutual funds, AT1 bonds, InviTs and
REITs are taken to the “fair value change account” and carried forward in the balance
sheet.

Debt securities

All debt securities, including Government securities are considered as ‘held to
maturity’ and accordingly stated at cost, subject to accretion / amortisation of the
discount / premium on a straight line basis over the period of maturity / holding.

Discounted money market instruments (treasury bills, certificate of deposits,
commercial paper, Tri-Party Repo [TREPS]) are valued at accreted cost. The difference
between the face value and book value is accreted over the life of the asset, on a
straight line basis.

Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity.

d) Derivative Instrument

Certain Guaranteed products offered by the company assure the policyholders a fixed
rate of return for premiums to be received in the future and the Company is exposed
to interest rate risk on account of re-investment of interest & principal maturities at
future date and Guarantee risk on premiums from already written policies. Interest rate
derivative contracts are used for hedging of highly probable forecasted transactions
on insurance contracts and investment cash flows.

A forward rate agreement (“FRA”) is a forward contract to hedge the risk of
movements in interest rates. The Company is using FRA instruments to hedge interest
rate risk arising out of premiums from already written policies and re-investment risk
of interest & principal maturities at future date.

The Company follows hedge accounting in accordance with the ‘Guidance Note on
Accounting for Derivative Contracts’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) and IRDAI Investment Master Circular, as amended from time to time

The Company has well defined Board approved Derivative Policy and Process
document setting out the strategic objectives, risk measures and functioning of the
derivative transactions as per the hedging strategy. At the inception of the hedge, the
Company designates and documents the relationship between the hedging instrument
and the hedged item, the risk management objective, strategy for undertaking the
hedge and the methods used to assess the hedge effectiveness.

For Cash Flow Hedges, hedge effectiveness is ascertained at the time of inception of
the hedge and periodically thereafter.

e The portion of fair value gain / loss on the Interest Rate Derivative that is
determined to be an effective hedge is recognised directly in appropriate equity
account i.e. ‘Hedge Fluctuation Reserve’.
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e The ineffective portion of the change in fair value of such instruments is recognised
in the Revenue Account in the period in which they arise.

e |f the hedging relationship ceases to be effective or it becomes probable that the
expected forecasted transaction will no longer occur, hedge accounting is
discontinued and the cumulative gains or losses that were recognized earlier in
Hedge Fluctuation Reserve shall be reclassified to the Revenue Account.

e The accumulated gains or losses that were recognised in the Hedge Fluctuation
Reserve are reclassified into Revenue Account or profit and loss account, in the
same period during which the income from investments acquired from underlying
forecasted cash flow is recognised in the Revenue Account.

Recognition of Derivatives in Balance Sheet

e Initial Recognition: All derivatives are initially recognised in the Balance sheet at
their fair value, which usually represents their cost. Any fair value gain or loss on
the date of inception of the transaction is recognized in Revenue account with a
corresponding adjustment in the value of derivative asset or liability.

e Subsequent Recognition: All derivatives are subsequently re-measured at their
fair value, with the method of recognising movements in this value depending on
whether they are desighated as hedging instruments and, if so, the nature of the
item being hedged. In case the Hedging Instrument is found effective, then the
movement in fair value gain or loss is directly adjusted in to Hedge Fluctuation
Reserve with a corresponding adjustment in the value of derivative asset or liability.
In case the Hedging Instrument is found ineffective, the ineffective portion of the
change in fair value of such instruments is recognised in the Revenue Account in
the period in which they arise. All derivatives are carried as assets when the fair
values are positive and as liabilities when the fair values are negative.

e) Loans against policies

Loans against policies are valued at the aggregate of book values (net of repayments)
plus capitalized interest and are subject to impairment, if any.

f) Impairment of investments

The Company assesses on each Balance Sheet date, whether impairment other than
temporary has occurred in its investments based on its investment policy.

An impairment loss shall be recognized as an expense in Revenue / Profit and Loss
Account to the extent of the difference between the re-measured fair value of the
investment and its acquisition cost as reduced by any previous impairment loss
recognised as expense in Revenue / Profit and Loss Account.

However, at the Balance Sheet date if there is any indication that a previously
recognised impairment loss no longer exists, then such loss is reversed in Revenue /
Profit and Loss Account and the investment is reinstated to that extent.

g) Provision for Non Performing Assets (NPA)

All assets where the interest and/or installment of principal repayment remains
overdue for more than 90 days at the Balance Sheet date are classified as NPA in the
manner required by the IRDAI regulations on this behalf and adequate provisions are
made.

h) Transfer of investments
Transfer of debt securities from Shareholders’ to Non-Linked policyholders’ fund is



transacted at the lower of net amortised cost or prevailing market value. Inter fund

transfer of securities within the unit linked funds are carried at prevailing market value.

9. Fixed assets, Intangibles and Impairment

a) Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any. Cost includes the purchase price and any cost directly attributable to bring the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure incurred
on existing fixed assets is expensed out except where such expenditure increases the
future economic benefits from the existing assets. Any additions to the original fixed
assets are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the original asset.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance
sheet and the cost of fixed assets not ready for its intended use as on such date are
disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line method (SLM) basis, pro-rated from the
date of being ready for its intended use. The Company uses depreciation rates equal
to or higher than the rates prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,
based on management’s assessment of the estimated useful life for each class of
asset as mentioned hereunder:

Nature of Assets Useful Life

Information Technology & Communication 3 Years

Equipment — End user devices

Information Technology & Communication 6 Years

Equipment — Server and network related devices

Furniture & Fittings 10 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Leasehold Improvements Over the period of lease of the
premises subject to maximum
of 5 Years

Vehicles* 5 Years

* For these class of Assets, based on internal and/or external assessment / technical
evaluation carried out by the management, the management believes that the useful
lives as mentioned above best represent the useful life of these respective assets,
however these are lower than as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Based on internal assessment carried out by the management, the residual value at
the end of life for all the categories of assets is very negligible and hence considered
to be nil. Individual assets costing ¥5,000 or less are depreciated in full in the year of
purchase.

b) Intangibles

Intangible assets are reported at acquisition cost with deductions for accumulated
amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Cost relating to development of software are capitalised and amortised on a straight
line basis over a period of four years or the period of the useful life, whichever is lower,
from the date of being ready for its intended use. Significant improvements to
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10.

11.

software are capitalized and amortised over the remaining useful life of the original
software if it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future
economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standards of performance and
such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably.

Amortisation method, useful lives, and residual values of fixed assets and intangibles
are reviewed at the end of each financial year and if expectation differs from previous
estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in accounting estimate in
accordance with Accounting Standard 5.

c) Impairment of assets

The management assesses on an annual basis, whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the
present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the
asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed is determined as
the excess of the carrying amount over the higher of the asset’s net sales price or
present value as determined above. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication
that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists or may have decreased,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount, subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated
at the year-end rates. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical
cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. Exchange gains or losses arising on settlement of transactions
and on account of the year end translations are recognized either in the Revenue
Account or Profit and loss account, as the case may be.

Taxation
a) Direct Taxes (Current tax and Deferred tax)

Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year
determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or
credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and
taxable income for the year).

Provision for current income tax is made based on the estimated tax liability computed
as per the method prescribed under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for life insurance
companies and is based on the surplus or deficit disclosed by the actuarial valuation
made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938.

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated
timing differences at the end of an accounting period based on prevailing enacted
regulations.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of
realisation in future. However, where there is carried forward business loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of
realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and written up/down to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as
the case may be) to be realised.



12.

13.

14.

b) Indirect Taxes (Goods and Services Tax [*GST”])

The Company claims input tax credit of Goods and Services Tax on the input goods
and services, which is set off against Goods and Services Tax liability on the output
services. Unutilised credit, if any, is carried forward for utilization in the future periods
to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based
on the management’s estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation, at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from
past events, but their existence or otherwise would be confirmed by the occurrence
or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither accounted nor disclosed.

Operating Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership over the leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
rentals are recognised as an expense over the lease period.

Employee Benefits

a) Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, performance
bonus and incentives etc. are recognized in the period in which the employee renders
the related service. All short term employee benefits are accounted for on an
undiscounted basis.

b) Post Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions as required by
the statute to Government provident fund are charged off as an expense to Revenue
account and Profit or Loss account when due.

Further the Company for certain employees contributes to National Pension Scheme
which is managed and administered by pension fund management companies
licensed by the Pension Funds Regulatory and Development Authority ('PFRDA’).
Contribution made to the National Pension Scheme is charged off as an expense to
Revenue account and Profit and Loss account when due.

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit scheme and is wholly funded. The Company
accounts for the liability for future gratuity benefits based on an actuarial valuation
using projected unit credit method. The Company makes contribution to a Gratuity
Fund administered by trustees.
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c) Other Employee Benefits

The Company accrues the liability for compensated absences based on the actuarial
valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary using
projected unit credit method.

Long term incentive plans, deferred bonuses and long term association rewards are
other long term employee benefits and are accounted for based on actuarial
valuations at the year end conducted by an independent actuary using projected unit
credit method.

Gain or loss arising from change in actuarial assumptions/experience adjustments is
recognised in the Revenue account and Profit and Loss account for the period, in
which they emerge, for all employee benefits.

d) Employee Phantom Option plan (Cash Settled)

The Company has an Employee Phantom Option Plan (EPOP), which is a share linked
cash settled long term deferred incentive plan, for its Key Managerial Persons.

In line with the accounting prescribed under Guidelines on Remuneration of Directors
and Key Managerial Persons of Insurers, issued by IRDAI vide circular no.
IRDA/F&A/GDL/MISC/141/6/2023 dated 30th June 2023, as amended from time to
time, the liability with respect to the EPOP pertaining to a performance year is created
in the same performance year.

Deferred remuneration pertaining to previous financial years and paid in the reporting
financial year is adjusted against the liability outstanding in the books of accounts at
the beginning of the financial year.

In case of any forfeiture of deferred pay, the corresponding liability outstanding is
reduced accordingly.

In case of recovery of earlier paid remuneration, if any, the same is credited to
Revenue Account/Profit and Loss Account, as the case may be.
15. Segmental Reporting

In accordance with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 as amended from time to time
read with Accounting Standard 17 on "Segmental Reporting” notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013 and rules there under, the Company has classified
and disclosed segmental information separately for Shareholders’ and Policyholders’.
Within the Policyholders’, following primary business segments have been classified
and disclosed:

e | inked Non Participating — Life

e |inked Non Participating — Pension

e Non Linked Non Participating — Pension
e Non Linked Non Participating — Life

e Non Linked Variable — Life
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e Non Linked Variable — Pension

e Non Linked Participating — Life

e Non Linked Non Participating — Annuity
e Non Linked Non Participating — Health

The Company operates only in India, therefore the same is considered as one
geographical segment. The accounting policies used in segmental reporting are same
as those used in the preparation of the financial statements.

The allocation of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities to the business segments,
for shareholders and policyholders’, is done on the following basis:

e Revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, which are directly attributable and
identifiable to the business segments, for shareholders and policyholders’, are
allocated on actual basis.

e Revenue, assets and liabilities, which are not directly identifiable, are apportioned
to the various business segments based on relevant drivers like:

» Gross written premium

» Commission

» Benefits paid

» Actuarial reserves etc.

e Expenses, which are not directly identifiable, are allocated to the various business
segments, for shareholders and policyholders, after considering the following:

» Cost centres as identified by the management

» Distribution channel level used for the business segment

» Weighted new business premium income

» Number of new policies / lives added

» Number of policies / lives in force

» Funds under management

» Commission etc.

. Unclaimed amount of policyholders

Pursuant to IRDAI Master circular (Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders) circular no.
IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020 (as amended from time
to time), the Company has created a single segregated fund to manage all unclaimed
monies.

Unclaimed amount of policyholders’ liability is determined on the basis of NAV of the
units outstanding as at the valuation date.
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17.

18.

19.

Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders and unclaimed amount of
policyholders’ liability are considered as Current Assets & Current Liabilities, and
disclosed in Schedule 12 “Advances and Other Assets” and Schedule 13 “Current
Liabilities” respectively.

Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders is accreted to the unclaimed fund and
is accounted for on an accrual basis, net of fund management charges.

Amounts remaining unclaimed for a period of 10 years together with all respective
accretions are deposited into the Senior Citizen Welfare Fund (SCWF) as per the
requirement of the regulations.

Provision for doubtful debts

The Company regularly evaluates the probability of recovery and provides for doubtful
deposits, advances and others receivables.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity share
outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders is divided by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Receipts and Payments Account
comprises of cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules Forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

[  NOTES T0 ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities

(%‘000)
Particul As at As at
drticuiars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Partly paid-up investments 30,717 510,721
2 Underwriting commitments outstanding - -
3 Claims, other than against policies, not
acknowledged as debts by the Company B 239
4 Guarantees given by or on behalf of 5 000 5 000
the Company ’ ’
5 Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute, 1.788.060 1 682 448
not provided for (refer note 1) ’ ' ’ ’
6 Reinsurance obligation to the extent ; }
not provided for in accounts
7 Others
a) Claims against policies (refer note 2) 593,208 541,175
Total 2,416,985 2,739,583

Note-1: Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute represent various Service Tax/GST
demands raised and includes interest and penalty. The Company has appealed
against these and believes that these demand should get dropped in due course.
Hence, the Company has disclosed the above as a contingent liability and has not
created any provisions against the same.

Note-2: Represents claims made against insurance policies pending litigation.

2. (a) Actuarial Assumptions

Assumptions used in the valuation of the actuarial liabilities are determined as an
estimate of the future based on past experience and judgement about their long term
level at the date of valuation with margins for adverse deviations. A brief of the
assumptions used in actuarial valuation is as below:

Interest Rate: The best estimate interest rate assumptions are based on a weighted
average return of the actual locked in yields on the existing fund and the expected
yields on the future net cash flows. The valuation rate of interest is subsequently
derived by reducing these for margins for adverse deviations from 10% to 25.5%
(previous year 10% to 25.5%).
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules Forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mortality Rate: The mortality rates used for assurances are based on the published
“Indian Assured Lives Mortality Table (2012-14) Ultimate” (IALM 2012-14) (previous
year IALM 2012-14). The best estimate rate for unit linked business ranges from 40%
to 96% of IALM 2012-14 mortality tables (previous year 40% to 96% of IALM
2012-14). For conventional business, it ranges from 22% to 263% of IALM 2012-14
(previous year 22% to 263% of IALM 2012-14). The valuation mortality assumptions
for life assurance products are based on increasing the best estimate rates by a
margin for adverse deviation of 10% to 30% depending on the segment and product
(previous year 10% to 30%). The valuation mortality assumptions for health assurance
products are based on decreasing the best estimate rates by a margin for adverse
deviation of 20% (previous year 20%).

The mortality rates used for annuities are based on the published “Indian Individual
Annuitant’s Mortality table (2012-2015)” (previous year-Indian Individual Annuitant’s
Mortality table (2012-2015)). The best estimate rates used for annuities are 84% of
Indian Individual Annuitant’s table (2012-2015) (previous-year 84% of Indian Individual
Annuitant’s table (2012-2015)). The valuation mortality assumptions for annuities are
based on decreasing the best estimate rates by a margin for adverse deviation of 20%
(previous year 20%) in addition to applying some mortality improvement factors to the
rates.

Morbidity Rates: The morbidity rates used for health assurance are based on the
published “Critical Illness Basic Table 1993” (CIBT93) (previous year-Critical lliness
Basic Table 1993). The best estimate rates ranges from 3% to 349% (including Group
Credit Policies) of CIBT93 depending on age and cover chosen (previous year 3% to
349%). The valuation morbidity assumptions for health assurance products are based
on increasing the best estimate rates by a margin for adverse deviation from 20% to
30% (previous year 20% to 30%).

Expenses: Best estimate of maintenance expenses are derived at the levels such that
when used for projecting expense recoveries based on the long term business plan,
result in reasonable expense break-even year and minimize projected over-runs. The
valuation expenses have been derived by increasing the best estimate assumptions by
a margin for adverse deviation of 10% (previous year 10%).

Further, the company does not expect any additional maintenance expenses to be
incurred over and above the expenses already being reserved for in the base actuarial
reserves. Hence, there is no requirement to maintain an explicit “cost gap reserve” as
part of the additional aggregate reserves as at 31st March, 2024.

Inflation: The valuation expense inflation assumption has been fixed at 5% p.a. till
the policy term of 30 years or policy term and 3.2% p.a. post that (previous year 5%
p.a. till the policy term of 30 years or policy term and 3.2% p.a. post that) for all the
products (as applicable).

Lapses/Paid-ups/Surrenders: The best estimate assumption for lapse / Paid-up /
surrenders ranges between 0% to 30% (previous year 0% to 30%) in first year; and
from 0% to 80% in subsequent years (previous year 0% to 80%). The valuation lapse
assumption has been further adjusted by a margin for adverse deviation which ranges
between positive 30% to negative 30% (previous year positive 30% to negative 30%)
depending on the product.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules Forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Revivals: The best estimate revival assumption ranges from 0% to 100% (previous
year 0% to 100%), depending on the year in which the policy lapsed / paid-up and the
duration elapsed since the policy lapsed / paid up. The valuation revival assumption
has been further adjusted by a margin for adverse deviation of positive 30% (previous
year positive 30%).

(b) Freelook Reserves:

The Free look cancellation reserves are determined by multiplying the total new
business premium corresponding to Unit Linked, Traditional as well as Group business
(excluding the fund based products) which is eligible for free-look cancellation as at
valuation date by an appropriate free look percentage rate (based on a prudent value
of the recent past experience).

The free look percentage rate used is 2.0% (previous year 2.0%) for individual
business and 0.55% (previous year 1.0%) for Group business.

(c) Actuarial liability valuation:

The valuation of actuarial liabilities for policies in force and policies in respect of which
premium has been discontinued but liability exists as on the reporting date has been
duly certified by the Appointed Actuary.

(%‘000)

AL Marcss:; t2024 Marc:SS: t2023 Movement
Policy Liabilities
Linked Non Participating — Life 565,425 392,602 172,823
Linked Non Participating — Pension 23,493 24,673 (1,180)
Non Linked Non Participating — Pension| 28,530,836 26,658,436 1,872,400
Non Linked Non Participating — Life 98,069,228 72,120,676 | 25,948,552
Non Linked Variable — Life 79,389 84,616 (5,227)
Non Linked Variable — Pension - - -
Non Linked Participating — Life 55,975,938 45,432,721 | 10,543,217
Non Linked Non Participating — Annuity | 13,969,716 11,332,271 2,637,445
Non Linked Non Participating — Health 45,332 47,296 (1,964)
Total Policy Liabilities ( A) 197,259,357 | 156,093,291 | 41,166,066
Provision for Linked Liabilities
Linked Non Participating — Life 112,082,483 | 106,254,851 5,827,632
Linked Non Participating — Pension 1,876,853 1,557,985 318,868
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4. Percentage of risks retained and risk reinsured

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules Forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(z000)
. As at As at
AU March 31, 2024 March 31,2023  Movement
Add: Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change
Account (net) 37,258,872 | 14,469,086 | 22,789,786

Funds for Discontinued Polices

Discontinued on account of

non-payment of premium 7,866,559 7,015,978 850,581
Others 91,234 96,597 (5,363)
Total Linked Liabilities ( B ) 159,176,001 | 129,394,497 | 29,781,504
Total (A + B) 356,435,358 | 285,487,788 | 70,947,570

The Bonus to participating policyholders, as recommended by the Appointed Actuary,
has been included in the change in valuation of liabilities (Cost of Bonus for current
year 919,814 thousands, previous year ¥802,114 thousands).

(d) Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA):

Based on the recommendation of Appointed Actuary, un-appropriated profits are held
in the Balance Sheet as Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA). The balance of FFA on
participating business as at March 31, 2024 is 36,424,196 thousands, (previous year
36,048,845 thousands).

Solvency Ratio

As at March 31, 2024 the Company has a solvency ratio of 213% (previous year 252%)
as against the required ratio of 150%.

Solvency ratio has been stated on the basis of computation certified by Appointed
Acturay and it excludes inadmissible assets as required by the IRDA (Assets, Liabilities
and Solvency Margin of Insurers) regulations, 2016 and directions received from IRDAI
from time to time.

(2°000)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars
Sum at Risk % Sum at Risk %

Individual Business

Sum at Risk Retained 669,184,565 62% 590,049,256 61%
Sum at Risk Reinsured 412,782,306 38% 383,524,110 39%
Total Individual Business|1,081,966,871 100% 973,573,366 100%
Group Business

Sum at Risk Retained 1,692,497,659 62% 1,182,890,617 59%
Sum at Risk Reinsured 1,026,013,589 38% 828,376,403 41%
Total Group Business 2,718,511,248 100% 2,011,267,020 100%
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5. Commitments made and outstanding for Loans, Investments and Fixed
Assets

Estimated amount of capital commitments made and outstanding at year end for fixed
assets (net of capital advances) to the extent not provided for amounts to 327,133
thousands (previous year ¥160,684 thousands).

Commitments made and outstanding for investments (excluding the unpaid amount
on partly paid investments disclosed under Contingent Liabilities in note 16(C)(1)) are
INil (previous year ZNil) and for loans are INil (previous year INil).

6. Encumbrance of assets and assets deposited under local laws

The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances except to the extent of
assets or monies which are required to be deposited as margin contributions for
investment trade obligations of the Company or as mandated by the courts of law.
Details of such assets are given below:

a) Assets deposited with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL)
Details of amount/securities deposited under Tri-Party Repo Segment (TREPS) are as

below:
(%‘000)
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Market Amortised Market Amortised
Value Cost Value Cost
Cash 100 100 100 100
Government Securities 196,659 200,801 194,486 201,074

b) Deposits made under local laws

The Company has deposited 364,128 thousands (Previous year 341,843 thousands)
with various judicial forums/courts/Authorities for filing appeals/revisions etc in 34
cases (previous year 18 cases). All the above cases are pending adjudication before
the respective judicial forum/courts.

There are no other assets required to be deposited under any local laws or otherwise
encumbered in or outside India as at March 31, 2024.

7. Restructured Assets

There are no assets including loans subject to re-structuring (previous year- Nil).

8. Operating Lease Commitments

In accordance with Accounting Standard 19 on Leases, the details of leasing
arrangements entered into by the Company are mentioned below.

The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of lease or leave and license
with different lessors or licensors for office premises and motor vehicles. These are in
the nature of operating lease. Some of these lease arrangements contain provisions
for renewal and escalation. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements
nor are there any options given to the Company to purchase the properties and the
rent is not determined based on any contingency.
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The operating lease rentals charged to the Revenue Account during the year and
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as at the
Balance Sheet date are as follows:

(¥‘000)
. For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease rental charged to Revenue Account 175,867 146,949
(2'000)
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

Lease obligation for:
-Not Later than one year 77,535 59,298
-Later than one year but not later than five years 98,425 60,997

-Later than five years - -

9. Claims outstanding

As at March 31, 2024, there were no such claims (Previous year - Nil) which remained
settled but were unpaid for a period of more than six months.

10. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Persons

As required by the Guidelines issued by IRDAlI vide circular no.
IRDA/F&A/GDL/MISC/141/6/2023 dated 30th June 2023, as amended from time to
time, disclosures on remuneration of Directors and Key managerial Persons are
detailed as under:

Remuneration of Non-Executive/ Independent directors

No remuneration has been paid to any of the Non-Executive/ Independent directors
during the FY 2023-24 (previous year ZNil) except for a sitting fee amounting to total
of 12,375 thousand (previous year 311,325 thousand).

Remuneration of Key Managerial Persons
a) Qualitative Disclosures:

Composition and mandate of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Company comprises of
seven directors with majority being independent directors, as a good corporate
governance measure. The Committee is headed by an independent director.

The NRC has been constituted to formulate and monitor people related policies and
guidelines and identifying the right talent to be included in management and at the
Board level. The Committee is also required to coordinate and oversee evaluation of
the performance of the Board & Committees and individual directors. Remuneration
framework, both, for the senior management as well as directors, is formulated and
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b)

monitored by the NRC. The Committee provides oversight and makes recommendations
to the Board, within the scope of terms of reference approved by the Board.

Design, structure, key features and objective of remuneration policy:

The objective of Remuneration Policy is to define a compensation strategy that is fair,
equitable, transparent, comprehensive and competitive with the market.

The policy defines the key components of Fixed and Variable Pay and details how it
shall ensure that a proper balance is maintained between these components to ensure
employees deliver good performance while keeping overall risk management and
good governance in sight.

The Policy ensures that the remuneration does not encourage taking of inappropriate
or excessive risk for performance based variable pay.

The Policy defines the parameters that should be taken into account for performance
assessment for payment of variable pay.

Description of the ways in which current and future risks are taken into
account in the remuneration policy:

The Company ensures the effectual positioning of the compensation in line with the
overall risk framework of the organisation. Different aspects of remuneration have
been designed to ensure their applicability over a timeframe and cover the associated
risks.

e The total compensation is aligned to the predefined balanced scorecard covering
the Financial, Customer, Process and People indicators of performance.

e Portion of the remuneration is deferred and spread across the time horizon risk in
the form of Short Term and Long Term Incentive Plans.

e Deferred payouts are guided and controlled by the framework and continuing
performance as per performance management framework/policy.

Description of the ways in which the insurer seeks to link performance
during a performance measurement period with levels of remuneration:

The Company follows a compensation philosophy of pay for performance and
meritocratic growth in the organisation. There is linkage between pay and
performance. In line with Company's pay for performance philosophy the
compensation is designed to ensure that every employee will have at least a part of
the total Compensation which will be linked to individual and/or Company
performance. For senior management, the variable payouts depend upon the
individual contribution and overall performance of the organisation. The performance
is assessed on pre-defined balanced scorecard and the payout rate varies with the
level of performance. The organization strives for higher variable pay at senior levels
thereby ensuring more focus on performance driven remuneration.

Quantitative Disclosure:

The appointment and remuneration of managerial persons is in accordance with the
requirements of Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance

177|




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules Forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 and as amended from time to time) and has been
approved by the IRDAL.

The details of the managerial remuneration of the Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer are as per Annexure 1(A). Further, the details of Outstanding deferred
remuneration as on March 31, 2024 are as per Annexure 1(B).

11. Segment Reporting

As per the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 “Segmental Reporting,” read in
conjunction with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the Company is required to prepare a
segment wise financial statement. The same is detailed as Annexure 2.

12. Investments

All investments are made in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938
(as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015), Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016, Investments -
Master Circular issued by IRDAI in October 2022 (as amended from time to time).

The Company did not hold any non-performing Investments during the year except as
mentioned below.

(%'000)

As at March 31, 2024
Gross Amount (Refer note-1)

Issuer name/Asset Policyholders’

Shareholder’s funds

type funds
Schedule Current Assets Total Schedule 8B
8 (Refer note-2) (Refer note-3 & 4)

Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services
Commercial Papers - 600,000 600,000 150,000
Non Convertible Debentures
(Refer Note-3 & 4) - - - 93,602
IL & FS Financial Services Ltd
Commercial Papers - 250,000 250,000 50,000
Non Convertible Debentures
(Refer note -5) - 33,395 33,395 50,000
Total Gross amount
(A) - 883,395 883,395 343,602
NPA Provision created
(B) - 883,395 883,395 343,602
Book value after provision ) ) B _
(C=A-B)
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(%‘000)
As at March 31, 2023
Gross Amount (Refer note-1)

Issuer name/Asset Shareholder’s funds Policyholders

type funds

Schedule Current Assets Total Schedule 8B
8 (Refer note-2) (Refer note-3)

Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services

Commercial Papers - 600,000 600,000 150,000
Non Convertible

Debentures - - - 100,000
IL & FS Financial Services Ltd

Commercial Papers - 250,000 250,000 50,000
Non Convertible

Debentures (Refer note -6) - 36,731 36,731 50,000
Total Gross amount

(A) - 886,731 886,731 350,000
NPA Provision created

(B) - 886,731 886,731 350,000
Book value after provision

(C=A-B) - - - -

Note-1: In view of the downgrading of the credit rating of the said securities below
investment grade and default in payments of the dues, the Company has classified its
entire exposure in the IL&FS group as non-performing in line with its accounting policy
and regulatory guidelines and has created a full provision against the same as shown
above.

Note-2: Redemption receivable and corresponding NPA provision is disclosed under
Schedule-12 (Advances and Other Assets).

Note-3: Investments, redemption receivable and corresponding NPA provisions are
disclosed under Schedule 8-B.

Note-4: During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company is in receipt of
6,398 thousands as interim distribution from Infrastructure Leasing and Financial
Services against an investment of 100,000 thousands of Non-Convertible
Debentures (NCDs) in Unit Linked Policyholder’s funds. Therefore, company has
reduced Redemption Receivable and corresponding provisions on NPA under
Schedule 8B.

Note-5: During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company is in receipt of
33,335 thousands as second interim distribution from ILFS Financial Services Limited
against an investment of ¥50,000 thousands of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs)
in Shareholder‘s funds. Therefore, company has reduced Redemption Receivable and
corresponding provision on NPA under Schedule 12: “Advance and other assets”.
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13.

14.

15.

Note-6: During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the Company is in receipt of
313,269 thousands as interim distribution from IL&FS Financial Services Ltd against
an investment of 350,000 thousands of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD).
Therefore, company has reduced Redemption Receivable and corresponding
provision on NPA under Schedule 12- “Advance and other assets”.

Value of unsettled contracts relating to Investments

Value of contracts in relation to investments, for:

(@) Purchases where deliveries are pending-31,780,930 thousands (previous year
237,121 thousands).

(b) Sales where payments are overdue -Nil (previous year Nil).

Historical Cost of Investment

The historical costs of those investments whose reported value is based on fair value
are:

(¥000)
As at As at
. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars Reported Historical Reported Historical
Value Value Value Value

Investments -
Shareholders- - - - -
(Schedule 8)*
Investments
Policyholders 2,968,663 2,297,847 3,738,074 3,362,829
(Schedule 8A)*
Assets held to cover
Linked Liabilities 1,565,31,501 118,879,376 127,395,562 | 112,489,895
(Schedule 8B)

*Representing Equity, Liquid Mutual funds, additional Tier 1 Bonds (AT1),
Infrastructure Investment Trusts (InvITs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs)

Disclosures regarding Repo/Reverse Repo transactions

As required by circular No. IRDA/F&I/CIR/INV/250/12/2012 dated 4th Dec 2012
issued by IRDAI, details on participation in Reverse Repo transactions are detailed as
under:
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(Z'000)
For the year ended March 31, 2024
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding

Particulars outstanding outstanding  outstanding as on
during the during the during the  March 31, 2024
year year year

Securities sold under repo

i) Government
securities - - - -

i) Corporate Debt
securities - - - -

Securities purchased under reverse repo

i) Government
securities 7,292,000 12,779,500 9,925,322 9,752,142

i) Corporate Debt
securities - - - -

Reverse repo Investment Includes Triparty Repo Investment made during the Year.

(Z¥‘000)
For the year ended March 31, 2023
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding

Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason
during the during the during the  March 31, 2023
year year year

Securities sold under repo

i) Government
securities - - - -

ii) Corporate Debt
securities - - - -

Securities purchased under reverse repo

i) Government
securities 5,801,000 | 18,169,500 10,040,031 7,926,947

i) Corporate Debt
securities - - - -
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16.

17.

18.

Processing of Unit Linked Applications received on 31st March

The Company has complied with the guidelines under Point 5 of Schedule | to
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations,
2016 governing the applicability of the NAV for the processing of Unit Linked
applications received on the last business day of the Financial Year.

Revaluation of Investment Property

The Company does not have any Investment in real estate property and hence no
revaluation is required. However, Company has investment in Real Estate Investment
Trusts (REIT) of 231,522 thousands as at 31st March, 2024 (Previous year 254,365
thousands) which has been disclosed as part of the Investment Property as per IRDAI
circular IRDAI/CIR/F&I/INV/056/03/2016-17.

Nature and terms of outstanding derivative contracts

Certain Guaranteed products offered by the Company assure the policy holders a
fixed rate of return for premiums to be received in the future and the Company is
exposed to interest rate risk on account of re-investment of interest & principal
maturities at future date and Guarantee risk on premiums from already written
policies. Interest rate derivative contracts as permitted by IRDAI master circular are
used for hedging of highly probable forecasted transactions on insurance contracts
and investment cash flows.

The Company has in place a derivative policy approved by Board which covers various
aspects that apply to the functioning of the derivative transactions undertaken to
substantiate the hedge strategy to mitigate the interest rate risk.

The Company has during the year, as part of its hedging strategy, entered into
Forward Rate Agreement (FRA) which is over the counter (OTC) derivative contract to
hedge interest rate risk arising out of premiums from already written policies and
re-investment risk of interest & principal maturities at future date.

The details of forward rate agreements are as follows:

a) Forward rate Agreement

(X000)

S For the year ended For the year ended

No. Farticulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Total notional principal amount of

forward rate agreement undertaken

during the year (instrument-wise)

a) 7.54% Gsec 23-May-2036 1,500,000 5,884,220
y b) 7.18% Gsec 24-Jul-2037 4,742,210 -

c) 7.25% Gsec 12-Jun-2063 3,693,930 -

d) 7.30% Gsec 19-Jun-2053 963,650 -

e) 7.41% Gsec 19-Dec-2036 - 2,000,000

Total 10,799,790 7,884,220
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(2000)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Total notional principal amount of
forward rate agreement outstanding as
on end of the year (instrument-wise)
a) 7.62% Gsec 15-Sep-2039 92,730 326,190
b) 6.83% Gsec 19-dan-2039 40,660 239,990
c) 7.40% Gsec 09-Sep-2035 125,410 325,440
d) 8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033 235,400 567,030
e) 7.16% Gsec 20-Sep-2050 192,710 385,390

5 f) 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033 118,600 539,430
g) 8.83% Gsec 12-Dec-2041 873,650 1,455,250
h) 7.54% Gsec 23-May-2036 4,456,050 5,253,620
i) 7.41% Gsec 19-Dec-2036 1,450,000 2,000,000
) 7.18% Gsec 24-Jul-2037 4,442,650 -
k) 7.25% Gsec 12-Jun-2063 3,343,930 -
) 7.30% Gsec 19-Jun-2053 963,650 -
m) 6.64% Gsec 16-Jun-2035 - 736,930
Total 16,335,440 11,829,270
Notional principal amount of forward

3 rate agreement outstanding and not
‘highly effective’ as at Balance Sheet - -
date
Mark-to-market value of forward rate

4 | agreement outstanding and not ‘highly - -
effective’ as at Balance Sheet date
Loss which would be incurred if

5 counter party failed to fulfil their 281,546 73,225
obligation under agreements@

@ Positive (Favorable) MTM position of FRA Counterparties have been disclosed.
Margins are collected from Counterparties as agreed in the Credit Support Annex (CSA)
with respective Counterparties to reduce counterparty risk.

b) The fair value mark to market (MTM) gains / (losses) in respect of forward
rate agreement outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date is stated below:
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(Z000)
: Hedging Instrument M Maroh 31,2024 Maroh a1, 2023

1. 7.62% Gsec 15-Sep-2039 (188) (11,746)
2. 6.83% Gsec 19-Jan-2039 426 (3,276)
3. 7.40% Gsec 09-Sep-2035 (324) (10,439)
4, 8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033 (2,713) (18,057)
5. 7.16% Gsec 20-Sep-2050 (250) (12,071)
6. 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033 405 (8,005)
7. 8.83% Gsec 12-Dec-2041 22,248 (19,797)
8. 6.64% Gsec 16-Jun-2035 - 8,435
9. 7.54% Gsec 23-May-2036 93,720 48,709
10. 7.41% Gsec 19-Dec-2036 44,236 12,620
11. 7.18% Gsec 24-Jul-2037 91,070 -
12. 7.25% Gsec 12-Jun-2063 21,596 -
13. 7.30% Gsec 19-Jun-2053 18 -
Total 270,244 (13,627)

c¢) Movement in Hedge Reserve (Realised / Unrealised) (2000)

Hedge Reserve Account

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Realised

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Unrealised Realised Unrealised

Balance at the beginning
of the year

(33,550) 79,880

5,759 (24,268)

Add: Changes in fair value
during the year

111,003 281,374

(40,575) 104,148

Less: Amounts reclassified to

Revenue /Profit & Loss
Account

(73) -

(1,266) -

Balance at the end of
the year

77,526 361,254

(33,550) 79,880

d) Counter party wise Details

S

For the year ended

(2°000)

For the year ended

No. jelacl March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1. Name of counterparty ICICI Bank Limited Credit Suisse A.G.
JP Morgan Chase N.A. ICICI Bank Limited
Kotak Mahindra Bank JP Morgan Chase N.A.
Standard Chartered Bank
2 Hedge Designation Cash flow Hedge Cash flow Hedge
3 Underlying being hedged Sovereign Bonds Sovereign Bonds
Derivative Forward Rate Agreement Forward Rate Agreement
Credit exposure
4 (i) Current Credit Exposure 281,546 73,225
(i) Potential Future Credit 173,474 132,075
Exposure
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During the Financial year 2023-2024, Company has entered into novation agreement
with JP Morgan Chase N.A to transfer the rights and obligation of derivative trades
pertains to Credit Suisse A.G. There is no financial cash-flow impact on account of
this novation transactions on the company.

19. Taxation

The taxable profits of a life insurance company are required to be computed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 44 read with the rules contained in the First
Schedule of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The provision for current tax amounting to
105,562 thousands (previous year 386,287 thousands) has been computed
accordingly. The Company does not have any timing difference (between accounting
income and taxable income) and hence no deferred tax has been recognized in the
financial statements.

20. Percentage of business sector-wise
Sector wise break-up of policies issued during the year is as follows:

Rural Sector

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars Numb § New Business Numb § New Business

Slelel Premium slalel Premium

Policies (‘000) Policies (z000)
Total business 1,84,746 2,83,69,099 1,86,714 3,68,20,117
Rural sector 73,423 43,91,976 60,792 33,82,931
As % of total business 39.74% 15.48% 32.56% 9.19%

The Company has issued 39.74% of its total new policies sold during the year in the
rural sector (Previous year 32.56%) (Against a minimum requirement of 20% (previous
year 20%) as per IRDAI (Obligations of Insurers to Rural and Social sectors)
Regulations, 2015.

Social Sector

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars Number Number Bu':?n“e!ss Number Number Bu";ﬁ\‘gss

of of group Premium of of group Premium

Policies lives (z‘000) Policies lives (z'000)

Total 1,84,746 | 86,79,821 2,83,69,099 | 1,86,714 | 59,60,059 | 3,68,20,117
business
Social 3" 4,08,073 1,565,647 4* 3,54,620 1,39,548
sector
/tASt e? % of 0.00% 4.70% 0.55% 0.00% 5.95% 0.38%
otal
business
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* Group Master Policy contains both social and nonsocial lives.

The Company has covered 6.64% lives (Previous year 8.41%) (number of lives covered
under social sector during the current financial year divided by sum of total number
of policies issued in case of individual insurance and number of lives covered in case
of Group Insurance during last financial year) in the social sector
against a minimum regulatory requirement of 5% (Previous year 5%).

21. Allocation of investments and income thereon between Policyholders’
Account and Shareholders’ Account
The Company maintains separate funds for the shareholders and policyholders,

therefore allocation of investments and income is not required between Policyholders’
account and Shareholders’ account.

22. Disclosure on other work given to auditors

Pursuant to clause 7.1 of Corporate Governance guidelines dated May 18, 2016
issued by IRDAI, the additional works (other than statutory/ internal audit) given to the
auditors are detailed below:

The statutory auditors of the Company were engaged for providing few certifications
and the Tax audit (under Income Tax Act, 1961). The Board of Directors of the
Company have approved such engagements as required under ordinary course of

business.
(%°000)
. Services For the year ended For the year ended

Name of Auditors Rendered March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
M/s Batra Deepak & PSS )
Associates (Statutory Certiications 450
Auditors for FY 2022-23 ]
(till Jun 2022) Tax Audit - -
M/s M. Bhaskara Rao TR
& Co. (Statutory Auditors Certifications 200 650
for FY 2022-23 & FY
2023-24 (till Jun 2023)) Tax Audit - 350
M/s Bhatia & Bhatia Certifications* 450 200
(Statutory Auditors for FY
2022-23 & FY 2023-24) Tax Audit 350 -
M/s Brahmayya & Co TR -
(Statutory Auditors for Fy|  Certifications 280
2023-24(w.e.f .
September 2023)) Tax Audit - -

* includes fees paid towards quarterly limited review of financial statements.
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23. Accounting Ratios

Key performance and accounting ratios are detailed as Annexure 3.

24. Summary of Financial Statements

A summary of the financial statements is detailed in Annexure 4.

25. Transfer from / (to) Revenue Account

During the current year, net surplus of ¥381,170 thousands (Previous year surplus of
199,936 thousands) is being contributed by Policyholders’ account to shareholders’
account.

The segment wise details are tabulated below:

(X‘000)

Particulars

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Linked Non Participating Life 1,277,257 1,462,465
Linked Non Participating Pension 38,930 (15,664)
Non Linked Non Participating Pension 8,010 4,206
Non Linked Non Participating Life (649,082) (1,431,924)
Non Linked Variable Life 86 39
Non Linked Variable Pension - 34
Non Linked Participating Life 119,658 104,080
Non Linked Non Participating Annuity (412,708) 76,110
Non Linked Non Participating Health (981) 590
Total 381,170 199,936

Negative figures represent contribution to Policyholders’ account.

26.

The shareholders’ contribution is irreversible in nature and will not be recouped in the
future.

The Bonus to participating policyholders for current year, as recommended by the
Appointed Actuary based on the Company’s Bonus philosophy, approved by the
With-Profits Committee and the Board, has been included in the change in valuation
for policies in force.

Related Party Disclosures

During the financial year the Company had transactions with related parties as defined
in the Accounting Standard 18. Lists of such transactions are disclosed as a part of
the “Related Party Disclosures” and detailed in Annexure 5.
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27. Computation of Earnings Per Share

In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per share, calculations for
earning per share are as under:

For the year ended For the year ended

el March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Net profit after tax as per Profit & Loss

Account (in % thousands) 1,133,168 911,946
Weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year 950,000,000 950,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per equity

share (amount in %) 1.19 0.96
Face value per equity share (amount in %) 10 10

28. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

According to information available with the management, on the basis of intimation
received from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as amended from time to time, the
details of amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises under the said Act are as
follows:

(%‘000)
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) () Principal amount remaining

unpaid to supplier under MSMED Act - -

(i) Interest on (a) (i) above - -

b) () Amount of principal paid beyond the
appointed date - -

(i)  Amount of interest paid beyond the
appointed date (as per Section 16) - -

c) Amount of interest due and payable
for the period of delay in making
payment, but without adding the - -
interest specified under section 16
of the MSMED Act

d) Amount of interest accrued and due - -

e) Amount of further interest remaining
due and payable even in succeeding - -
years
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29. Disclosure of Certain Expenses

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI,
expenses incurred under the following heads are as follows:

(%‘000)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Marketing Support 387,818 605,095
Business development and Sales 354,579 297,399
Promotion
Outsourcing expenses 304,306 283,223

30. Employee Benefits
A) Defined benefit plan
i) Gratuity:

The gratuity scheme provides for payments as per scheme rules to an employee on
his/her exit from employment either by way of resignation, retirement or death, after
completion of minimum prescribed continuous service with the Company and in case
of death of an employee during the course of an active employment, the gratuity is
paid even if the employee has not completed the required minimum continuous
service.

The Company provides for gratuity benefits based on an actuarial valuation using
projected unit credit method, in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15
(revised 2005), ‘Employee Benefits'. The Company contributes towards net liabilities
of Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust. The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

Reconciliation of the opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined
benefit obligation for gratuity benefits is detailed in Annexure 6. This is based on an
independent actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2024.

B) Defined contribution plan
i)Provident Fund:

The Company makes contribution towards employees’ provident fund scheme as well
as employees' pension scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’s
contribution for the year amounts to ¥114,401 thousands (previous year 399,395
thousands) and 381,114 thousands (previous year 376,417 thousands) respectively.
The related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account
under “Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”.
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ii) National Pension Scheme:

The Company makes contribution towards national pension scheme for the
employees who had opted for the scheme. National pension scheme is a defined
contribution plan which is managed and administered by pension fund management
companies licensed by the Pension Funds Regulatory and Development Authority
(PFRDA’). The Company’s contribution for the year amounts to 313,172 thousands
(previous year 310,208 thousands). The related expenses have been recognized in
Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and Welfare
benefits".

iii) Labour Welfare Fund:

The Company makes contribution towards Labour welfare fund scheme, a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s contribution for the year amounts to 1,033
thousands (previous year 786 thousands). The related expenses have been
recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration
and welfare benefits".

iv) Employee Deposit Linked Insurance:

The Company makes contribution towards Employee Deposit Linked Insurance
scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution for the vyear
amounts to 35,124 thousands (previous year 34,820 thousands). The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

v) Employee State Insurance Corporation:

The Company makes contribution towards Employee State Insurance Corporation
scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution for the year
amounts to 38,663 thousands (previous year 10,037 thousands). The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

C) Other employee benefits
i) Leave Encashment:

The Company accrues the liability for leave encashment based on the actuarial
valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary. The
related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits". The assumptions used for valuation
are:
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" As at As at
PRI March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate (per annum) 7.15% 7.20%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 8% p.a. 8% p.a.

ii) Long Term Incentive Plan / Deferred Bonus and long term association
rewards:

The Company accrues for the liability for the long term incentive plan, deferred
bonuses and long term association rewards based on the actuarial valuation as at the
balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary. The related expenses have
been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’
remuneration and welfare benefits." The assumptions used for valuation are:

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Discount rate (per annum) 7.15% 7.20%

Particulars

iii) Accumulated Compensated Absences:

The Company accrues for the liability on account of accumulated compensated
absences based on the actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by
an independent actuary. The related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and
Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

- As at As at
ELUTEETS March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate (per annum) 7.15% 7.20%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 8% p.a. 8% p.a.

31. Foreign exchange gain/(loss)

The net foreign exchange loss debited to Revenue Account and Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended March 31, 2024, is 838 thousands (previous year I369
thousands).

32. Foreign currency exposure

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative
instrument or otherwise are Nil (previous year Nil).

33. Details for person in charge of management of the business under Section
11(3) of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015)
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Description Directorship held Occupation

_ Managing Director
Anuj Mathur & Chief Executive
Officer

Canara HSBC Life Insurance

Company Limited Service

34. Additional Disclosures as per requirements of IRDAI

Unit linked disclosures as required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial
Statements and Filing Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013
issued by IRDAI is detailed as Annexure 7.

35. Disclosure on fines and penalties

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI, a
report on penal actions has been detailed under Annexure 8.

36. Controlled Fund

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI, the
reconciliation statement is detailed as Annexure 9.

37. Treatment of Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders

As required by IRDAI Master Circular (Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders) circular no.
IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020 (as amended from time
to time), statement showing age-wise analysis of the unclaimed amount of the
policyholders is detailed as Annexure 10 A.

Statement showing details of unclaimed amounts and investment income thereon is
detailed as Annexure 10 B.

38. Disclosures regarding discontinued policies

As required by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Treatment of
Discontinued Linked Insurance Policies) Regulations, 2010 relating to the treatment of
discontinued linked insurance policies, the disclosures are detailed under
Annexure 11.

39. Additional disclosure requirements as per Corporate Governance guidelines

A) Quantitative and qualitative information on the insurer’s financial and
operating ratios, namely, incurred claim, commission and expense ratios

Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 3) and Summary of
financial statements (Annexure 4).
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B) Actual solvency margin details vis-a-vis the required solvency margin
Refer Schedule 16C — Note 3.

C) Persistency ratio
Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 3).

D) Financial performance including growth rate and current financial
position of the insurer

Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 3) and Summary of
financial statements (Annexure 4).

E) Description of the risk management architecture

The Company relies on robust risk management practices and governance
mechanism towards managing risks and recognizes that an effective risk
management framework is fundamental to its success. The risk management
framework, within the Company, is based on the concept of ‘three lines of
defense’, that fosters a culture of ownership and accountability at all levels of
management.

Management of risks, including its measurement, requires adopting a
multi-faceted approach where risk and its impact is analyzed from various aspects
in order to build a holistic and forward looking view to assess its relevance for the
Company & other relevant stakeholders. Management of risks is also integrated
into business decision making both at a strategic and operational level. A
conducive Risk Management framework has been implemented to facilitate
identification, assessment, mitigation and reporting of risks. This includes an
assessment and periodic review of key risks’ impacting the Company.

Additionally, management oversight on relevant risks is ensured through various
internal governance forums, which have an oversight on key risk & overall control
environment. The company has institutionalized a Risk Management Committee
(RMQC) of the Board, which has the responsibility of ensuring that an effective risk
management framework is implemented. The RMC and Audit Committee are
supported by the Company’s risk management and the internal audit functions
respectively and are responsible for ensuring adequacy of the Company'’s risk
management and internal control governance structure. This ensures that the risk
is managed within the stated appetite and the risk management activities
adequately support Company’s objectives and long-term strategies.

F) Details of number of claims intimated, disposed off and pending with
details of duration
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: As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
No. of claims outstanding at the beginning of the year 2 3
Add: No. of claims reported during the year 10,177 9,903
Less:
No. of claims settled and paid during the year 10,109 9,818
No. of claims repudiated during the year 68 86

No. of Claims rejected during the year - -
No. of claims written back - -

No. of claims settled during last financial year
but paid during the current financial year - -

No. of claims outstanding at the end of the year 2 2
Details of duration of outstanding claims:
Less than 3 months 2 2

3 months to 6 months - -
6 months to 1 year - -
1 year and above - -

G) Payments made to group entities from Policyholders Funds
Refer Related party transactions (Annexure 5).

40. Corporate Social Responsibility

i) As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount required to be spent
by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) during year ended
March 31, 2024, is 14,500 thousands (previous year 318,000 thousands).

During the year, Company has spent 314,500 thousands (previous year 318,000
thousands) on various CSR initiatives mentioned in Schedule VIl of the Companies
Act, 20183.

(%‘000)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Sector in which the project is covered

Promoting education, including consumer
education and special education and
employment enhancing vocation  skills
especially among children, women, elderly
and the differently-abled and livelihood
enhancement projects

7,652 11,630

Ensuring environmental sustainability,
ecological balance, protection of flora and
fauna, animal welfare, agroforesty, 4,996 6,370
conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition,
promoting health care including preventive

health care and sanitation and making 1,852 i
available safe drinking water

Administrative expenditure

Total 14,500 18,000
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ii) Amount spent during the year is as under: (2000)

Incurred and paid

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Construction / Acquisition of any asset - -

On purposes other than above 14,500 18,000
Total 14,500 18,000

iif) Amounts of related party transactions pertaining to CSR related activities for the
year ended March 31, 2024 is INil (previous year INil).

iv) There is no unspent/excess amount spent for the year under section 135(5) of
Companies Act, 2013 & also no ongoing projects under section 135(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

41. Expenses of Management

The actual expenses in Financial Year 2023-24 are within the allowable limits on an
overall basis and for par products and non-par (including linked) products, as per
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of Management
of Insurers Transacting Life Insurance Business) Regulations, 2023.

In previous financial year 2022-23, the actual expenses were within the allowable
limits at the overall Company level as well as business segment levels, as specified
under Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of
Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations, 2016 except
in case of Unit Linked General Annuity and Pension segment, where there was an
excess of 346,134 thousands and Non-Linked Non-Participating health segment,
where the excess was 317,891 thousands. In these segments, excess spent over the
Regulatory limits were made good by a transfer to the respective segments in the
Revenue Account from the Shareholders’ funds in accordance with clause 16 of the
said regulations.

42. Pending Litigations

The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily
by customers and proceedings pending with tax authorities. The Company has
reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for
where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent liability where applicable,
in its financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these
proceedings to have a material adverse effect on its financial results as at March 31,
2024. Reference is also drawn to note 1-Contingent Liabilities of Schedule 16 (C) in
this regard.

43. Long term Contracts

The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts are assessed
for material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has reviewed and
ensured that adequate provision as required under any law/accounting standards for
material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts including derivative contracts
has been made in the financial statements. For insurance contracts, actuarial
valuation of liabilities for policies is done by the Appointed Actuary of the Company.
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The methods and assumptions used in valuation of liabilities are in accordance with
the regulations issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(“IRDAI") and actuarial practice standards and guidance notes issued by the Institute
of Actuaries of India.

44, Impact of COVID-19

The Indian economy has now mostly recovered from the various impacts it faced after
the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. To cover the additional claims arising from
COVID-19 pandemic, the Company also created an additional mortality reserve in
previous years and at the beginning of financial year 2023-24 it was carrying
33846,114 thousand as additional mortality reserves.

The Company has assessed the requirement of keeping COVID-19 reserves and
expects the impact of COVID-19 to be lower in financial year 2024-25. Therefore,
basis the assessment, it has released the available reserve of 3247,532 thousands in
the respective segments of Revenue Account. As on March 31, 2024, the Company is
carrying 398,582 thousands (Previous Year X346,114 thousands) additional mortality
reserve in the financial statements.

The Company will continue to monitor changes in the above scenario accordingly
assess the impact of the same on future economic conditions.

45. IND-AS Implementation

During the year, the Insurance regulator IRDAI, has come up with a roadmap for
phased implementation of Ind-AS in insurance sector based upon insurer’s public
listing status and total value of Assets under Management. As per the criteria, the
Company is required to implement Ind-AS with effect from April 1, 2026.

The Company is in the process of implementing the same under the Guidance of
Steering committee comprising of the Chief Financial Officer, Appointed Actuary and
other members from cross-functional areas such as investments, information
technology etc. which is sharing the status update on the implementation with Audit
committee on a quarterly basis.

46. Dividend

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 22nd January 2024 had approved an
Interim Dividend of X0.20 per equity share with a face value of I10 each, which has
already been paid during the financial year.

The Board of Directors have recommended a final dividend of X0.20 per equity share
of face value of X10 each in its meeting held on April 29, 2024, subject to
Shareholders’ approval in their Annual General Meeting.

47. Previous year figures

Previous Year figures have been regrouped as and where required to confirm to the
current year presentation. The explanations for the regroupings are as under:
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(%000)
Previous Previous Current
: Current Year .
year Year Line year : Amount Explanation

schedule Item schedule Line ltem
Schedule Others Schedule 3 Goods and For better
3 Service Tax 55,187 clarity and
(GST) disclosure
Cash Flow | Interest/ Opening & For better
Dividend Cash Flow | Closing Cash 508,228 clarity and
Received & Cash disclosure

Equivalent
Cash Flow | Investment Opening & For better
in Money Cash Flow | Closing Cash clarity and
Market & Cash (1,092,903) disclosure

Instruments Equivalent

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K Satyanarayana Raju Raj Kamal Verma Geeta Mathur
Chairman Director Director

DIN: 08607009 DIN: 07847454 DIN: 02139552
Anuj Mathur

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 00584057

Akshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
IAl: 244 ACA: 098275 ACS: 14813

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29.04.2024

197



"Junodoe S1ap|oYaIeYS U} 0} pableyo si (SpUesSNoY} 000‘GL2) IVAHI Ag pequosald sjiwi| 8U} JO SSSXa Ul UOlEIBUNWAI [elabeuB|y “|

910N
820'y - - G2z'6C 000'ST See'vy - 8/6'ET - - - 8/6'CT L¥2'0g j44°) £09'62 1ol
1200
820y - - §ee'6e 000'ST [r4A 44 - 8/6'€T - - - 8/6'€T YAZA 142°) €09'6C BAINJAX3 JoIYD %@ | Inyre nuy T
J0308.1Q Buibeuey
pajnes
a|qehe
1eak reak o o $507 pausgeqa | /el1qeked | patisseq pred pausyeq 19 - d
au1 buunp papas Buunp pred o1 | 5198 ®0id |9/ enuanay W+ / Pred [Pied (a)+(®)=(2) @ ©) aim
/pred sieak ia11es .co_.wcmn > nye.b uo ubis o) m..mwm Ja1| o01pauge Ked ©) [e10L e ssausmolry uoneubisa ON °
10 UolTeIBUNWAY : e Bujuoe | 2P _ P PRUARD | o eiren pue @ +@E=0) d (p) ‘seusinblad [ % Aed freubisaq /030 /AW N'S
paLIasep SAMISWBUSG | ) g | /POUARP | UNOWY o eto) feroL susuocwos s1usuodwos ysen au1 Jo aweN
0 Junowy JUETNEINEY| unowy : yseo-uoN
g Aed a|qelren Ked paxi4
(000.2)
ALM /03D /AN 03 £2-2202 A4 Bulinp apew sjuswAed 1ay10 pue uonessUNWSY

*SPUBSNOY} GBY'SE2 SI JUNODOY SSOT pue }jold

| wi payioads ay) aAoge pue JaA0 dINY / 0D / AIN 0 uoielsunway, Japun uMoys Junowe 210} 8y} JNsal B Sy JUN0ddY SSOT pue 1joid 01 pabieyd pue passe(oal Buiag osfe si sieak Jaiea ul papiaoid spuesnoy 948y 01 Bununowe suawAed aAnusoul
wia) Buo| pue £2-z20Z Ad 40 @ouewlopad o} Buire|as spuesnoyl GZ0‘62 Jo JuswAed snuog souew.opad Jo uoedyISSe|Pal Yim Buofe spuesnoy) Gog‘L L2 0} Bununowe $Z0oz YdJen 3SL€ Uo Se Buipuelsino pue sieak Jai|ies Jo uoleIauNwWal PalIdep ‘€z0z aune

I0€ Palep £202/9/L 7 L/OSIN/IADNB4/YAH “0U Jejnold YAyl ay) yim aoueyduwod uf “Al[euoiippy UN0ddy SSO7 pue 150id auy o) pafieyd si spuesnoy) 0z2'82 Buieq ‘(puesnoy) 000°02) IVAXI Aq pagquosald Hwi| ay) JO SSa9xa Ul UoNeIauUNwWal [elabeuey

*(£202Z aunr Yl0g parep £202/9/TYT/OSIN/IAD/NV9-4/VAd| "0u Jeinduid [yayl) Saulidping s,Ivay| Jad se aouewlopad Jo 1eak syl ui papiroid uaaq aney ‘sieak 8aiy) 1ano ajqeked ‘unowe ainus ay ‘ueld pres ay) J1ad se yseos ul pajnas
9( |IIM pue Seak £ JSA0 PaISaA 8q ||IM Junowe pres syl "OYN 8yl Ag [eroidde 0y 108lgns Gz-1202 Ad Ul pajuelb aq (IIm ‘(dOd3) ueld uondo wojueyd aakojdw Jad Se $300)S wojueyd Jo ainjeu ay) ul Aed s|jqelea paliajap ‘eouewopad yz-£202 Ad 104 ‘2

*((DYN) 989pIWWOD uoeIBUNWSY PUE UoKeUIWON 8y} Aq [eaocsdde o) J0alqns) spuesnoy /g1 ‘g2 0} Buiunowe $Z-£20Z (Ad) JeaA [elouBUIS Joj SNUOG S0UBWIONA JO Uoisiroid sapnjou] °|

910N
9v8'y - - 0zL'8 000'0¥ ozl'sy /87'8 /81'8 - - /81'8 /81'8 9vE'Ze 609 LEL'TE [ejoL
1200
Iv8'y - - 02.'8 000°0% ocL'sy 18T'8 18T'8 - - /8T'8 /8T'8 ove'ze 609 L€L'TE BAIN23XT JoIYD %® | Inyre nuy T
J10308.1Q Buibeuey
pames
a|gehed
Jeak 1eak ay) LIV 5507 pauajeq | /elqeked pausyaq pred Jpausgea |t oo @ ©
au1 buwnp panes Bunnp pred 219 snuod ®j0id |9/ enuanay 0 + ) / Pred : (9)+(e)=(2) . aLm
/pred sreak Jaijres “Wolsuad ,.\C_Em._m uo ubis : 01 palge Red ® {101 219 S2oUBMO||Y voneubiss N -
10 uoIeIBUNWS ’ : /Buiuiop | 03 PeSSEIRR] PNGSP | o (oo pue (®)+ (P =0) Sjusuodwos (p) ‘saysinblad ® Aed : 'sea /635 /AN N'S
&1| siyauaq /paMgep wunowy je101 siusuodwon yseo 8y} jo aweN
paliagep jJo anfeA paxi4 [elol yseo-uoN
0 Junowy JuswaInNey junowy
d Aed a|qelien Aed paxi4
(000.2)
dLM /03D /AN 01 ¥2-€202 Ad Bulinp apew sjuswAed 1ayl0 pue uolelsunway

W) T ainxauuy

202 'TE YoJeN papua Jeak ay) 104 9T 9|Npayds 0} sainxauuy
(peywi Auedw o) aouRINSU| 8417 8248WWOD JO jueg [IUSLIO DESH Bleue)d se umouy AjJawiod) paywi Auedwo) aoueinsu| 8417 DgSH eleued

1198



15191 [F104
€76'G ue|d 9AuUaduU| wud) Buo €2-220¢2
T B -
oao.o ue|d aAuadu| wia) buod 22-1202 122110 9AINoaxg nuep nuy| T
TG.C ue|d aAuadu| wua) Buod 12-0202 Ja1yD % J01auqg buibeuen
JOV'T ue|d aAnuadu| wusl buoT 02-6T0¢
BuipueisinQ Buipuelsino 1294 ON
H.csoE< co:Smc.:Emm 10 BINIEN [eloUBUIH 0] Sulelad uoneubisaqg dLM /03D /dN 8y) JO sWweN ‘S
uolresaunway
(000.2)

€202 'T€ YdJe\ Ye se LM /03D /AIN 40 uoiressunway palajeg buipueising jo s|relsd

"(€20z aunr Y10g parep £202/9/TYT/OSIN/AD/Y®-4/VAd| "ou Jeindiid [yaydl) saulisping s,|vadl Jad se asuewiopad Jo Jeak ayy ul pauoisiroid
u2aq anery ‘sieak 9aliyl Jano ajgeled qunowe ainua ayl "uejd JOd3 2yl Jad se ysed ul pajnas a(q [|IM pue SIeaA £ J9A0 PaISaA a( |[IM Junowre pres ayl "OYN
a8yl Ag renoidde 03 198lgns ‘Gz-20Z Ad Ul paluelb aq |m ‘SY201S wolueyd Jo ainreu ayl ul Aed ajgeuen padajaq ‘eouewlopad $2-£202 JeaA [eloueuld 104 ‘T

‘910N
Z61'6T —
137'S (SA201S wojueyd v¢-€c0c
5% Ue|d eAnUadU| Wia) buoT £2-2207 IS0 SAINOSX3] inyrew nuy| 1
100y Ue|d aARuSoU| Wid} BUOT 22-1202 J21UD 7 Jo1oaxq buibeuen .
G/ET ueld aAIluULdU| wia) Buo T¢-020¢
Buipuelsino Buipueisino o o
Junowy uoIfeIBUNWSY JO BINJEN [eloueUI4 0] Sulelled uonreubisaq ALM /O30 /AW 841 JO SUIEN 'S
uolelaunway
(000.2)

{g9) T ainxauuy

7202 ‘TE Yd24elN ¥e se LM /03D /AN J0 uolelaunway paliajaq bulpuelsing jo s|reiag

¥202 ‘TS Yo\ papua Jeak ayl 10) 9T 9|npayos 0] Sainxauuy
(panwi Auedw o) aoueINSU| 8)17 82J3WIWOD JO Yueg [e1UBIIO DFSH Bleue) se umouy AjJawiod) paliwi] Auedw o) asueinsu| 8l DASH eleue)

199]



€16'LST'8LE 2c8'88T VT - 68E°6L CEESY 9€8'0ES'8C LcZ0S6'ET GV0'605'86 €07'680°€9 99¢'ZLST €59/8T/ST
8T9'00E'E (20S'VTS'T) - (092) (990°0T) TE9'0E9 899'/TC 2SE'S5LT G86'69L'T (€59'6T) (2€0'825)
LEE'0SE'6 202'9€8'T - L8EE €8T ¥SE'GET €35'T6C 250'G80'% 285€56 88EEY 285°€88'T
529’19 - - N oty 8T VST SYTerT €€6'65 169 LIey
21.'880'6 202'9€8'T - JA: 3 228'LT 92T'see zr0'Lle L06'2v6'€ 6v9'€68 1692y S08'6€8'T
§66'099'2T S0.'T2E - 1292 99T'8 586'G98 122605 vOr'or8'9 195'€eL' SeL'€C SYS'SSE'T
VET'TEV'S LYL'VTE - 6T9T 0T9€ TLTVeL €92'92¢ €E9V06'V ESEVLET L33 0TE'8LT
128'6TC'Y 8596'9 - 800'T 985y PIL'TYT 856'28T TLL'SE'T YIZ'6VL L0¥'02 SET'LLT'T
S6'295 - - Set (23 §20'Sh 9v0'2e ¥92'vST 9€€'88 1907 09082
2vy'o6y - - - - - ¥2s'e 809'0ST 0TE'LEE - -
T00'92T'6ST - - - - - - - - €L1'€95'C 822'229'9ST
£60'G26'86T - - 20'08 92€'SS 081'598'LC 686'L0L'€T T2E'8YY'S6 2.1'€68'09 6L0'6E 20'sv8
V2E'€0L'ST 2E'E0L'ST - - - - - - - - -
€16'LST'8LE 2e8'88T VT - 68E°6L CEESY 9€8'0ES 8T L2Z0S6'ET S70'605'86 €07'680°€9 99¢LLST €59/8T°ZST
96T'vZY'9 - - - - - - - 96T'v2r'9 - -
SS6'7PSLSE - - 68E°6L CEE'SY 9€8'0€S'8C L2T0S6'ET Gr0'60S°86 £02°599'9S 99¢°LLST €59'/8TLST
TO0'9LT'6ST - - - - - - - - €LLESST 8¢2'29'9ST
VET'T6 - - - - - - - - E'L Teg'es
655'998°L - - - - - - - - v6v'8ey G90'8EY'L
c°L8'85¢C'LE - - - - - - - - ET0'TVe 658°LT0°LE
£58'9.8'T - - - - - - - - €58'9/8'T -
€81'280CTT - - - - - - - - - €8v'280°CTT
LSE'6ST'L6T - - 68E'6.L 2ee'sy 9€£8'0€5'82 9TL'696'ET 822'690'86 8€6'G.6'SS £6V'€C S2v'S9S
eSSy - - - eSSy - - - - - -
9TL'696'ET - - - - - 9TL'696'ET - - - -
8€6'GL6'SS - - - - - - - 8€6'GL6'SS - -
68€'6L - - 68E'6L - - - - - - -
822'690'86 - - - - - - 822'690'86 - - -
9€8'0€5'8Z - - - - 9€8'0€5'8C - - - - -
E6V'EC - - - - - - - - €6V'€T -
er4gctelt - - - - - - - - - Ser's9s
L6G'60T'T - - - - - (687'6T) L18'6EY 692'689 - -
228'88T VT 228'88T VT - - B B B - - = —
228'889'% 228'889'% - - - - - - - - -
0000056 0000056 - - - - - - - - -
(000.2) 1000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) 1000.2) 1000.2) 1000.2) 1000.2) 1000.2) (000.2)
uoisuad ap LI Uorsusd Aunuuy oy- Bupedionied ey - Bunedionied  uoisuad - Bunedionred ey - Buned:
feroL ‘opiouaIeys - 3|qelieA PaXUIT UON - 9|qeLIBA PaxulT UON o ed o ed - buniediofed UON paxuiT uoN pasuI uoN UON paxuIl UON payu:
1qe! : h : UON pajul uoN UON payf uoN UON pasjul] uoN : : : :
Z aInxauuy

avioL
(1uno2oY S19P|0YSIRYS) 1UNOIJY SSOTT PUY OId Ul 8dueled 1Ged
(PaISNIPY JO HO USHM 10N JUSIXT 8L 01) 8INIPUSUXT SNOBUE|[BISIN

(8 — V) = (D) s1@ssy uaund 18N
(g) reroL-ans

suoisinold
qelT usund

(v) leroL-qns

SI9SSY JaUI0 pue S2IUBAPY
saoueeg sueg pue ysed
[SESSVATEN e}

19SSy paxid
sueo
Salljigel| payul| JBA0D 0} Py S19ssY

SiapioyAdliod

sieployareys

sjuaunsanu|

SANN4 40 NOILYOITddY
avioL

uoneudoiddy ainin4 1oy spung
eol-gns

eI PaxuIT 10j UOISIAOI) [B101-ANS

SIBYO ()
wnjwaid Jo JuswiAed-UoU JO JUNOJY. Lo panuiuodsiq (1)
$99]j0d PANUNUOISIC 10} SPUNS :PPY

(19U) IUNO2DY SDUBYD SNfEA Jled (GSA)MPAID :PPY
uoIsuad - buedidied UON paxyur]

941 [eNPINPU] - DURECIdEd UON PaXUIT

SaNyjiger PayuI 10} UOISIAOIY

sanIasay doueINsy|

(sanl|iqer Ad1jod) [e1oL-qns

YeaH - buiiedioiied UON paxuIil uoN

AUNUUY - DUEAIdIIE UON Pasul UON

8J17 - bueaied PayUI] UON

uoisuad - d|qeUBA PasUIT UON

Q)i - 9|qeLeA paxuI] UON

aj7-bupealded UON paxur uoN
UoISuad-buUIedIded UON PaxuI] UON

uoisuad - buireaioned UON payur

8J17 - bueaied UON PaxuIl

sanqer Adjod

(18N) 1UNO2Y 8buBYD BNeA Jied (IGaa)MpaId
:spun ,siapjoyAdod

sbumonog

[el01-qns

(19N) 1uN022y abueyD anfeA Jred (Ngeq)mpaId

SnjaINS pue saniesay
[enaen areys

spun ,siepjoyaieys

SANN4 40 S304N0S

siejnansed

202 ‘1€ HOYVIW LV SV 133HS 3ONV1VE TVINIWOIS

202 ‘TE YdJe papua Jeak ay) 10§ 9T 9|NPayas 0] sainxauuy
8002 ‘8 ABIN : uoneSIBaY 4O dleq '9ET "ON uonensibey

(panwi Auedwod 9duLINSU| 8)17 9219WWOD JO jueg [BIUSLO DGSH BIeURD SB UMOUY AjlewioS) paiwi] AuedwoD adueinsu| 8)17 DGSH eleueD

Sg-v WJO4

1200



~y98'88v S0E 759 0eS €1 - 91978 96¢ Zv T9E 22, 9C €85 90V 1T 058'20C ¢L CEL B9 1S 78C0V0C 88V 1. LT
Zv0'969°C (200°€2T) - (T1e) Wz'0T) 158'9 818'99T 905'€86°C TES'90L'T (STE€e) (0€6'010°2)
799°0T9'Z 922 98E - 2’9 289°0¢ 9B6'EVE 068'65T €60'T€6'C 266'829 156'85 6.0'V.0°E
IITST - - 0 S0v It vIZT 6LCETT veLTE ory'T €v6'9¢
055'SEY'L 9z2'98e - T2r'e 11202 ov6'evE 919'85T v18'218'2 80265 TIS'2S 1852908
602'90€ 0T vz €9 - 112’9 80V°0T €V8'0SE 692'92€ 665716'S €9V'SEE'C Zh9'SE 6vS'€90'T
9Ty OvY'9 Zv6'19C - 665'T 929°€ 0v8'80T TIE'SLT 226'8V6'S ¥86'569'T 0209 TZT'BET
£62'998'€ 282'T - T19'y 28L'e €00'2v2 85t'1S 819'596'T 6.7'6€9 1.5'62 82v'526
19€'125 - - 95T 18 sve'ey €602 €2z'eeT 926'€8 69L'¢ 120'9eT
T9v'122 - - - - - 0L 092'vt ¥66'SLT - -
16'76E'62T - - - - - - - - 219's10'2 988'8.€'.2T
Tv8'S66'85T - - T.9'v8 28Y'Ls 652'999'02 €90'8T2'TT T9E'TH0'69 182'9TL'6Y 6127y S05'29T°2
959'€59'€T 959'€59'€T - - - - - - - - -
Ty98'887 S0E $S90ES €T - 91978 S6¢ Ly T9E ¢l 9¢ €8590V 1T 058'20¢ <L TEL B9 1S 78C0v0 ¢ 88V 1L LT
Sv8'80'9 - - - - - - - Sv8'8v0'9 - -
G9€'606'S8C - - 9198 962 'L T9ECeL 9T €85°90V 1T 0582022, 9BB'EEY'SY ¥820V0'C 88V TLL LT
L6'76€'62T - - - - - - - - 219's10'2 988'8L€"L2T
165'96 - - - - - - - - 952'sT ovs'og
8L6'ST0'L - - - - - - - - £00'2€€ T/2'€89'9
980'69'7T - - - - - - - - €9T'60T €26'65€'YT
$86'255'T - - - - - - - - §86'L55'T -
158'752'90T - - - - - - - - - 158'752'90T
062'€60'95T - - 9T9'v8 962'Lt 9£v'859'92 TL2'ZEETT 9.9'02T'2L TZL'2EY'SY €19'7C 209'26€
962'Lt - - - 962'Lt - - - - - -
TL2'TEETT - - - - - TLTZEETT - - - -
T2L'TEY'SY - - - - - - - T2L'ZEY'SY - -

9T9'v8 - - 9T9'v8 - - - - - - -
9.9'02T'2L - - - - - - 9.9'02T'2L - - -
9E'859'02 - - - - 9E1'859'02 - - - - -

€L9'7C - - - - - - - - €L9'7C -

209'26€ - - - - - - - - - 209'26€
LUS'T2Y - - - - 526'€9 ZIEYL yLT'28 S9T'T0Z - -

YS90ES €T YS9 0ES €T - - - - - - - - -

¥59'080'7 ¥59'080'7 - - - - - - - - -

000'005'6 000'005'6 - - - - - - - - -

(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
yiesH uoisuad Aunuuy . R uoisuad R
feioL ‘eployareys -9 @_‘_Mo_mwwnr_: UON - 3|qele, N _M ur uo - bunediohied - bunediolied - bunediolied wmw Ul Lo_u\_ on @3UI7 UON o - bunedioneq wtl_:om::mmﬂ_u_:an_
IqELIEA POYUIT UON - BIGRLIEA POYUITUON o oo UON POYUM UON UON POYUM UON N pasjul] uoN pasjur uoN uoN peyUM N pasiury
Z aInxauuy

vioL
(1un0o2dY SI8P|OYBIRYS) UN0DDY SSOT PUY 10Id Ul 8duered 1gad
(PaISNIPY IO HO USHIM ION JUSIX3 8UL 0L1) 8INIPUSAX3 SNOBUE|[3IS]|

(9 = V) = (D) s1@ssy Wwalun)d BN

(g) reroL-qns
SuoISInOId
IIger a1

(v) [eoL-ans

S19SSY 18I0 puB S9UBAPY
seoueleg jueg pue ysed
[SESSANCTT o)

S19ssy paxiq

sueoq

| paxul 18A09 0} pjay s1essy

.slaployAdljod
.slapjoyareys

SuaWIsaAU|

SANNL 40 NOILVYOITddY

avioL
uonrendoiddy ainn4 Joj spung
lejoL-qns

(sa

IqeIT pasuIT 10§ UOISIAOIG) [€101-NS

si8yo ()
wniwa.d Jo wawAed-uou Jo JuUNOdIR U0 PanunuodsId (1)
$99110d PaNUNUOJSIA 10} SPUNS :PPY

(19U) 1UN022Y BbUBYD BN[eA Ifed (11G8A)/MPRID :PPY
UoISUad - buledidiied UON pasury

1 [eNpIAIPU| - buledidilied UON pasury

salllliger] payur Joj UoISIAOId

SoAI9SaY doueINsU|

(sanijiqer Adijod) [e10L-qns

YifeaH - bunedionied UON paxyul] uoN

AuNnuuy - buiedidnsed UON payul] UoN

3JI7 - bunedidnied payull uoN

uoisuad - a|qelieA paxyuI] uoN

) - B|gELIA PRUIT UON

8jIn-bunedionsed UON paxull UoN
uoisuad-bunedionied UON pajul] uoN

uoisuad - bunedionsed UON pajuil

3JI7 - bunedidnied UON paxul

sanijiger Adljod

(19N) 1uNo2dY BbUBYD BN[eA Jied (IGRA)AIPRID
spun4 ,siapjoyAoljod

sbumouiog

fe10L-qns

(13N) 1uno2ay aBueyd anfen Jre4 (1Gaa)AIpaId

sN|dINg pue salasay
[ende) areys

spund ,sepjoyaleys

SANN4 40 S324N0S

sie|naied

€202 'TE HOYVI LV SV 133HS JONV1VE TVINIWOIS

202 ‘T€ Y21eN papua reak ay) 10} 9T 3|NPayds 03 sainxauuy
800z ‘8 Aey : uoiensiBay Jo a1eq ‘9T "ON uonessibay

(paniwi AuedwoD adurINSU| 8)17 8218WWOD JO Yued [elusli0 DGSH eIeue)d se umouy Aj1awiod) paliwi] Auedwo) asueinsu| 8417 DgGSH ereued

Sg8-V W40

201



912'968'C - 98 - 010’8 - - €E6TLST 0€6'8€ 1SCLL2T
2626181 - 98 - 0108 - - 600'S6V 0E6'8E ISTLITT
¥18'616 - - - - - - y18'616 - -
oTT'25T - - - - - - oTT'25T - -
262618 T - 98 - 0108 - - 600 567 086 8¢ ISCLITT
TGE'SLE - - - - - - TS€'SLE - -
TY6'Evy'T - 98 - 010'8 - - 859'6TT 0£6'8E 1S2'112'T
262'618'T - 98 - ot0'e - - 600's6 086'8€ 1820021
0£90089TT - 720ve 959°9C 086 L2l v Y91 85C v 986'28L LE 058'886 7T SIZves ZvLeicvs
76T 119201 - S06'€C 989'S S60'v2LY SL0'99SE 065260 08 665 TvT el TOLTLL 98v'282 15
6TC'SY8 - - - - - - - vyy'L8 SLL'ISL
82'9€6'8C - - - - - - - LTL'0SY 195'581'82
(6.€'8S) - - 299'L - - (evt'eL) 810'% - €80'C
v'veT Y - (8ze's) (929'6) 00v'2.8'T Svy'2€9'C §69'020'92 66T'6ES'0T (081'T) TrL'0LT
OTT'LST - - - - - - OTT'2ST - -
L15'90S'TE - EET'6C 089'2 569'158'C 0£9'826 LEO'VYT'Y 2L YYY'T 08L'v€C 02€'998'T2
EEV68T VT - 2cl 0,60 SEB'E 680269 96€'569°L TSCV6LC v157CS 952'0€6'C
(86€'9) - - - - - - - (87) (08g'9)
6S€'0T - - €€ - 0z 06Y'6 SLy S 9€e
96T'02L - - - - - - - S86'2T 112202
150'vSE'6 - €€ T2T'6T S€8'€ 909'v8Y €25'28€'S 6¥6'706'T 08S've OTE'VES'T
6TC'TIT'Y - 68 9TL'T - 9202 €8E'E0E'T 128'888 296'vT 6.L'769
226 6T9 8TT - ETTVC 959'9¢ 0v6'SEL Y Y91 8SC ¥ 986'/8L°LE 6S8'EEV ST 50¢°€98 666 687 SS
609790T - 1€ € 189°€ G85C G80'8E 18Y'EE vis €02'82
TLL'290'T - - 186 - 80L'CTY 280'6%9 - - -
€STVZT'8Y - 6TE'S 9e9'e 6522112 128'S56 T22'Y2E'9 YOy TYT'Y 906'862 120'282'vE
82v'9LL'22 - - - - (218'T) (826'2y) - 9E6'TET 2€2'689'2C
(96T°056) - - - (509) - (¥96'S) (881'2) (580°2) (rGe'626)
087'226'8 - - - T2T'se 20'99 £65'98 €62'STT 029'9S 619'C.S'8
TPy'GLELT - 6TE'S 9€9'€ £¥1'880'C 609'T68 025'982'9 BSE'EE0'Y G8E'LTT 0LY'6V6'E
68€'92€'69 - €92'8T 910'22 00S'6T9'C 0S0°.88'2 865'9.L°0€ 806'85C'TT G8.'€9S 69L'6LT'TC
(229'096'T) - - (6TT'S) - - (€£2'258'T) (295'0T) - (e91'28)
T10'282'TL - €92'8T SET'LZ 00S'619'C 050'288'C TLE'VEQ'ZE SLV'692'TT G82'€9S 2€6'992'TC
(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
~ . yireaH ~ . . . uoisuad
oL :o_mcwmﬂ_ m—nwm:m> E) m_nmwm> - bunedioneg :_an_ mmﬂ__gm.“o ped A 3:_._oc< mm_“__wmn:o mn_“ mM:N_a uo| o wm”__ammc o - Bunedionreq
paxjur] uoN pa N UON PeUI UON N paxui] uoN N pasjur] uoN N paxjur] uoN pasuI] uoN uoN pos
Z aInxauuy

((9)+(@)+(®)) :snidins e1oL (p)

JUNO22Y @NUBA3Y 8y} Ul umoys snjdins (2)
:s18pjoyAaljod 01 snuog Jo uoneaojy (q)
pred snuog [eulwial % wus| (e)

:13pun se si sn|dins [e10} Jo dn Yeaiq 8y L

SNUOG JO UOIRIO|[E IBle SIAISIY [eNBWAYIRN SIUSSBIIYH
‘Aoyiny syl Aq paioads swiou Jad se ureb pasijeal pawaap ay) sjuasalday «

(@) V1oL
198yS aoueleg 0} Jajsuel]
suoneudoiddy ainin4 1oy spun4 buiaq asueeg
SaNIasaY JAUIO 0} Jajsuel |
(Tt @10N
9 GZ Q10N -D9T 9|NPaydS 19jay) JUN0IDY SIapjoyareys o} Jajsuel ]

suoneudoiddy
(2)-(8)-(v)=(Q) noyaq/sniains
(0+8) V1oL

(D) reroL
$8101|0d Panunuoasig o4 pung (a)
S121|0d paxuIT J0) dA1asay pund (p)
@ouRINSUIRY Ul pa)dadoe Junowy (2)
(@ourINSUIRY LI papPad Junowy) (q)
%SS019 ()

saaijod ayj Jo 10adsal

Aujgel| jo uonenjena ur abueyd

pred snuog [eulwe) % Wus|
v (19N) pred swauag

(g) 1oL
(2T 210N 09T 3INPaYds
13J9Y) slesse Bulwiopiad-uou / s)asse prepuels-uou 1o} uoisinold (q)
(19N) SIUBWISBAUI JO SN[eA S} Ul UonNuIIP 104 ()
(uopexe) ueL J8y10) SUOISINOId
uonexe ] ioj UoIsinold
140 UsNUM SIgaP peg
S198p [n)IgNoQ 10} UoISin0Id
sabIeyd dITN Uo palanodal 1SO
a-€ ‘Ssauisng 8duURINSU| 0} pajejal sasuadx3 bunelado

v-Z UoISSILIWOD
(v) 1oL

2wWoou| snoaue|[@9siN (9)
(T 310N -O9T 3INPaYIS 13)9Y)

I il j0 Japun pamojje
19N0 SSBIX3 SPJeMmo) 9/ SIapjoyaleys ay wouy uonnguuod (q)
(5Z 310N

-09T 9|NPayds 18Jay) 9/ ,SI19P|oYaIeYS 8y} Wolj uonngLiuo (e)
aWwodu] 1Yo
[ejol qns
¥ON[eA e} Ul BBUBYD/UONEN[EAS] UO UeD/Iajsuel ] (p)
(SIUBUSAAUI JO UONWPaI [3[eS UO SS0T) ()
SIUBLUISAAUI JO LONAWaPAY/3es Uo 1oid (q)
SS0I9 —JUaY Pue SpUBPIAI “ISalal| (B)
SIUALIISAAU| W01} BWOIU|
[eloL gqns
paidacoe aoueinsuidy ()
papad adueInsuIRy (q)
v-T wnjwaig ()
18U — paulea swniwaid

a|npayss sie|noied

(1uno29y [e21UYD8]) 1UNODIY SIBP|OYAdIlod
202 'T€ HOYVIN A3AN3 ¥V3A IHL 04 LNNODDV INNIATY TVININOIS

202 ‘TE YIJeN papuad Jeak ayj 104 9T 8|Npayds 0} sainxauuy
8002 ‘8 AW : uonensIbay Jo 91e@ :9ET "ON uonesnsibay

(pelwiT AuedwoD 9ouRINSU| 8)17 8219WIWOD JO Jueg [BIUBLIO DESH BIRURD SB MO AlJaWioL) paliwi] AuedwoD aoueInsu| 8)17 DESH eleued

Y-V wiod

1202



06€'TCS ¢ Ve 6€ 8781 90¢'Y 0TT'9L - 585626 0L¥°0E SOV Cor'T
999785 T vE 6€ T87'8T 90Zy 0TT'9L - (6ET'2) 0Lv'0E SOV'ZoV'T
11208 - - - - - - ¥11'208 - -
0T9'VET - - - - - - 0T9'VET - -
999'78S'T Ve 6€ 8781 90¢'y 0TT'9L - 6ET'2) 0L¥°0E S9v'Cor'T
(6T2Z'TTT) - - - - - - (6TZ'TTT) - -
588'569'T ve 6¢ 187'8T 902y 0TT'9L - 080'70T 0Lv'0g S9V'Z9V'T
999'v85'T ve 6 187'8T 902y 0TT'9L (0) (6€T'2) 0Lv'0g S9V'ZoV'T
S812C6EE8 - 20v'ST 18¢'/C 809 V.V ET B8EB'TLCC 800 €6 TE V9T 8LE VT ViV EVL 0¥ 805°0¢
9T8'EEC'0L - 08E'ST 029 €TS2LY'ET TCr'88T'C €00'296'€C ¥66'9v6'TT 698'2€9 9T0'STO'ST
T69'SY0'T - - - - - - - 150'8€T ©€9'£06
(0v0'ee9'T) - - - - - - - 067'€SE (0£5'986'T)
(06T'289) - - x4 - - (6Y1'829) (5e8'2) - (evs'T)
6SE'6L5'0 - (Tee'652) 182 20v'TOT'TT 6EZTLY'T Sv2'268'LT 9/6'98v'0T (29z'y) (169'GTT)
0T9'VET - - - - - - 0T9'VET - -
98€'682'08 - j2987k4 41 TIT'TLE'C 28T'9TL L0v'evL'9 €E2'8ZE'T ¥8S'SYT 9vT'TTZ'6T
69EBST €T - [44 79992 S60C LTv'e8 S00TI0'8 0T TEV e S09°0TT 88EE6V C
6. - - T - I LeT 6L € LS
¥S2'e - - 6L - 9z 06v'T 126 8 vzl
656'959 - - - - - - - 9/9'€T £82'ev9
§62'29€'8 - I44 98€'vC 5602 veL'es €L1'26E'S ¥.5'909'T 296'29 65€'022'T
28Y'SET'Y - 0 1022 - 599'62 S0T'219'C 065'€28 956'€€ 596'829
T58'9.6'V8 Ve Thy'ST 89.'Sy V18'8LV'ET 8V6'LVEC 800'€L6'TE GC0TLEVT YY6'ELL 698'0L6' TC
8626V - 8 6 8EEY 269 225’0 veLTT ove 169'TT
§20'v9 - - 168'LT - - - - VET'9Y -
¥26'TEY'T - - - - - v26'1EY'T - - -
88EVET €L VE 20872T 195 6/8BIV T £E828L 2Zv' 959y 2E99GC € 56279 616886
(9G67°282°) - - - - - (est'9z) - (L€9'22) (99€'82.'S)
(E¥S'0T6'T) - (Lov'e) - (T28'62) - (eT2'sT) (TT¥'ST) (TL1's) (TLT'T¥8'T)
TZ8'TYT'L - v6T'Z - Sv8'6S GE8'8T 8v8'98 SST'SY 119'ST L9T'ETE'Q
995'S89'ET Ve 020'vT 195'€ SOP'88€E'T 866'€9L 6EL'TT9'Y 882'9z2' 92.'18 682'565'€
912',62°0L - 285°C T0E'¥C 165'650°CT ECrv9ST 0vT'798'6C 699°20T'TT S/2°€99 652°020°6T
(979'929'T) - - (z9€e's) (e) - (€22'085'T) (522'8) (4] (z52'28)
CEB'ELE'TL - 2ss'e £99'62 009'SS0°2T £2V'v9S'T €9E'vYY'LZ Py TTT'TT 9/2'€99 TIS'20T'6T
(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
uireaH uoisuad Annuuy uoisuad
lejol :o_mwwm_ wbmm_hm> m:M :m_ENM_m> - Bunedionsed - Bunedionsed - Bunedionsed mhz_w mmzm_a_or__w_mn_ & mm“,,ﬁm_ou_:mn_ - Bunedioned &::om::wmnr___u_:mn_
paxuI7 uoN paxuIl uoN UON PSNUIT UON  UON POYUITUON  UON PaXul] UoN N pa3ui uoN paxuI uoN UON paxuIl N pa3ul]
¢ ainxauuy

17 Auedw o) adueinsu| )1

((0)+(q)+(e)) :snidins feroL (p)

:UN022Y BNUBABY BU) Ul umoys sniding (9)
:s1apjoyAaijod 03 snuog jo uonedo|y (q)
:pred snuoq [euiwial % wua| (e)

Japun se st snjdins [ejo} Jo dn xeaiq ayL

SNUOQ JO UONEJO|E IS)Je SAAISaY [edNeWaYIR) SIUSaIday .
*‘Royiny ay) Agq paiyioads swuou Jad se ureb pasifeal pawsasp ay) sjuasalday

(@) Lol
199US 9dueleg 0} Jajsuel |
suonendoiddy aimn4 1oy spung Buleq souereg
SaAIBS9Y JAYIO O} JajsueI L
(Tv 210N
9 GZ 910N -D9T 9[NPaydS 18J9) UN0IDY ,SIap|oyaseys 0} Jajsuel]

suolendolddy
(0)-(8)-(v)=(a) nouag/sniding
(O+9) TviOL

(D) reroL
sa11j0d panunuoodsid 1oy pund (a)
101lod paXuI 1o} 8A18S3Y pund (p)
dourINSUIRY Ul paldadde Junowy (2)
(90URINSUIRY Ul Papad JuNowy) (d)

1SS0I9 (B)

jod 81| Jo 108dsal Ul ANjIqel| JO UoeN[eA Ul abueyd
pred snuoq [eulwL) % WU

vy (13N) pred sujauag

(g) IvioL
(2T @10N O9T 3|Npayds
J19J9Y) s1esse Bulwiopad-uou / Slesse prepuels-uou oy uoisinoid (q)
(19N) S)UBUISBAUI JO SNfeA BU) Ul uonNUIWIP 1o (e)
(uonexe) uey) Jaylo) SUoISIAOIH
uonexe] 1o} UOISIAOI
40 UsnLM SIgap peg
s1qap |njignoqQ 10} uoisinoId
sebreyd d|In uo pasenodal 1S9
a-€ ssauisng aoueInsu| 0} pajejal sasuadx3 bunesado

v-Z uoISSIWwWoD

(v) VLol
3UWOdU| SNOBUE[BISIN (9)

(T 910N -O9T 9INP3aYIS Jajay)
I 150 1adx3 Japun ad
19A0 SSBOX3 SPIEMO]) I/V/ ,SI9P|OYSIRYS By} LOI) UoiN

" 5

(Sg @10N
-D9T 3INPaYdS JaJoy) /v SISPIOYSIRYS BU L0 LUONNGLILOD (&)
awoou| Y10

[ejol gns
¥8N[eA Jrej Ul abueyd/UONEN[eAS] UO UreS/iajsuel] (p)
(S1uawsaAul Jo uondwapal /a[es uo sso) (9)
SJuBWISaAUI JO uondwapal/aes uo Jiyoid (q)
SS0I9 — UdY pUe SPUSPIAIC ‘ISaIa] (&)
SIUBLIISBAU| WO O]

[ejol qns
paidedde soueInsulay (9)
papad aoueInsuIRy (q)
V-1 wniwaid (e)
18U — pauJsea swniwalid

8|npayas sle|nanred

(3un020Y [B31UYI]) IUNOIIY ,SIBP|OYAdII0d
€202 'T€ HOYVYW d3AN3 ¥V3IA IHL ¥O4 LNNODDV INNIAIY TVINIWOIS

¥20Z 'TE YdJey papua Jeak ay) 10§ 9T 3INPaYIS 01 SaINXauuy
8002 ‘g Aep : uonensiBay Jo aleq ‘9€T ON uonensiBay

92J9WWOD J0 yueg [eIUSLIO DFSH BJeUED Se UMouy AllawioL) pawi] AuedwoD aoueInsu| 8)17 DGSH eleued

Vv wlog

203|



wniwaid [e10L
®eIpul 8pISINO
elpuj uj

T UBJILIM SSBUISNQ WOJ) BWIOIU| WNIWaid

wniwalid [e10L
swniwald a|buis
swniwald [emauay
swnjwaid seah 1si4

sie|naned

wniwaid [e1oL
elpu] 3pIsin0o
elpuj ul

: USNIIM SSBUISN( WOJ) WO0dU| Wniwaid
wniwaid [e1oL
swnjwsald a|buls

swniwaid [emausy
swnjwaud eah 1siiH

siejnaned

(XVL SIDINYIS ANV SA00D 40 L3N) NNINIHd

CEBELETL - 2SS°¢C €99'6¢ 009'550°CT €V IS T €9 VIV LC vy TITTT 9/2°€99 T1S 0T 61
2E8'€L6'TL - 44 €99'6C 009'S50'2T €2V'79S'T €9E'VPY' LT yy'TTT'TT 9/2'€99 TTS'20T'6T
CE8EL6 TL - 2SS¢C €996¢ 009'G50°CT €CV 95T €9 VY LT vy TITTT 9/2°€99 TTSCOT 61
2/8'T6L°0C - 285 - 009'S50'2T €2V'79S'T 622'706'9 - ¥80'S ¥86'65C
651'208'vE - - ¥18'LC - - 1£8'62€'2T 02'6EY'6 T€9'YSC €16'SSL'2T
TOS'72E'9T - - 6v8'T - - 162'0T2'8 0ve'2L9'T T9S'E0V ¥55'980'9

(000.2 ) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)

uoisuad uoisuad
101 - 17 - 3|qeleA yireaH - Bunedionred uoisuad - Buiyedionred Aynuuy - buiedidied 17 - Bunredioired a)17 - Bupedor - Bunedionred ajl
povUIT UON paxuIT uoN UON paxulT uoN UON paxull uoN UON paxuiT uoN UON paxulT uoN paxur uoN UON paxUI - Bunedionied UoN paxurl
£202 ‘T€ Yosen papus reak ay) 1o4

110'/82'TL - £92'8T SET'LC 005'6T9'C 050288 TLEVEY'ZE S.v'692'TT S8L'€9G 2€6'992'TC
110°282'TL - €92'8T SeT'Le 005'6T9'C 0S0'288'C TLE'VE9'ZE SLY'692'TT S81'€9S 2€6'992'TC
T10'282TL - €9.°81 GET'LZ 005619 050288 TIEVE9'CE G1V'692 1T G8/'€95 286992 12
TL072L02T - €9.°8T - 005'619°C 219°2SL 7605258 - - 2v0'95T
£61'9.2'2 - - STE'9Z - - 289'7vL'LT 851'25€'6 8L'65% 095'€69'7T
L¥.'8€6'9T - - 0z8 - 8LEVET'T S65'79€'9 LTE'LT6'T L0E'V0T 0EE'LTY'9

(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)

uoisuad
uoisuad } YireaH : ; Aunuuy R R uoisuad R
e10L - a|qeLeA o :w__n”_hm> - Bunedionred :om::mmn_o_:MM - Bunedionied m:_uu mM:N_a_or__”mu an mm”__ummw_:mu - Bunedionied mfcom:_.wn_o_:mu
pavUI UON paxuI uoN UON PEYUI UON N Py N UON PaYUIT UON N PaxulT UuoN paxuI uoN UoN peYuI N pax
202 ‘TE YdJeN papus 1eak ay) o4
¢ @Inxauuy

V-T —37NA3HOS

202 ‘TE YoIeN papus Jeak 8y 10J JUN0JJY BNUBARY [eluswbas Jo 1ed Bulwioy ss|npayos

¥20Z ‘TE Y9Ie papus Ieak ay) 1o} 9T 9|Npayds 01 seinxauuy
(panwi Auedw o) d9UBINSU| 817 9218WWOD JO ueg [eIUBLIO DGSH eleued se umouy Allawiod) paliwi] Auedwo) aoueInsu| 8417 DGSH ereued

1204



28V SEL Y - - 1022 S99'62 S0L°L19C 065°€28 966 €€ 596 829
298'9¢ - - - - 298'9¢ - - -
029860 ¥ - - 1022 S99'62 €Y2 085 C 065°€28 966 €€ 596 829
029'860'Y - - Loz'z 599'62 £92'08S'C 065'€28 9G6'€E 596'829
€Ly'z8l - - - 59662 9/G'LvL - 2ol 0LL'S
yor'8zL'L - - €09°} - 719995 €8L°LEY 089°¢c veL'vel
€08°/8.'C - - 865 0ol €60'998°L 108°16€ v.1°0€ 120'661
(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
oj eaH - bugedione uotsusd Anuuy 817 - Bunedioe, 8j17 - Bunedion.e, uotsusd 817 - Bunedioe,
1EoL uotsued - a|qeue, %.“ ur uo ;a_:o: a h_ :n.v: 4 -bupedionseq - Bunedioned ﬂ_“ o.«:. :M N " 3 :._0 uo . - Bugedioneq h.._c.u .«m ur e
-aqeuie payury uoy  OVICHEAPOIUITUON  UONPOMUITUON o poyuquoN  uoN paxur uoN N PUIT UON PodUI] UoN uoN paurl N paxur]
€202 ‘L€ U24B\ papus Jeak ayy Jog

6LZ°LLLY - 68 9LLL - €9Y°202 €8€°€0€'C 178888 29671 6.L'V69

6LZ'LLLY - 68 9LLL - €9v°202 €8€°€0€'C 128888 29671 6.L'V69

6LZ'LLL'Y - 68 9Lk - €9v°L0Z €8€€0€'C 128'888 296'v1 6LL'V69

z8e'e8l - 68 - - ggl'el €0L°291 - - S00°c

S86'vLE’L - - 1G°L - - €11'28L 16Y'20% 28L'9 6,022l

258'219'C - - 20z - 8.6l 191'vGe"L 0€€'98Y 08l's 569°695

(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
uoisuad Aynuuy uoisuad
uoisuad o yjjeaH - bunedionued - Buiedioijied - Bunedioijied aJ11 - Bunedioeq 9j11 - Bunedionued - Bunedioijied aJ11 - Bunedioeq
leyo ' 3|qELI_A PAHUIT UON - 9|QeLIEA POYUIT UON  UON payuli UoN UON Pa)UITUON  UON pajul uoN UON pa)ulT UoN pa)uI] uoN UON pajur] UON pajury
$202 ‘L€ YdIe papus Jeak ay Jo4
Z sInxauuy

vioL

splemay

UOISSIWIWOD 9N

papa) 9oUBINSUI-3Y UO UOISSILWOY) : $537]
Pe}daooy 90UBINSUI-8Y UO UOISSILULIOD © PPY

(v) 1ejoL

swnjwaud ajbulg -

swniwaid [emausy -
swiniwaJd Jeak jsii - 10a1Q
pled uoissiwwo)

sJenonJed

avioL

spiemay

UoISSIWIWOY JON

papa) SOUBINSUI-8Y UO UOISSILWOY) : SS87]
pa1daooy 99UBINSUI-8Y UO UOISSILUIWIOD : PPY

(v) lejoL
swniwald 8|buIg -
swniwaid [emauay -

swniwaJd Jesh js114 - g
pred uoissiwwo)

sie|naned

S3SN3IdX3 NOISSININOD
V-2 -37NA3HOS

$20Z ‘L€ YoJelN papua 1eak oy} 10} JUNODY dNUBASY [ejuswBag Jo Med Bulwioy sajnpayos

$20Z ‘1€ Y4By papua Jeak ayj 4o} 9| 9|NPayas 0} sainxauuy
(paywir Auedwog sdueInsu| 8)17 92J3WWOY JO yueg [eJuslIQ DESH eleue) se umouy Aliauniod) pajiwr Auedwo) aoueinsu| 9j17 DGSH eieued

205]



S62296'8 ze 98 Ve 560C veLes S1C6eS V259091 79629 65c 022 T
092°881 v 96zt 5z S9z'h 2z Z28°5E 0Lt 1698
181'5G - - - sz 928'€S 2z 99 966
18€°199 9 088’ Lov 9r0't Lev'szy 8/5°0E1 187 299'26
9v6'68) - 595 0¢ 61t Lov'ezt 698'9€ gev'l 16792
1288, z 699 181 e 0LL'rE 161°GL 167 192'97
89'006 - 8Ll - 80’y 959'8¥5 620612 c62'8 £95'9Z1
00’} - v - 8 v8 25z oL 181
0ge - L - z 122 89 € 6
€5z'y - €l L 4 €912 28 ze €65
118'68 - ne - v 51922 szl S 15501
046702 - 9ge'L Ie Z0e'L vSZ0EL 96v'0r ege'l 8/1'0¢
6v'995 - viv's [ zv'L gL1'gee zer'isL 956 880"y
sz1'6T b vz ovl 8l 200°81 182' vz Zr0's
180'8Z - 8L 9 1L 565°LL 81v' 102 o8v'y
9z'oLe - 110 S ¥00'L 05€'6vZ 8L'ez 8/€'L v6L'ee
182's81 - 6LL I 691 62162} Siv're 98/'L £90'ee
96'60Z - 59z 9 oL 1SL bl 904'gE z€0'2 s8e'le
167102y zL v18°01 56zl 00Z've 05Z'L70'E s02'158 918'ge 6E'€2L
1000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) 1000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
uojsuad uojsuad uojsuad
lejoL - a|qenen eyr1-olqeLien ek - Bugediopeq - Bupedidied Aynuuy - Bupedionied o3 - Bupedioneq - bupedionied - Bupedioned 811 - Bupedionied
poxuI UoN paur] uoN UON paxur] uoN UON poYUI UON UON pajur] uoN UON payur UoN pour] uoN UON poyUI UoN paxur]
€202 ‘1€ UoJEIN Papus Jeak 2y} 103
1507566 3 12261 Ses'e 900787 £25288°6 6V6706'1 08572 0l ves s
€75'€0C v 28 3 9911 172604 99007 €8l 22607
vSr'eL - - - - vSv'8L - - -
92v'68L 1 28v'z Le 965'GE 159'8LY 618251 21z ym
806922 f 91g 19 10611 ozL'0g) vr8'9y 8.5 502'9¢
60298 L £v0'L 6.1 1500 18€°2¢ ove'sl Ly 165'92
0/8'9v2 - 6 ¢ 618'Ly v£6'€9Y €L1'S6 0812 198'281
006 - ¢ - 8y 025 981 z 2l
0se - L - 8L 202 2 L 9%
6.2' - i z 8.2 60' £€60'L €l c8
02629 - 161 - i vLLLS Lev'L - €15
1£9'722 - 988 15 SrloL ¥00°LEL 226'sy 179 726'GE
995905 - 98e'e 1z 996' 56.'26¢ 10078 €6L 988'Ly
95208 L gel €L ole'L 6.9'L1 %€’ g8 1£9'y
106'6€ - siz 2 %€L'e €28'1e 169'L ogL 006'2
182202 - 1v6 oL 1296 19v'22) 65€'92 819 60227
8/€'50L - 821 oL 5199 219'28 12012 162 SE9'6L
1£6'91C ¢ 28l 81z 8vLLL ssv'6lLL S6L'25 €1s 81028
bL'928'S 0z sz’ 988' Leg'eze 952'591' v8LvEe’L 60V'SL £86'7L6
(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
oL _M_v,__ma.uwuﬂ oy1-olqeHeA  yiesH - Bunedioned .m:ou_w_ﬁn_mm Aynuuy - Bupedionted oy - Bupedionied - Bunedioned oy - Bunedioned
poxuI UoN paur] uoN UON paxu] uoN UON poYUI UON UON paxur] uoN UON payur UoN pour] uoN UON poyUI uoN paxur]
202 ‘1€ Yd1e Papus Jeak auy 104
ZoImXeuty

sjuswasINquial ja300d Jo Jn0 sapnju|

avioL
s1410
(LSD) XeL S80IAIBS puE SPO0D
S95USUX? PaJe|a) PUE ADO|OUYDS) UoHewWOou]
uonepaidag
SabIeYD sjueq pue jsasel|
AI0IIgNd pUE JUBWBSILBAPY
1oedEO JAYI0 AUE Ul (O
pue !s80IAI8S JusWabeuBy (1)
sia)ew aouensu] (1)
siajew uonexe] (1)
10 109081 U *A)IOBdED JBUJ0 AUE Ul JO JBSIAPE SE (g
Joypne se (e
0]0 SASUAAXD 'S8V} SIONPNY
S99} [BOIPOIN
SabJeYo [euoissajoid pue (e
S9SUaAXa UOEDIUNWWOD
Aauoie)s pue bunuld
sileday
SOXE) pue saje ‘sjuay

stenoned

sjuswasINquial Ja300d Jo Jno sapnju|

avioL
s19410
(LS9) XeL S80IAIBS puE SPO0D
S95USUXD PaJe|a) PUE ADO|OUYDS) UoHEwWwIou]
uonepaidag
SabIeyYd sjueq pue jsasel|
AI0IIGNd pUE JUBWSSILBAPY
Ayoedeo Jayjo Aue ui (o
puE !s30IAIBS JusWabeuB (1)
sia)ew aouensuyl (1)
siajew uonexe] (1)
10 109081 U *A)IOBdED JBUJ0 AUE Ul JO JBSIAE SE (g
Joypne se (e
0]0 SASUAAX 'S9V} SIONPNY
S99} [BOIPOIN
SabJeyYo [euoissajoid pue (e
S9SUaUXa UOEDIUNWWOD
ABuoe)s pue bunuld
sileday
SOXe) pue saje ‘sjuay
S9sUadXs bulules |
1UUNJ B[OIYSA PUE BOUBASAUOD ‘[9AB |
S)Ijouaq SJejjom pue uojjelsunwal SavA0dW

stenonied

SS3ANISNE IONVINSNI OL 3LVI3Y SISNIdXI ONILVHIHO
8-€ —37NA3HOS

$Z0Z ‘L€ YdJelNl papua Jeak ay} 10} JUNOIDY SNUBASY [EIUSWBAS JO Jied BuluLIo) SBINPayYds

202 ‘L€ Y2Je|N papua Jeak ay} 1o} 9 9|npayos 0} Sanxauuy

(Pa)iwi] Auedwod 3oUEINSU| 9417 82JAWILIOY JO Yued [eIualI0 DESH Jeued se umouy AjJauiod) pajiwi Auedwod adueinsu| a1 9GSH eseued

1206



2071

98E'684 0F - VWviZ (42 Thiiee Z8191L 20vevl9 €6282¢ | ¥8SSVL A (3oN) pred
98€'68.°0€8 - 492 754 4 LLLLET z81°9LL 10v'2rL'9 €62'82¢"} 85yl ovLLIZ6E
isjuewie|d o} pied sjyeuag
98E'684 0F - VWviZ (42 Thiiee 281911 10v'ZvL9 €6282¢ | ¥8SSVL A vioL
- - - - - - - - - - spyeusq 1810 ()
- - - - - - - - - - JuswAed suoisuad/saninuuy (o)
- - - - - - - - - - Aunien Aq swiero (q)
- - - - - - - - - - uieaq Aq swieio (e)
 @oueInsulal ul pejdesoe Junowy
- - - - - - - - - - spjeueq 18410 (P)
- - - - - - - - - - JuswAed suoisuad/seninuuy (9)
- - - - - - - - - - Awnie Aq swieio (q)
(591'020°1) - - - - - (zev'6e0'L) (zzv'e) - (Lie'12) ureaq Aq swielo (e)
Awucmk_:w_.__w_ ul papad «_._JOE(v
€LLLG - - - - - - €LLLG - - [BAINING (A1)
€25'zL0L - 280'652 - LLLLET - 655°11L'E - sor 0LE0LLE Sfemelpyi (1)
- - - - - - - - - - uiesH (1)
¥96'6EL 7L - 629'G1 4 - £€92'68 LZr'6LL 199'81G 150°€0} 12v' 162} SIeYl0 B s;epuaLIng (1)
spyeusq 18U10 (p)
16526V - - - - 16526V - - - - JuswiAed suoisuad/sepinuuy (o)
€2ETLLL - - - - - yeL'eEL - 19762 zeLBYs'L Aunien Aq swiero (q)
L1881TY - - - - 828'ZEL 621'451'e 1zz'1oe 10924 865529 ieaq Aq swieid (e)
swie|Q adueinsu|
(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
uoisuad 811 - a|qeuep yijesH - bunedionieq uolsued Anuuy L) uolsued ayn
leoL - o_nm:m>.ﬁ9_:_._ uoN ﬁ.wv_:_._ :rz uoN vmv_—.:._ —..mz - bupecpRied - o ed - Buned tmm payuI] uoN - Bunedioieq - Bune tm..m UON pajuI] sieinofied
i i i - UON payur] uoN UON payur] uoN . i UON paxur] S -
€202 ‘L€ UdIEIN Papus teak oy} Jo4
115°905°LE - €€1°62 0592 569158 0£9°826 180771y (XA 0872 02€'998°12 (#9N) pred syyouag [ejoL
- - - - - - - - - - eipu| 8pISINO
115'906'L€ - €€1'62 059'Z 969'158'C 0£9'826 L80'hL'Y [Zr A 08L'vET 02€'998'1Z eipul u|
isjuewie|d o} pied sjyauag
115°905°LE - €€1°62 0592 569158 0£9°826 180771y (XA 0872 02€'998°12 TvioL
- - - - - - - - - - spjeueq 18410 (P)
- - - - - - - - - - JuswAed suoisuad/seninuuy (9)
- - - - - - - - - - Awnje Aq swieio (q)
- - - - - - - - - - ureaq Aq swielo (e)
1 @duelnsuel ul Uwunwoom junowy
- - - - - - - - - - spyeusq 18u10 ()
- - - - - - - - - - JuswAed suoisuad/saninuuy (o)
- - - - - - - - - - Aunien Aq swiero (q)
(€0€'ZPL'1) - - - - - (186'960°1) (068'6) - (zev'se) uieaq Aq swieio (e)
:(eoueJnsulel Ul papad Junowy)
211'80S - - - - - 052'2 19€'508 - -
208'€65'8 - €€1'62 - 969'158'C - £96'98G - - 110'9ZL'S
059'2 - - 059'2 - - - - - -
66€'€LL'G) - - - - S08°LEL 165768 $98'26G €96'661 08Z'1€6'E} siayjo g s1epUBLINS (1)
- spjeueq 18410 (P)
09819 - - - - 09819 - - - - JuawAed suoisuad/seninuuy (9)
£01°/85'2 - - - - - ¥95'282 - 12L'91 218'/82C Awnje Aq swieio (q)
6L1'029'7 - - - - S61°8LL $0Z'915'e 1€6'0G€ 06081 669'955 uleaq Aq swield (&)
sSwie|Q adueinsu|
(000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2) (000.2)
uoisuad Aynuuy uoisuag
[el0L - a_nm:_“M_MM“ﬂ_._ uoN &u_wv_:m_..__n”_o‘_“> :—_”Mﬂ nM“__u_m._n_—_._aM“mm - bunediolied - bunediiied E.__“z _mu”w”_n_.”u—w””u - m:.—ma.o.tamﬁ.uﬁ:... uoN - Bunedionied - m:__un_u_v_mm_“_._coz payury sienonted
; : : : UON paxur uoN UON paxur uoN : R : UoN paxury R :
$20Z ‘L€ U24eIN papua Jeak ayj 1oy
[13N] aivd sL143aN3g
V-v —3INAIHOS
Z dInxauuy
20z ,_‘ﬂ yodiep papua Jaeak By} 10} JUNOIIY BNUBAY _N——hoﬁ_mww jo f_NQ [:] wLIo} sa|npayag
202 .Fﬂ ydie papua Jeak 3y} 10} 9} 3NPayds 0} sainxauuy
‘Bwa_E_n_ edwo) Y D JO yueg |ejudaliQ JFSH eieue) se umouy >_quhamv pajwi >:NEEOU adueinsu| 8§17 J9SH eleued



%L'SS YIUOW ISTQ -
%579 UYIUO W6t -
%879 YIUON WiLE -
%T'69 YIUO Wse -
%908 YIUOW WYiET -
(swia] wniwald) x<0nes Aoualsisiad 91
%82TC oney Aouanjos| ST
%9°28 %00 %00 %07°88 %00 %00 %Y"98 %2C'v8 %869 %0'8L oley uoneassuod| T
%9°L Bunedoiued uoN paqur
%8, Buneddiued payuri-uoN
%8, Bunedioiued uoN pajuli-uoN
%LL spun4 ,s1apjoyAaijod
%T'L spund ,slapjoyateys
sure9 pasijeaiun oYM ‘g
%L°SC Buneddiued uoN pajur
%9'8 Bunedoiued payuri-uoN
%9°L «Bunedidonred uoN payuri-uoN
%€'ST spun4 siapjoykaljod
%T'L spun4 ,slapjoyareys
sureo pasieaiun Yim v
(32u pue sso1b) pjalk Juswisanu| 1
%00 (sniding + jendeD) / syusawisanul parelye elol |  zT
%S €92 (snjding + [ende) / sjuswisanul [ejol|  TT
%20 S]esse palsanul % yseD / (sueo| + ajeisa [eal [elol)| 0T
%0°'T awodul [e}o] / Xe) Jaye Jjoid 6
891'859 (000, .) yuom 18N ul dbueyd| g
%20 %00 %T'0 %Z'Z- %00 %0°€- %L°0- %80 %S'T %80 el s1apjoyAatjod o) snidins jo oney| 2
%6 spuny ,siapjoyaieys Jo ajel yimolo 9
%¢'S95¢C spuny ,s1epjoyateys o} sanijigel| ,siapjoyAaijod Jo oney [
%8'S %00 %S0 %€'9 %00 %L %T'L %6°L %L'C %E'E (LNWIBId SS0ID / UOISSILLID $5015) 14
(wniwaid ssoio / ssauisng
%6'8T %00 %.°0 %2 LL %T0 %0'v2 %9°€C %8've %0°L %S0T doueINsul 0} paje|al sasuadx3 Buiesado + UOISSIWWOD SSOID) €
juawabeuew jo sasuadxa Jo oney
%' L6 %00 %0°00T %T'T8 %0°00T %0'00T %E'v6 %6°66 %0°00T %966 (wniwaud $5016 Aq papp winiwiaid 13N) 4
oljel uonualal 19N
%6'TC- %0°0 %€’'SE9 %/7'SS- %€'8L- %S'v8 %S'T- %LvT %S'v.- %9°€ (8sm-juswifas) ywmoih awooul wniwaid ssauisng MaN T
uolsuad oIl - alqeLEA yieaH uolsuad Aunuuy aj a7 uolsuad a7 )
fejol - 9|qelieA - Bunedioiued - Bunedionreq - Bunedioneq - Bunedioniedq - Bunedionredq - Bunedionieq - Bunedionieq oney ON IS
paxuI uoN paxurT UoN UON P3XUlT UON | UON P3XUulT UON | UON P33ul] UON | UON paxul] uoN paxul uoN UON paxui UON paxul ,
202 'TE Y2Je papua Jeak ay) 104
202 ‘T€ Y2JeN papus JeaA 8y} 10} SOIfel buiunodde pue aduBWIOLISd AdY
EaImnxauuy

$202 ‘TE Y2IeN papua Jeak ay) 10} 9T 9|Npayds 0} sainxauuy

(pawi Auedwo) 9oueINSU| 9)17 89I8WIWOD JO jueg [eIUBLIO DGSH BJIRURD SB UMOUY AjJawio-) paliwi] Auedwo) adueinsu| 8)17 DESH eleued

1208



KioBajes () yneyaq o3 Bunes Jo apesbumop 0y anp suonebijqo JuswAedas uj jneyap 0} anp ‘p}] SBIAISS [BIOUBUY S4BT PUB S48 JO SOON PUe sd) uo uoisiroid %001 papiroid sey AuedwoD ...

puny Japjoyaseys
1P WUl Se 1D 970 2 4O }digoau ul s Auedwod sy} ‘420z ‘L€ UdIB papus Jeak [eroueuly oy} BULNG ..

Ul 1D 9E'HE 2 0} 1D 00°GE 2 WOl paonpai si uoisinoid YN 8ouay ‘(GON) sainjuagaq d|qIHeAUOD-UON SSDIAISS [elouBUl pue BuiSesT Injonujseu| Wody uo uonng

‘puny Japjoyaleys ur 1D $€°88 2 0} 1D £9'88 2 WOl padnpai S| uoisircid YdN @ousy ‘((QON) SaInjuagaq d|qieAUOD-UON P} SSOIAISS [EIDUBUI4 S497| UO UORNQUISIP WLBJUI PUODSS SE 1D £€°0 2 JO 1d1edal ul st Auedwo) ay) ‘$Z0g ‘L€ U0Je|N papua Jeak [eloueul ay) Buung ..

‘soljes Aous)sisiod JO UOHEINDJed 8y} Ul papnjoul jou a1e saidljod wnjwaid 8|BuIS ‘€20z ‘8z A1enigad 0} ZzZ0Z ‘L YoJe|N wody panss| sajoljod 104 paje|nojes
Sl 4202 ‘L€ YoJe|N papua Jeak oy Joj Aousjsisiad yuow yig| ayy ‘ajdwexs Jo4 ‘sieak juensjal oy} jo pouad Aieniged o} yosey ul panssi saioljod ayy o) 202 ‘L€ UOIBN UO paje|ndjed usag aAeY $Z0Z ‘L€ UJIBN papud Jeak ay) 1oy soes Aousysisiad uonenoles Aousjsisiad
By} woly papnjoxe usaq aAey saljod ssauisng dnols ‘AjUo SsauISNg [ENPIAIPUL SpN|oul SOie) AOUS)sISIad "Yjuow auo jo Be| e yim a1e pue 0L0z ‘L1 Aleniged pelep 0102/20/12/NID/EID/LOV/VAYI JBIndid [YAY| SU} UM SOUEBPIODOE Ul Poje|nojed ale soljel AoUs)SiSiod

" Pasi[eal pue ules pasijealun Yum piaiA, auy Buindwod ajiym papnjoul si pue ,SsoT/Ules) pasiealun, se paiapisuod Butag si (pund YAUNUUY 9 QvyL) JUNOWE SAIRALISQ UO SSOTAN0I .

2091

%0°0 Bunedioiued uoN payul
%00 Bunedoiued pasur uoN
%00 Bunedioiied uoN payul] UoN
%00 spun4 slapjoyholjod
%0°0 spun4 ,siapjoyaleys
«xxxxOl1BY VAN 19N "9
%0 rexxBUNEAIOIIEY UON payuI]
%00 Bunedoied payur uoN
%00 Bunedoiied UoN payul] UoN
%10 wxxxSPUNS SIBPJOYADIIOH
%S'S «xSPUNS SIBpjOYyaleys
oy VdN ssol9 'Y

ohel VdN L)
%905 YIUOW 1519 -
%995 UIUOI Uit -
%€ 09 UIUON UbL€ -
%9'G9 UIUOW YGZ -
%0°YL UIUON Wig | -
(swua] saioljod JO JoqunN) ,,0lel Aouajsisiad

202 ‘1€ UYdJe\ papua Jeak ayj 10 sonjes Buunosoe pue asuewiouad Aoy

B ET
$20Z ‘1€ Yd4e|\ papua Jeak ay) 10} | S|NPaYIS O} SaunNxauuy
17 Auedwo) adueINsu| 8j1 9248WIWOY JO jueg [ejualiQ DESH eleued se umouy Aiawiod) pajiwi Auedwod asueinsuj ay] DGSH eleued

(pay



%128 UIUO IS19 -
%0'59 YIUOW Wit -
%L1°S9 YIUOW W€ -
%€'89 YIUOW WiGZ -
%L'9L YUOW Wigl -
(swJia] wniwald) ,.ones Aousysisiad| 91
%0°2SC oney Aouaajos| G
%9'8L %00 %00 %€ ¥8 %00 %00 %S ¥8 %€C8 %695 %8 LL oney uopealssuod| vl
%S Bunedionied UoN payul
%S, Bunedipiued payur-uoN
%8'L Bunedioiued UON pax)ulT-uUoN
%S9 spun4 siapjoykoljod
%69 spund ,siap|oyaleys
suleg pasjjealun INOYIM ‘9
%L°0 Bunedionied uoN payur
%8’L Bunedonied payuri-uoN
%l L LBunedionied uoN payuri-uoN
%€V spun4 siapjoykoljod
%0°L spund ,siap|oyaleys
Suleg pasijealun YWm v
(3ou pue ssolb) pjalh yJususanul| €1
%0°0 (snjding + [eydeD) / sjuswysanul pajelye eyol|  zi
%€CTETT (sniding + |eydeD) / sjuswysanul [ejol| |}
%20 s)osse pajsaAul B yse) / (sueo| + ayejsa |eas jejol)| 0oL
%L L aWodUl [BJ0] / Xe) Ja)e Jjold 6
9v6'929 (000, .) UHOM J1oN u 8Bueyd| g
%L°0 %0°0 %0°0 %L'Ch %0°0 %0 %0°2- %0°0 %9’} %L Ayiqe| siepjoyfolod oy snidins jo ojey| 2
%6V Spuny ,siapjoyaleys Jo Sjes Yol 9
%8°LSLC spuny ,s1ap|oyaieys o) saijiqel| ,siapjoykoljod jo oney [+
%l'G %0°0 %0°0 Wbl %00 %6} %56 %t'L %l %e'e (tunuaid ssai f uatsstuiwog ssai0)f
oljel UoISSIWWOY
(wniwaud ssoig / ssauisng
%t LL %0°0 %60 %968 %0°0 %€'S %2 62 %6°LC %9V %L'6 @ouelInsu| 0} pajejal sesuadx3y BueladQ + UOISSIWWOY SSOID) €
juswabeuew Jo sasuadxa Jo oney
%L°L6 %00 %000} %618 %0°00L %0°00b %Z ¥6 %666 %0001 %966 (wniwo.d $5016 Aq popIAp wiwa.d 1N) 14
oljes uonualal JoN
%6°2€ %00 %V 16- %V 8- %L 0L %G°€G- %8 LY %E°GT- %0°16 %9°GL (asm-juswbas) ymoib swoou wniwaid ssauisng meN| |
uoisuad oy - lqeLIEA yjeaH uoisuad Ainuuy aj aj uoisuad aj
lejol - a|qeLep - Bunedionued | - Bunedionued - Bupedionieq - Bupedionieq - Bunedionied - Bunedioneq - Bunedionied oney ‘ON IS
pa)ul uoN pedurT uoN UON Pajul] UON | UON P3)ul UON | UON pa)ul] UON | UON pajul] uoN pa)ur uoN UON pajul UON pajul
€202 ‘L€ Yd1e|\ papua Jeak ayj Jog
€202 ‘L€ YaJey papua Jeak ay} 1o} soljes Buunosse pue asueuriopad Aay
¢ eInxauuy

$20Z ‘1€ Yd1e|\ papusd 1eak ayj 104 9| SNPAYIS O} SAINXAUUY
(paywi Auedwog aoueInsU| 3)17 9219WWIOY JO Yueg [BJUBLIO DFSH Bieue) se umouy Apdwlio) pajiwi Auedwod adsueinsu| a1 DgSH eleued

1210



AKioBajed (g) unejeq o} bunel Jo spesbumop o} anp suonebijqo JuswAeda. ul }nejep 0} anp ‘p} S8JIAISS [eIoUBUY S48 PUB S4%97] JO SQON PUE sS4 uo uoisiroid %001 papiroid sey Auedwo) ..

puny Jop|OYaIeYS Ul 1D £9°88 2 0} 1D 06 2 WOl paonpai si uoisinoid YdN @ouay ‘(GON) sainjuagaq d|qiHeAUOD-UON P} SSOIAISS [BIOUBUIY S48 UO UOHNGLISIP WLISHUI S 4D £€°| 2 Jo 1d19oal ul s Auedwo) sy} ‘€202 ‘L€ UoJeN papus Jeak [eroueul ay) Buund,..

‘ojel Aousjsisiad Jo uonend|ed sy Ul paIapISuod usaq sey ssauisng juswAed wniwald pajwi/wniwaid seinbai AluQ "zzoz ‘8z Aeniga4 o} |20z ‘| UoJe woly panssi saioljod 1oy
paje|nojed si €202 ‘L€ YoJely papua Jeah ay) Joj Aousysisiad yjuow yig| ay) ‘sjdwexa 104 "sieak Juensjal ay) Jo pouad Aleniga o} youep\ ul panssi saloljod ay} Joj £20Z ‘L€ USIEN UO paje|nojed uaaq Sey £20Z ‘L€ YoJep papus Jeak sy Joj soljes Aousisisiad “uone|nojes Aouajsisiad
8y} woJy papnjoxa uaaq aAey sailjod ssauisng dnols ‘Ajuo ssauisng [enpiAlpul apnjoul soles Aous)sisiad “Yyuow auo Jo Bej e yum ale pue 010z ‘| | Aleniqa- parep 0102/20/12/NID/HID/LOV/VAYI Jeinduo [yYadl 9Y) YIm SOUEPIOOJE Ul paje|ndjed ale soljel Aous)sisiad .,

- ,PesI[eal pue Ules) pasiiealun Yim plalA, au} Bunndwod sjym pepnjoul s pue ,ssoT/ules) pesijesiun, Se paIapisuod Buieq s| JUNOWE SAIBALISQ UO SSOT/A0Id : ©AIBALISP J0 Joedw] - pund AVHL «

%00 Bunedioied uoN payury
%00 Bunedoiued payul] uoN
%00 Bunedioiued UoON payull UoN
%0°0 spun4 ,siapjoyholjod
%00 spun4 siapjoyaleys

»xOlBY VAN 18N ‘g
%E0 Bunedioied uoN payury
%00 Bunedoiued payui] uoN
%0°0 Bunedioiued UoN payull uoN
%10 spun4 ,siapjoyholjod
%9 spun4 siapjoyaleys

Oley VdN ss0I9 'Y

onervdnN| L1
%9’ Ly YIUON 3819 -
%89S UIUO W6t -
%9'8S UIUON WL€ -
%2 ¥9 UIUO Wise -
%EEL UIUOA gl -

(swua] sallj0d jo JaquinN) ,,0nes Aoua)sisiod

€202 ‘1€ Y24y papua Jeak sy} 10} sonjes Buiunodsoe pue ssuewlopiad Aoy
¢ eanxauuy

$20Z ‘L€ YdJe|y papus teak ayj 10§ 9| 9|NPaydS 0} SaINXauuy
(payiwn Auedwo) adueinsu| 9)17 9219WWOY JO yueq |ejualiO DFSH Bleue) se umouy Alsawlod) payiwn Auedwo) ssueinsuj 9)1] DgSH eteued

211




uonendoidde aininy 1oy Spun4 Jo aAISN|oU| .

Aue JI ‘sesnuoq [eulw.a) 7 WLB)UI JO BAISNOU| o

sabJeyd N UO palanodIal Xe) BIIAIBS / 1SO pue (Aue Ji) S19Sse pJepuels-uou Joj UOISINOI ‘(Aue J1) JJo uanum aq 0} 1gap peq ‘sigap |nagnoq Joj UOISIAOI SapN|oul Ssaulsng aoueinsul 0} Buiejal sasuadxa Bunesado %
S3SS0| JO 18N ()

QoueINsulal Jo 18N #

[AyAs TV'eT 8G'€T vZvT ¥6'vT (2) aseys Jad anjea yoog Y4
T 00T TT0 960 6T'T (2) (peynip)aseys Jad sbuues| /g
ITT 00T 110 960 6T'T (2) (o1seq)auteys Jad sbujuieg 9z
2S2'STY'eST 1G6'v21'81¢ 1T2'S8%'G92 798'881'G0€ €16'/G1'8.¢€ S19Ssy [ejol 14
€I7'688'TT L1S'evL'eT 80.'€06'2T ¥59'0€S'ET 228'88T'vT ynomian| w2
000'005'6 000'00G'6 000'005'6 000'005'6 000'005'6 [endes Aynba dn pred ford
%S'S- %b'zZe %6°0T %0'S %GV (%) syuawisanul [elo} uo pRIAl - 22
%6’y %T°0T %G, %8'9 %6'9 (%) S)UBWISOAUI UO PIBIA
860°0ST'TT T79'€80°2T 668'CY9'CT 959'€S9'ET ¥2€'€0L'ST SJUaWISaAU| [e10 L
€T1'688'TT L11G'ev.'eT 80.'€06'CT ¥G9'0E€G'ET 228'88T'vT spun4 [eloL
junodoe siapjoyateys (g
%2C'9- %¢C'€C %T'TT %6t %8 VT SJUBWISBAUI UO PIBIA
6859852 T 1T2'129'902 8€6'662'052 6£€'06£'882 ¥60°'TOT'8SE SJUaWISaAU| [e10 L
6€8'GeS'EVT ¥19'2/2'50¢ 2€0'8¢e€'eSe €€9'9€G6'16¢ TST'696'€9€ *xSPUN4 [eJ0L
junod2e siapjoyhaljod (v 12
SNO3ANVT13OSIN
€80'G0T'T €12'150' 80.L'€ST' ¥59'08L' 228'8ev'e 199Ys aouefeq ay} 0} paliied sso7/oid oz
G/8'0S0'T 06T'9176 GEV'20T V6'TT6 89T'EET'T Xe) Jaye ssoT/old 6T
- 000'S. 4 182'98 295'S0T Xe) 10} SUOISIAOI- 8T
G/8'0S0'T 06T'T20'T Ly¥'20T €€2'866 0€L'8€2'T Xe) 21043q SS071/A0Id T
L0€'8€S 662'GS L9¥'62 YTL'12T 0.2',0T JUN02JDY S, Japjoyateys Japun sasuadx3 elo1| 9T
281'68S'T 6817'9.0'T ¥16'18T LV6'6TT'T 000'9VE'T (puny s1apjoyAaljod 01 uonnguuod Buipnjour) JUNOJDY SI8p|oyaleys Japun awodu| [ejo L ST
INNOJJV .SHIATOHIHVHS
T26'0TT'C TIE'SVL'y 0.2'0€5' 99€'98G'T 262'6T8'T suonelado wouy uoyaa/sniding T
(002'2LT'TT) L9V'EVS'GE 655'788'2T (0s€'285) ¥0G'T8.'62 qer] paur Joj uoisinold| €1
2S9'0vE YT 650'8176'2C 09’ L2v'ee 0.1'/68'6E 190'99T'T¥ Aujigey| rewrenioe ui asealou| T
wwI'vre'LT 20.'285'0C 902'G25'9¢ 966'€26'0E 129'€99'TE x«SI9pjoyAaljod 0} JuswAed T
6GG'G52'8 260'26E'6 2re'eee’' 11 69E'8ST'ET €EV'68T VT sasuadx3 [elol 0T
- - - - - Xe] 10} UoIsinold 6
,02'0T0'9 609'G51'9 0Lg'0v9'L 1882206 ¥12'8,0'0T ¥SSauIsNg aoueInsul 0} Bunyejas sasuadxe Buiresado 8
- - - - - abesaxoig /
zse'sre'e €81'9€6'C Zv8'T6S'e 28V'SET'Y 6TC'TIT'V suoIssIwwo) 9
8/G'6.L'0E T€9'602'€6 10.'665'98 T1SG'8/6'18 226'6T9'8TT awoou| [eyol g
800'596 205'2e8'T T9CZ'€es'e 679°L6V'T TL2'290'T 9/V 18p|0yYAdl|0d 0} SIBP|oYBIeyS By Wwoly uonnquiuod| ey
Tv1'8L 290'ce €2e'TY 86261 609'90T awoou| Jay10 B
(L22'15T'6) €€6'00T'T¥ 8GG'76.'Ge 88E'VET'ET €GT'VZT'8Y © (19N) SIUBWISAAUI WOy BWODU| €
90.'288'8¢ YE€T'¥92'0S G9G'01Z'8S 972',62'0L 68€'92£'69 #9WOOU| wniwald 18N z
GZeZ'8ey'6e 1/62'09T'TS 122'668'8S 2€8'€L6'TL T10°282'TL aWO0dU| WNiWwald SSoI9 T
1INNOJJV .SH3IATOHADITOd
02-6T0C T12-0C0¢ 2e-T1eoc €¢-¢eoc 2-€20¢ sle|naired
(000.2)
SjuBWaleIS [eloueUld Jo Alewwnsg
¥ aInxauuy

202 ‘TE YoJey papus Jeak ayl 10} 9T 8|NPayds 03 Sainxauuy

(paywi Auedwo) aourINSU| 8317 9218WWOD 40 Yuegq [eIUB1IO DISH eleue) se umous A|Jawio-) paywi Auedwo) aoueinsu| 917 DGSH eleue)d

1212



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024
Related Party Transactions

Holding Company
-Canara Bank

Fellow Subsidiaries
-Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited
-Canbank Venture Capital Fund Limited
-Canbank Financial Services Limited
-Canbank Factors Limited
-Canbank Computer Services Limited
-Canara Bank Securities Limited
-Canbank Tanzania Limited

Substantial Interest
-HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited
-Punjab National Bank
-The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
-The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Hongkong
-HSBC Software Development (India) Private Limited
-HSBC Securities and Capital Markets (India) Private Limited
-HSBC Invest Direct Securities (India) Limited
-HSBC Asset Management (India) Private Limited
-HSBC Professional Services (India) Private Limited
-HSBC Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd
-PNB Gilts Limited
-Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank
-PNB METLIFE INDIA INSURANCE CO LIMITED

Entities managed by Fellow Subsidiaries/Associates
-Canara Robeco Mutual Fund (Managed by Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited)
-HSBC Mutual Fund (Managed by HSBC Asset Management (India) Private Limited)

Associates of Holding Company
-Karnataka Gramin Bank
-Can Fin Homes Limited
-Kerala Gramin Bank
-Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
-Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Significant Influence
-Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust

Key Management Personnel
-Mr. Anuj Mathur - Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Relatives of Key Management Personnel
-Mr. Aditya Mathur

Annexure 5
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024
Related Party Transactions

Annexure 5

(4

000)

For the year ended March 31, 2024

Nature of Transaction

Holding Company

Substantial Interest

Fellow Subsidiaries

Others

Transactions during the period

Income

Premium Income

Canara Bank

The Hongkong And Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Gramin Bank

Kerala Gramin Bank

Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited
Hsbc Invest Direct Securities (India) Limited

Hsbc Asset Management India Private Limited

Hsbc Professional Services (India) Private

Hsbc Securities And Capital Markets (India) Private Limited
Hsbc Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd

Can Fin Homes Limited

Hsbc Software Development (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Canara Hsbc Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust
Mr. Anuj Mathur

Expenses
Reimbursement of Expenditure
Canara Bank

Commission

Canara Bank

Punjab National Bank

Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Gramin Bank

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Kerala Gramin Bank

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Can Fin Homes Limited

Benefits Paid

HSBC Software Development (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Canara Bank

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust

Dividend Paid (FY 22-23) and Interim Dividend (FY 23-24)
Canara Bank

Punjab National bank

HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited

Contribution towards Gratuity Plan
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust

Purchase/(Sale/Maturity) of Investments
Punjab National Bank
PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd.

Estabishment, Consultancy and Other Expenses
Canara Bank

Punjab National Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Gramin Bank

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Can Bank Computer Services Ltd

Kerala Gramin Bank

Managerial Remuneration
Mr. Anuj Mathur (refer Note 1)

Brokerage Services
Canara Bank Securities Limited
HSBC Securities and Capital Markets (India) Private Limited

5,989,151

1,696

3,039,400

222,321

115,087

328

285,468

860,258

212,931
676
355,808

269,654

109,250
123,500

250,306
253,129

7,193

21,

23

,765
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions

Annexure 5

(2'000)

For the year ended March 31, 2024

Nature of Transaction

Holding Company

Substantial Interest

Fellow Subsidiaries

Others

Balances as at period end

Outstanding Payables/(Receivables) (including commission)

Canara Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Gramin Bank

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Punjab National Bank

Kerala Gramin Bank

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Can Fin Homes Limited

Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank

Guarantees and Collaterals
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Bank Balances

Canara Bank

Punjab National Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Gramin Bank

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank

Kerala Gramin Bank

5,000

65,095
2,253,145

871

56,653
13,531

6,969
7,201
5,414

99,831
14,412
24,730

13,733

Note 1: Please refer schedule 16C - Note 10 for Managerial Remuneration of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions Annexure 5

(%'000)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Nature of Transaction Holding Company | Substantial Interest | Fellow Subsidiaries Others

Transactions during the period
Income
Premium Income
Canara Bank 4,580,140 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 538 - -
The Hongkong And Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 82,309 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 189,076
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 9,275
Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited - - 2,353 -
Hsbc Invest Direct Securities (India) Limited 468
Hsbc Asset Management India Private Limited - 6,067 - -
Hsbc Professional Services (India) Private - 1,076 - -
Hsbc Securities And Capital Markets (India) Private Limited - 2,723 - -
Hsbc Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd 214,219
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 649,270
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 476,100
Hsbc Software Development (India) Pvt. Ltd. - 781,737 - -
Canara Hsbc Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust - - - 27,100
Mr. Anuj Mathur - - - 99
Relatives Of Key Management Personnel - - - 455
Interest and Investment Income
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 508
Expenses
Reimbursement of Expenditure
Canara Bank 2,029 - - -
Commission
Canara Bank 2,867,440 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 233,599 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 340,941 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 180,430
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 82,197
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 25,732
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 30,763
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 35,718
Benefits Paid
HSBC Software Development (India) Pvt. Ltd. - 306,933 - -
HSBC Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd - 85,264 - -
HSBC ASSET MANAGEMENT INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED - 1,000 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 23,931 - -
Punjab National Bank - - - -
Canara Bank 25,375 - - -
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust - - - 23,929
Dividend Paid FY 21-22
Canara Bank 145,350 - - -
Punjab National bank - 65,550 - -
HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited - 74,100 - -
Contribution towards Gratuity Plan
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust - - - 27,100
(Purchase)/Sale/Maturity) of Investments
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 50,000
PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd. - - - 31,635
Estabishment, Consultancy and Other Expenses
Canara Bank 12,312 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 1,207 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 1,852 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 695
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 27
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 15
Can Bank Computer Services Ltd 7,949 -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 4
Managerial Remuneration
Mr. Anuj Mathur (refer Note 1) - - - -
Brokerage Services
Canara Bank Securities Limited - - 8,171 -
HSBC Securities and Capital Markets (India) Private Limited - 7,683 - -




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions Annexure 5

(%'000)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Nature of Transaction Holding Company | Substantial Interest|Fellow Subsidiaries Others

Balances as at period end
Outstanding Payables/(Receivables) (including commission)
Canara Bank 71,446 - - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 84,403 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 37,405
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 12,973
Punjab National Bank - 31,789 - -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 8,100
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 6,919
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 5,362
Guarantees and Collaterals
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 5,000 - -
Bank Balances
Canara Bank 1,657,363 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 81,541 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 1,762,839 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 82,671
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 10,855
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 13,594
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 22,494

Note 1: Please refer schedule 16C - Note 10 for Managerial Remuneration of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024 Annexure 6
Change in Defined Benefit Obligations-Gratuity (%'000)
particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023|
Change in benefit obligation
Present Value of obligation at the beginning of the year 192,727 180,596
Interest Cost 13,906 8,843
Service Cost 36,780 34,618
Past Service Cost - -
Benefits Paid (21,233) (23,929)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligation 22,131 (7,400)
Present Value of obligation at the end of the year 244,311 192,727
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 168,962 153,496
Expected Return On plan assets 13,376 11,504
Contributions 23,765 27,100
Benefits Paid (21,233) (23,929)
Actuarial gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets (2,034) 791
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 182,836 168,962
Total Actuarial gain / (loss) to be recognised (24,165) 8,192
Balance Sheet Recognition
Present Value Of obligation 244311 192,727
Fair Value Of Plan Assets (182,836) (168,962)
Liability / (Assets) 61,475 23,765
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - -
Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 61,475 23,765
Expenses recognised during the current year
Current Service Cost 36,780 34,618
Interest Cost 13,906 8,843
Expected Return on plan assets (13,376) (11,504)
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the year 24,165 (8,192)
Past Service Cost - -
Expenses _recognlsed in Revenu_e account and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ 61,475 23765
remuneration and welfare benefits"
Actual return on Plan assets 11,342 12,295
Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year 102,451 48,165
Investment details of plan assets
Plan assets invested in insurer managed funds 100% 100%
Asset allocation:
Debentures and Bonds 61.1% 54.2%
Government Securities 34.8% 39.4%
Mutual Funds 0.0% 2.7%
Money Market instruments 1.5% 0.0%
Additional Tier 1 bonds 0.0% 1.3%
Others 2.6% 2.4%
Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.15% p.a. 7.20% p.a.
Return On Plan Assets 7.15% p.a. 7.20% p.a.
Mortality table 100% of IALM (2012-14) 100% of IALM (2012-14)
Future Salary Increases 8% p.a. 8% p.a.

Amounts of the present value of obligation, fair value of plan assets, surplus or deficit in the plan, experience adjustments arising on plan liabilities and plan assets for

1218

five annual periods

] Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Present Value of obligation 244,311 192,727 180,596 161,432 134,567
Plan assets 182,836 168,962 153,496 130,390 99,790
(Surplus)/ deficit 61,475 23,765 27,100 31,042 34,777
Experience adjustments (gain)/loss :

- on plan liabilities 8,421 7,250 7,712 (1,042) 5,102
- on plan assets 2,034 (791) (960) (2,358) (1,440)
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 7

Schedules forming part of Policyholders' Account (UL) for the year ended March 31, 2024

(%'000)

For the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Life Linked Unit Pension Linked Unit Total
@) @ B)=®0+@2)

Fund Management charge 1,783,236 29,666 1,812,902
Policy Administration charge 131,476 4,099 135,575
Surrender charge 17,018 1,179 18,197
Switching charge (755) - (755)
Mortality charge 857,119 697 857,816
Rider Premium charge - - -
Partial withdrawal charge 2 - 2
Miscellaneous charge 18 2 20
TOTAL (UL-1) 2,788,114 35,643 2,823,757
* (net of GST/ service tax, if any)

(%'000)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Life Linked Unit Pension Linked Unit Total
@) @ B)=0+@2)

Fund Management charge 1,611,100 22,644 1,633,744
Policy Administration charge 142,370 3,184 145,554
Surrender charge 25,555 791 26,346
Switching charge (343) - (343)
Mortality charge 832,435 809 833,244
Rider Premium charge - - -
Partial withdrawal charge 1 1 2
Miscellaneous charge 42 6 48
TOTAL (UL-1) 2,611,160 27,435 2,638,595

* (net of GST/ service tax, if any)
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Schedule to Policvholders' Account (UL) formina part of Financial Statements for the vear 31% March, 2024

Schedule-UL2
BENEFITS PAID [NET]

Annexure 7

(¥'000)

For the ye:

r ended March 31, 2024

o Linked Life Linked Pension Total Unit Linked
No, |Particulars Non Unit Unit Linked Life Non-Unit Unit Linked Pension
1) (2 R=1)+(2) 4 (5) (6)=(4)+(5) (N=(3)+(6)
1 |Insurance Claims
(a) |Claims by Death 267,198 289,502 556,700 2,893 15,197 18,090 574,790
(b) |Claims by Maturity - 2,287,813 2,287,813 - 16,727 16,727 2,304,540
(c) |Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - -
(d) |Other benefits
- Surrender 4,778 13,926,453 13,931,231 65 199,898 199,963 14,131,194
- Withdrawals - 5,126,011 5,126,011 - - - 5,126,011
Sub Total (A) 271,976 21,629,779 21,901,755 2,958 231,822 234,780 22,136,535
2 |Amount Ceded in reinsurance
(a) |Claims by Death 35,432 - 35,432 - - - 35,432
(b) |Claims by Maturity - - - - - - -
(c) |Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - -
d) |Other benefits - - - - - - -
Sub Total (B) 35,432 - 35,432 - - - 35,432
TOTAL (A) - (B) 236,544 21,629,779 21,866,323 2,958 231,822 234,780 22,101,103
Benefits paid to claimants:
In India 236,544 21,629,779 21,866,323 2,958 231,822 234,780 22,101,103
Outside India - - - - - - -
TOTAL (UL2) 236,544 21,629,779 21,866,323 2,958 231,822 234,780 22,101,103
(%'000)
For the year ended March 31, 2023
). Linked Life Linked Pension Total Unit Linked
No. Particulars Non Unit Unit Linked Life Non-Unit Unit Linked Pension
1) (2 R=1)+(2) 4 (5) (6)=(4)+(5) (N=(3)+(6)
1 |Insurance Claims
(a) |Claims by Death 363,855 311,743 675,598 50 12,551 12,601 688,199
(b) |Claims by Maturity - 1,549,122 1,549,122 2,297 27,170 29,467 1,578,589
(c) [Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - -
(d) |Other benefits
- Surrender 30,816 13,266,611 13,297,427 70 102,981 103,051 13,400,478
- Withdrawals - 3,710,310 3,710,310 - 465 465 3,710,775
Sub Total (A) 394,671 18,837,786 19,232,457 2,417 143,167 145,584 19,378,041
2 |Amount Ceded in reinsurance
(a) |Claims by Death 21,311 - 21,311 - - - 21,311
(b) |Claims by Maturity - - - - - - -
(c) |Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - -
d) |Other benefits - - - - - - -
Sub Total (B) 21,311 - 21,311 - - - 21,311
TOTAL (A) - (B) 373,360 18,837,786 19,211,146 2,417 143,167 145,584 19,356,730
Benefits paid to claimants:
In India 373,360 18,837,786 19,211,146 2,417 143,167 145,584 19,356,730
Outside India - - - - - - -
TOTAL (UL2) 373,360 18,837,786 19,211,146 2,417 143,167 145,584 19,356,730
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Registration No. : 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

For the year ended 31st March, 2024

(All amounts in thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

(A) Unit Linked Disclosures- Other Disclosures

Fund Performance of Unit Linked Funds as on 31st March 2024 (Absolute Growth % )

. Year . .
Fund Name SFIN Code Date of Inception 202324 202223 200122 Since Inception

Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 16-Jun-08 18.51% 1.36% 10.50% 309.48%
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 9-Jul-08 7.74% 3.49% 4.68% 245.72%
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 16-Jun-08 31.53% -0.52% 18.75% 378.01%
Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND136 16-Jun-08 27.13% -0.15% 14.36% 341.14%
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136 14-Jul-08 6.31% 3.79% 3.32% 153.21%
Equity-1l Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 7-Jan-10 27.53% -0.01% 17.92% 271.47%
Growth-Il Fund ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 7-Jan-10 27.52% 0.30% 15.03% 282.57%
Balanced-Il Fund ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 7-Jan-10 18.89% 1.56% 11.27% 232.36%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 13-Sep-10 18.89% 1.49% 11.09% 194.36%
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 13-Sep-10 27.20% 0.32% 15.00% 227.46%
Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 15-Sep-10 6.85% 2.53% 4.25% 154.33%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 19-Sep-11 6.60% 4.47% 3.47% 116.44%
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136 8-Sep-16 15.02% 1.49% 8.93% 71.58%
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 15-Nov-16 34.84% -0.41% 20.59% 163.40%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 8-Dec-17 6.28% 4.72% 3.23% 36.38%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 26-Feb-18 59.27% -0.33% 28.10% 160.18%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15PENSBALFND136 9-Sep-20 6.03% 3.18% 2.75% 13.47%
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 16-Oct-20 27.47% -0.85% 17.97% 83.23%

All the above numbers are on absolute return basis.

Note : 1. As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet,
hence not considered for above disclosure.

(B) Investment Management

(1) Activities outsourced - Nil, Previous Year - Nil

(2) Fee paid for various activities charged to Policyholders’ Account - Nil, Previous Year - Nil

(C) Company-wise details of investments held in the Promoter Group

For the year ended 31st March 2024

Total Investments in

Fund Name SFIN Code Total Fund % to total funds
Promoter Group
Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 - 2,217,837 0.00%
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 - 4,711,227 0.00%
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 - 6,953,967 0.00%
Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND136 - 1,337,148 0.00%
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136 - 5,467,409 0.00%
Equity-Il Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 - 34,207,629 0.00%
Growth-Il Fund ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 - 1,053,193 0.00%
Balanced-Il Fund ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 - 2,326,767 0.00%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 - 21,304,967 0.00%
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 - 5,533,961 0.00%
Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 - 3,556,964 0.00%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 - 7,521,886 0.00%
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136 - 1,337,553 0.00%
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 - 46,053,564 0.00%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 - 435,907 0.00%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 - 8,865,672 0.00%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15PENSBALFND136 - 561,031 0.00%
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 - 5,729,317 0.00%
Total - 159,176,001 0.00%

Note : As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part

of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not considered for above disclosure.

For the year ended 31st March 2023

Total Investments in

Fund Name SFIN Code Total Fund % to total funds
Promoter Group
Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 - 2,167,650 0.00%
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 - 4,377,820 0.00%
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 - 5,943,791 0.00%
Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND136 - 1,195,311 0.00%
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136 - 4,555,066 0.00%
Equity-Il Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 - 28,399,159 0.00%
Growth-Il Fund ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 - 932,453 0.00%
Balanced-Il Fund ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 - 2,248,689 0.00%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 - 21,036,436 0.00%
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 - 4,940,504 0.00%
Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 - 4,569,557 0.00%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 - 6,764,111 0.00%
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136 - 1,145,927 0.00%
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 - 33,710,745 0.00%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 - 348,463 0.00%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 - 4,223,989 0.00%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15PENSBALFND136 - 325,685 0.00%
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 - 2,509,141 0.00%
Total - 129,394,497 0.00%

Note : 1. As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as
part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not considered for above disclosure.




(D) Unclaimed redemptions of units - NIL, Previous Year - NIL

(E) Net Asset Value (NAV) : Highest, Lowest and Closing at the end of 31st March 2024

2024 2023
Fund Name SFIN Code Highest NAV Lowest NAV Closing NAV Highest NAV Lowest NAV Closing NAV
Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 40.9947 34.5817 40.9475 35.7397 31.4505 34.5528
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 34.5719 32.0931 34.5719 32.0879 30.2575 32.0879
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 48.1095 36.3989 47.8008 39.5765 31.8233 36.3422
Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08 GROWTHFUND136 44.3490 34.7621 44.1143 37.1312 31.0707 34.6989
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136 25.3207 23.8268 25.3207 23.8177 22.9138 23.8177
Equity-Il Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 37.3130 29.1984 37.1471 31.5233 25.3220 29.1289
Growth-Il Fund ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 38.4551 30.0548 38.2570 32.0344 26.7613 30.0007
Balanced-Il Fund ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 33.2613 27.9803 33.2358 28.8885 25.4185 27.9551
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 29.4697 24.7824 29.4362 25.6118 22.5293 24.7597
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 32.9304 25.7884 32.7464 27.4865 22.9106 25.7442
Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 25.4326 23.7960 25.4326 23.8015 22.5420 23.8015
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 21.6439 20.3148 21.6439 20.3032 19.4155 20.3032
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15SPENSGROFND136 17.1583 14.9287 17.1583 15.2627 13.7071 14.9183
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 26.3433 19.5770 26.3401 21.1852 17.1020 19.5343
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 13.6382 12.8381 13.6382 12.8318 12.2547 12.8318
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 26.2872 16.3769 26.0182 17.9440 13.9426 16.3363
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15PENSBALFND136 11.3468 10.7053 11.3468 10.7014 10.1338 10.7014
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 18.4587 14.4026 18.3230 15.5477 12.7272 14.3742

Note : 1.As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not

considered for above disclosure.

(F) Expenses Charges to Fund %

Annualized Expense Ratio to Average Daily Assets of the Fund

Ratios as at 31st

Ratios as at 31st

Fund Name SFIN Code March 2024 March 2023
Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 1.53% 1.53%
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 1.18% 1.18%
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 2.05% 2.04%
Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND136 1.76% 1.76%
|Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136 0.94% 0.94%
Equity-Il Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 1.57% 1.56%
Growth-Il Fund ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 1.41% 1.40%
Balanced-Il Fund ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 1.30% 1.30%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 1.59% 1.59%
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 1.59% 1.58%
Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 1.59% 1.59%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 0.59% 0.59%
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136 1.89% 1.89%
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 1.58% 1.57%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 0.59% 0.59%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17TEMLEDEQFND136 1.59% 1.59%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15SPENSBALFND136 1.71% 1.71%
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 1.17% 1.15%

* Absolute

Note : As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN -
ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not considered for above

disclosure.

(G) Ratio of Gross Income (including unrealized gains) to Average Daily Net Assets

Ratios as at 31st

Ratios as at 31st

Fund Name SFIN Code March 2024 March 2023
Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 18.52% 2.93%
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 8.63% 4.63%
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 29.35% 1.64%
Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND136 25.72% 1.71%
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136 7.07% 4.66%
Equity-Il Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 25.74% 1.60%
Growth-Il Fund ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 25.68% 1.84%
Balanced-Il Fund ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 18.59% 2.75%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 18.91% 2.90%
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 25.57% 1.76%
Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 8.19% 3.86%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 6.98% 5.02%
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136 15.89% 3.36%
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 31.39% 1.23%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 6.69% 5.30%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 45.72% 0.78%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15SPENSBALFND136 7.67% 5.60%
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 24.53% 0.49%

Note : As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN -
ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not considered for above

disclosure.

(H) Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the funds - NIL, Previous Year - NIL
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 For the year ended 31st March, 2024

Unit Linked Disclosures - Other Disclosures

() Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above seqgregated at scrip level

For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Balanced Fund
SFIN Code: ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136

(%'000)
Secury
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ld. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 168.169) 8.48%
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 110,830 5.00%
CICI Bank Lid Equity 87,168 3.93%)
State Bank of India Equity 41,008 185%
9.24%6 LIC Housing Fin. Lid. NCD (MD 30/09/2024) Debt 40,220 181%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 36,251, 163%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 34,023 157%)
Axis Bank Limited Equity 31,600 1.43%)
Bajaj Finance Lid Equity 30423 137%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 16654 0.75%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Lid. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 9,088 0.45%
1 Financial And Insurance Activties Bank of India Equity 8,567) 0.39%)
8.51% India Infradebt Lid. NCD (MD 05/05/2026) Debt 8,130 0.37%
B Life Insurance Company Lid Equity 7,179 0.35%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 7,646 0:34%
Bajaj Finserv Lid Equity 6,700 0.30%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 6,690 0.30%
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 5621 0.25%
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 5484 0.25%
85756 India Infradebt Lid. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 5,100 0.23%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 4464 0.20%
8.55% HDFC Bank Lid.(erstwhile HDFC Lid,) NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 4,158 0.10%
Power Finance Corporation Lid Equity 3.220 0.15%
Total 700921, 3L60%)
2 Gthers. Total 1516916 68.40%)
Grand Total 2,217,837 100.00%]
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above seqgreqgated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Debt Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136
(2'000)
Securlty
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category | Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund
9.00% Bhart Telecom imited (MD 04/12/2028) Debt 208,030 222%
8.55% HDFC Bank Lid.(erstwhile HDFC Lid.) NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 153,858 3.21%
6.1796 LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 03/09/2026) Debt 145,153 3.08%
7.05% HDFC Bank Ltd.(erstwhile HDFC Lid.) NCD (MD 01/12/2031) Debt 87,751 1.86%
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/07/2030) Debt 71,084 151%
8.2006 Indiia Grid Trust InvIT NCD (MD 06/05/2031) Debt 62,208 132%)
8.45% Sundaram Finance Limited NCD (MD 21/02/2028) Debt 51,340 1.09%
7.79% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (D 21/05/2030) Debt 50,724 1.08%
9.15% Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund Ltd. (MD 28/06/2024) Debt 50,133 1.06%
8.25% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (D 23/07/2024) Debt 49,968 1.06%)
1 Financial And Insurance Activties
91006 Power Fin Corp. Ld. NCD (MD 23/03/2029) Debt 12423 0.90%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Ltd. NCD (VD 19/01/2028) Debt 41,082 0.87%
7.75% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/06/2030) Debt 40,503 0.86%
8329 HDFC Bank Ltd.(erstwhile HDFC Lid.) NCD (MD 04/05/2026) Debt 10415 0.86%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 31,072 0.66%
81006 India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 27/12/2026) Debt 30,306 0.64%
8.15% Bajaj Finance Lid. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 25,333 054%
5.60% Rural Electification Corp. Ltd. NCD GOI Senviced (MD 08/03/2029) Debt 20,953 0.44%
90056 Power Fin Corp. Ld. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 0.22%
7.90% HDFC Bank Lid.(erstwhile HDFC Lid,) NCD (MD 24/08/2026) Debt 021%
Total 25.96%)
2 Others Total 74.04%)
Grand Total 2,711,027 100.00%)
() Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above seareqated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136
(%000)
Securty
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category | Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund
HDFC Bank Lid Equity 541,752 779%
CICI Bank Lid Equity 438,086 6.30%
State Bank of India. Equity 229242 3.30%
xis Bank Limited Equity 166,989) 2.40%
Bajaj Finance Ld Equity 166,286 2.30%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 132,466 1.90%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 76,493 1.10%
Kotak Nifty PSU Bank ETF Equity 58,173 0.84%
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 54,672 0.79%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Bank of india Equity 50,158| 0.72%)
SBI Life Insurance Company Lid Equity 42,630 0.61%
CIC PRUDENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity 38,966 056%
SBIETF NIFTY BANK Equity 36,604 053%
HDFC NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 35,775 051%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 35,410 051%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 35,163 051%
[ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 33,877 0.49%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 20,172 0.42%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 17,485 0.25%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Lid Equity 15,810 0.23%
[Towal 2,235,300 32.10%
infosys L1d Equity 298,699 3.30%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 219383 3.15%
HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 99,053 142%
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related acivities | Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 80,936| 1.16%)
Wipro Lid Equity 42,15 0.62%
LTIMindiree Limited Equity 42,180 0.61%
Coforge Limited Equity 14,020 0.20%
[Toal 797,194 Tr46%)
3 Others [Total 3.021.465 56.39%)
Grand Total 6,953,967 100.00%)
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() Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024

Fund Name : Growth Fund

SFIN Code : ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND136

— (%000)
Securlty
SNo Industry Sector Investment Category | mvestment Amount| percentage of Fund|
HDFC Bank Ld Equity 91897 ©87%)
lcICI Bank Lid Equity 79,538 5.95%
State Bank of India Equity 45,134 3.38%
Bajaj Finance Ld Equity 28546 2.13%)
xis Bank Limited Equity 27,685 2.07%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid Equity 22,009 165%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 125526 0.94%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 10,454 0.78%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 9,988 0.75%
Jio Financial Senvces Limited Equity 9,432 0.71%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 9,116 0.68%
Five-Star Business Finance Ltd Equity 8,190 0.61%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 6549 0.49%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Bl Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 5.969) 0.45%|
SBLETF NIFTY BANK Equity 5509 0.42%
Bank of India Equity 5424 0.41%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 5393 0.40%
HDFC NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 153 0.34%
lCICI Prudental Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 4334 0.32%
8.579% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (VD 23/06/2026) Debt 4,080) 0.31%
ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity 4,039) 0.30%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 3,661 0.27%
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 3,000 0.22%
IDFC First Bank Limited Equity 2,900 0.22%
[ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 2,606 0.19%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 2,021 0.15%
Power Finance Corporation Lid Equity 1673 0.13%
Total 16,397 3L.14%)
infosys L1 Equity 53,39 3.99%)
Tata Consultancy Services Lid Equity 36,875 2.76%)
HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 17,132 1.28%)
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities | Tech Mahindra Ld Equity 12,253 0.92%
LTiMinduree Limited Equity 7,082 053%
Wipro Lid Equity 6824 051%
Coforge Limited Equity 787 0.06%
Total 132,299 10.04%)
3 Others Total 786,451, 58.62%)
(Grand Total 137,148 100.00%)
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the vear ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Liquid Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136
(%000)
Securty
SNo Industry Sector Investment Category | Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
7.40% Sundaram Finance NCD (MD 26.08-2025). Debt 248.710) T55%
|AXIS BANK CD MD 31-Jan-2025 Debt 234,740 4.20%
7.17% Power Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 22/05/2025) Debt 108,679 3.63%)
NABARD CD MD 26-Feb-2025 Debt 186,801 3.42%
8.23% Rural Electrification Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 23/01/2025) Debt 150557, 2.75%
7.79% HDFC Bank Lid.NCD (MD 04/03/2025) Debt 149,955 2.74%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Kotak Mahindra Bank CD (MD 03/01/2025) Debt 141,754 2.59%)
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd CP (MD -05/03/2025) Debt 139,590 255%
8.95% Indian Railways Fin. Corp. NCD (MD 10/03/2025) Debt 101,179 185%
5.74% Rural Electrification . Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 20/06/2024) Debt 99,510 182%
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd CP (MD -21/08/2024) Debt 97,179 1.78%
8.27% Rural Electrification Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 06/02/2025) Debt 50,207 0.92%
9.15% Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund Ltd. (D 28/06/2024) Debt .92%
[Total 33.82%
2 Others Total 66.18%)
Grand Total 100.00%)
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Equity-Il Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIFND136
(000)
Securlty
SNo Industry Sector Investment Category | mvestment Amount Percentage of Fund|
HDFC Bank Ld Equity 250,560 726%
icicl Bank Lid Equity 1,466,306 2.20%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 1,016,429 2.97%
State Bank of India Equity 984,023 2.88%)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 821,742 2.40%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 588,527 1.72%)
ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIETY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity 553,556 162%
HDFC NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 550363 161%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 542263 159%
SBLETF NIFTY BANK Equity 541,375 158%)
. Financial And Insurance Actvites Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 540,033 158%)
[ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 487,542 1.43%
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 275,838 081%
Indian Bank Equity 213487 0.62%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 194,599 057%
Bank of India Equity 137,507 0.40%
|AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 122,664 0.36%
Bandhan Bank Ltd Equity 100,660 0.29%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 99,836 0.29%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 98,175 0.29%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 85,007 0.25%
|shriram Finance Limited Equity 64,996 0.19%
Total 12,035,667 35.18%)
Infosys L@ Equty 1,738,268 5.08%
Tata Consultancy Senices Ld Equity 12605526 3.68%
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities [ C- Technologies Lid Eqity 223,699 0.65%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 107,045 0.58%
L TiMindiree Limited Equity 157,095 0.46%
Wipro Lid Equity 107,601 031%
m 3,684,235 10.77%)
3 Others | 18.487.726 54.05%)
[Grand Totar 34,207,629 100.00%)




(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level

For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Growth-Il Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136

(2'000)
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 72,887
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 62,891
State Bank of India Equity 35,120}
| Axis Bank Limited Equity 22,785
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 21,685}
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Shriram Finance Limited Equity
Bank of India Equity
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity
SBI-ETF NIFTY BANK Equity
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity
ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity
IDFC First Bank Limited Equity
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity
Total
2 Others Total
Grand Total
(3 Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above seqregated at scrip level
For the vear ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Balanced-ll Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136
(%000
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 123,355 5.30%]
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 118,199 5.08%]
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 91,244 3.92%]
9.24% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/09/2024) Debt 70,385} 3.03%]
State Bank of India Equity 42,343 182%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 33,223 1.43%
| Axis Bank Limited Equity 32,691 141%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 32,067 1.38%
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026). Debt 25,435| 1.09%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 0.85%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 0.75%)
1 Financial And Insurance Activities 8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 0.44%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 0.43%)
Bank of India Equity 0.37%)
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 0.37%)
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 0.34%)
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 0.30%)
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 0.30%)
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 0.25%)
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 0.24%)
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 0.22%)
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 0.19%)
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 0.15%)
Total 29.65%)
2 Others Total 70.35%)
Grand Total 100.00%]
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Balanced Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136
(%000)
Security
SNo Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 1,082,491 5.08%]
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 836,668 3.93%)
State Bank of India Equity 388,033 1.829%)
6.00% HDFC Bank Ltd. (erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 29/05/2026) Debt 386,423 1.819%)
7.92% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/03/2030) Debt 357,232 1.68%)
7.70% India Grid Trust InvIT NCD (MD 06/05/2028) Debt 350,866 1.65%]
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 318,328 1.49%
| Axis Bank Limited Equity 299,901 141%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 292,389 1.37%
7.05% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 21/12/2030) Debt 244,350 1.15%
8.80% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/01/2029) Debt 210476 0.99%
8.37% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 07/12/2028) Debt 206,894 0.97%
9.24% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/09/2024) Debt 191,045 0.90%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 189,214 0.89%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 169,804 0.80%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 157,834 0.74%)
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 155,362 0.73%
8.70% LIC Housing Finance Ltd. (MD 23-03-2029) Debt 153,624 0.72%
8.55% HDFC Bank Ltd. (erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 132,027 0.62%
N Financial And Insurance Activiies 8.94% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 25/03/2028) Debt 104,388 0.49%
8.20% India Grid Trust InvIT NCD (MD 06/05/2031) Debt 103,831 0.49%
8.65% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 28/12/2024). Debt 100,491 0.47%)
7.90% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 08/05/2024) Debt 100,001 0.47%)
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026). Debt 88,515 0.42%
8.25% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 79,948 0.38%
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 79,554 037%
Bank of India Equity 79,108 037%
8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 70931 033%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 70537 033%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 65,254] 0.31%)
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 63,332 0.30%
7.90% HDFC Bank Ltd.(erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 24/08/2026) Debt 60,232 0.28%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 58,409 0.27%)
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 54,447 0.26%)
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 51,873 024%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 45,442, 0.21%)
8.60% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD GOI Serviced (MD 08/03/2029) Debt 41,905 0.20%
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 325503 0.15%
8.10% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 27/12/2026) Debt 30,306 0.14%
8.329% HDFC Bank Ltd. (erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 04/05/2026) Debt 0,104 0.05%
Total 7,514,073 35.27%)
2 Others Total 13,790,894 64.73%)
Grand Total 21,304,967 100.00%
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(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level

For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Growth Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136

(%'000)
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 377,679 6.82%
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 334,040 6.04%
State Bank of India Equity 184,474 3.33%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 119,024 2.15%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 115,497 2.09%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 97,162 1.76%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 53959 0.98%
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 38,832 0.70%
8.55% HDFC Bank Ltd.(erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 34,306 0.62%)
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 29,965 0.54%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 25,896 0.47%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 25,260 0.46%
Bank of India Equity 25,178 0.45%)
SBI-ETF NIFTY BANK Equity 25,138 0.45%|
1 Financial And Insurance Activities HDFC NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 23,612 0.43%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 23,447 0.42%|
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 23,216 0.42%)
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 19,862 0.36%
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 17,892 0.32%)
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 14,643 0.26%)|
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 14,013 0.25%
ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity 13,781 0.25%
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 12,472 0.23%)
IDFC First Bank Limited Equity 12,103 0.22%)
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 11,354 0.21%)
[Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 6,948 013%
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 5,100 0.09%
8.70% LIC Housing Finance Ltd. (MD 23-03-2029) Debt 3135 0.06%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 38 0.00%|
Total 1,688,027 30.50%
2 Others [Total 3,845,.934] 69.50%}
[Grand Total 5,533,961] 100.00%)
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Debt Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136
I (Toon)
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
7.77% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 29/08/2027) Debt 250,698 7.05%
8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 146,929 4.13%)
8.55% HDFC Bank Ltd.(erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 125,790 3.54%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 120,146 3.38%
8.25% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 119,923 3.37%
6.17% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 03/09/2026) Debt 96,769 2.72%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 67,950 1.91%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 19/01/2028) Debt 61,563 1.73%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Limited NCD (MD 21/02/2028) Debt 51,340 1.44%
9.15% Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund Ltd. (MD 28/06/2024) Debt 50,133 1.41%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities
7.70% India Grid Trust InviT NCD (MD 06/05/2028) Debt 50,124 1.41%
8.00% ICICI Home Finance Ltd NCD (05/12/2024) Debt 50,007 1.41%
8.60% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD GOI Serviced (MD 08/03/2029) Debt 41,905 1.18%
8.20% India Grid Trust InviT NCD (MD 06/05/2031) Debt 41,532 1.17%
8.10% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 27/12/2026) Debt 40,407 1.14%
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026). Debt 30,522 0.86%)
7.90% HDFC Bank Ltd.(erstwhile HDFC Ltd.) NCD (MD 24/08/2026) Debt 30,116 0.85%)
8.56% Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd NCD (MD 29/11/2028) Debt 10,417, 0.29%)
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/07/2030) Debt 10,151 0.29%)
7.75% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/06/2030) Debt 0.28%)
Total 39.54%)
2 Others. Total 60.46%)
Grand Total 100.00%j
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Discontinued Policy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136
(2'000)
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd CP (D -21/08/2024) Debt 291,537 3.88%
|SUNDARAM FINANCE Ltd CP (MD 07/06/2024) Debt 246,781 3.28%
N Einancial And Insurance Activties Axis Bank CD (MD 30/08/2024) Debt 242,681 3.23%
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd CP (MD 05/11/2024) Debt 238,825 318%
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd CP (MD -21/05/2024) Debt 99,020 1.32%
NABARD CD MD 26-Feb-2025 Debt 46,700 0.62%]
Total 1.165.55' 15.50%)
2 Others Total s.ass.axgl 84.50%]
Grand Total 7,521,886, 100.00%)
(9) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Pension Growth Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136
(%'000)
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 3.96%
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 3.02%
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/07/2030) Debt 1.52%
State Bank of India Equity 1.45%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 1.30%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 1.24%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 1.18%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 0.75%)
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 062%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 0.36%|
|Shriram Finance Limited Equity 0.32%)
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 0.30%|
Bank of India Equity 0.24%)
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 0.22%)
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 0.20%|
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 0.18%)
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 0.15%)|
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 0.12%|
Total 17.10%)
2 Others Total 82.90%)
Grand Total 1,337,553 100.00%|




(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024

Fund Name : India Multi-Cap Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136

(¥'000)
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 2,589,159 5.62%)
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 1,944,352 4.22%)
State Bank of India Equity 1,105,548 2.40%)
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 1,023,428 2.22%)|
| Axis Bank Limited Equity 893,575 1.94%)
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 657,065 1.43%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 655,583 1.42%)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 452,844 0.98%)
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 397,047| 0.86%|
SBI-ETF NIFTY BANK Equity 333,585 0.72%)
ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity 332,640 0.72%|
HDFC NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 320,783 0.70%)
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 317,924 0.69%|
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 296,942 0.64%|
[ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 294,230 0.64%)
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 250,405 0.54%|
Jio Financial Services Limited Equity 246,805 0.54%)
Union Bank of India Equity 234,783 0.51%]
Indian Bank Equity 223,099 0.48%)
Bank of India Equity 218,315 0.47%)
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 199,216 0.43%|
Bank of Baroda Equity 176,795 0.38%|
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 173,609 0.38%|
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 136,108 0.30%|
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd Equity 90,394 0.20%
Total 13,564,231 29.45%
2 Others Total 70.55%
LGrand Total 100.00%|
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10%and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Pension Discontinued Policy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136
(%000
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
1 Others Total 435,907 100.00%)|
Grand Total 435,907 100.00%|
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136
(2'000)
Security
SNo Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 174,69 1.97%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 162,871 1.84%
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 160,130 181%)
REC Limited Equity 158,531, 1.79%
Federal Bank Ltd Equity 120,160 1.36%
HDFC Asset Management Company Ltd Equity 113971 1.29%
[AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 111,915 1.26%)
Bank of India Equity 100,523] 113%
Union Bank of India Equity 96,676 1.09%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Indian Bank Equity 94,847 1.07%]
Max Financial Services Limited Equity 86,234 0.97%
IDFC First Bank Limited Equity 73,755 0.83%
Karur Vysya Bank Ltd Equity 72,104 081%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd Equity 64,216 0.72%|
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Lid Equity 55,020 0.62%
Five-Star Business Finance Ltd Equity 42,888 0.48%
Bandhan Bank Ltd Equity 39,901 0.45%
Kotak Nifty PSU Bank ETF Equity 31,164 0.35%|
Karnataka Bank Ltd Equity 30,604 0.35%
Total 1,790,205 20.19%)
2 Others. Total 7,075,467 79.81%
Grand Total 8,865,672 100.00%
1c
(3) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Pension Balanced Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01505/11/15PENSBAL FND136
(€000
Security
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
1 Others Total 561,031 100.00%)|
Grand Total 561,031 100.00%|
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segreqated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Large Cap Advantage Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF02109/06/20L ARCPADFND136
(2'000)
Security
SNo Industry Sector Investment Category Investment Amount| Percentage of Fund|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 508 626| 8.88%)
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 351,648| 6.14%
Avis Bank Limited Equity 133,204 2.32%
State Bank of India Equity 131,159 2.20%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 116,599 2.04%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 106,266 1.85%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 47,453 083%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 41,885 0.73%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 30,303 0.69%|
ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Equity 39,110 0.68%)
SBI-ETF NIFTY BANK Equity 39013 0.68%)
[ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 38,970 0.68%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 38,844 0.68%)
HDFC NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 37,922 0.66%|
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 36,389 0.64%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 34538 0.60%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 34,175 0.60%|
Total 1.775.190) 30.98%
infosys Ltd Equity 283,385 4.95%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 208,832 3.649%)
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities | CL Technologies Ltd Equity 86,138 1.50%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 40,834 0.71%
Wipro Ltd Equity 36,172 0.63%
LTiMindtree Limited Equity 23872 0.42%
Total 679,231 11.86%)
3 Others Total 3.274,89) 57.16%
Grand Total 5729317 100.00%)
Note : As per IRD. ) 2016, Poli Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not
p p:

considered for above disclosure.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Annexures to Schedule 16 For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Unit Linked Disclosures - Other Disclosures

(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name : Balanced Fund

SFIN Code: ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136

(%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment ﬂ;?; Investment Amount Percenlaglﬁ
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 189,695 8.75%
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 100,428 4.63%|
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 92,061 4.25%|
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 63,687 2.94%)|
9.24% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/09/2024) Debt 40,826 1.88%)
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 36,483 1.68%|
Axis Bank Limited Equity 35,705 1.65%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 35,189 1.62%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities State Bank of India Equity 33,042 L87%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 25,006 1.15%|
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 15,731 0.73%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 10,003 0.46%
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026) Debt 8,219 0.38%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 6,771 0.31%|
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 6,048 0.28%|
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 5,149 0.24%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 4,350 0.20%|
8.55% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 4,181 0.19%
Total 713,474 32.91%)
2 Others Total 1,454,176 67.09%)
Grand Total 2,167,650 100.00%)
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Debt Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136
(2'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment g:lceugr;?; Investment Amount Percemaglm
6.65% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 15/02/2027) Debt 193,446 4.42%
8.55% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 154,707, 3.53%
6.17% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 03/09/2026) Debt 143,437, 3.28%
7.79% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 21/05/2030) Debt 120,932 2.76%
7.05% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 01/12/2031) Debt 86,414 1.97%)|
8.55% Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd NCD (MD 09/08/2028) Debt 72,757 1.66%
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/07/2030) Debt 70,388 1.61%
6.0451% HDB Financial Services Ltd. NCD (MD 23/02/2024) Debt 68,997/ 1.58%
8.20% India Grid Trust InviT NCD (MD 06/05/2031) Debt 61,790 1.41%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Limited NCD (MD 21/02/2028) Debt 51,570 1.18%
8.75% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 15/06/2025) Debt 51,033 117%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities 9.15% Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund Ltd. (MD 28/06/2024) Debt 50,832 1.16%
8.25% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 50,134 1.15%
9.10% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/03/2029) Debt 42,837 0.98%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 19/01/2028) Debt 41,228 0.94%
8.32% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 04/05/2026) Debt 40,704 0.93%
7.75% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/06/2030) Debt 40,155 0.92%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 31,271 0.71%
8.10% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 27/12/2026) Debt 30,408 0.69%|
8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 25,424 0.58%
8.60% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD GOI Serviced (MD 08/03/2029) Debt 21,093 0.48%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 10,539 0.24%
7.90% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 24/08/2026) Debt 10,065 0.23%)
Total 1,470,162 33.58%)
2 Others Total 2,907,658 66.42%)
Grand Total 4,377,820 100.00%)
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND136
— (¥'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment C;‘;‘;:;?; Investment Amount Percemaglm
1 Financial And Insurance Activities ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 370,135 6.23%|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 341,299 5.74%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 329,138 5.54%
State Bank of India Equity 146,667, 2.47%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 144,997, 2.44%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 127,057, 2.14%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 125,231 2.11%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 123,160 2.07%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 119,762 2.01%
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 91,568 1.54%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 77,894 1.31%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 75,001 1.26%
ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 50,775 0.85%
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 30,546 0.51%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 29,427 0.50%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 24,580 0.41%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 22,296 0.38%
Total 2,229,623 37.51%)
Infosys Ltd Equity 412,842, 6.95%)
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities | ' & Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 187,484 3.15%
HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 89,534 1.51%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 53,195 0.89%)
Total 743,055 12.50%]
3 Others Total 2,971,112 49.99%
Grand Total 5,943,791 100.00%|
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(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name : Growth Fund

SFIN Code : ULIF00216/06/08 GROWTHFUND136

(%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment g:‘ce:v;:; Investment Amount Percenlagsnﬂ
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 72,789 6.09%)|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 67,677 5.66%|
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 62,847 5.26%)
State Bank of India Equity 28,979 2.42%)|
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 26,558 2.22%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 25,520 2.13%)
Financial And Insurance Activities Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 18,940 1.58%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 13,510 1.13%)
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 10,657 0.89%)
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 10,539 0.88%|
1 Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 10,523 0.88%)|
ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 10,155 0.85%)|
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 10,003 0.84%|
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 9,971 0.83%)
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 8,520 0.71%)
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 5,299 0.44%)|
REC Limited Equity 5,136 0.43%)|
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 5,091 0.43%)|
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 4,119 0.34%)|
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 3,921 0.33%)|
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 3,187 0.27%)|
Total 413,939 34.63%)
Infosys Ltd Equity 68,979 5.77%)|
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 35,871 3.00%|
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 12,869 1.08%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 9,921 0.83%)
Coforge Limited Equity 2,723 0.23%|
Total 130,363 10.91%)
3 Others Total 651,010 54.46%)
Grand Total 1,195,311 100.00%|
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Liquid Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDFUND136
— (%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment C:l(;l;rt‘)‘ryy Investment Amount Percenlagsnﬂ
7.40% Sundaram Finance NCD (MD 26-08-2025). Debt 248,479 5.46%)
5.75% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 16/02/2024) Debt 245,870 5.40%)
Tata Capital Financial Services Limited CP (MD 15-09-2023) Debt 242,516 5.32%
6.95% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 27/04/2023) Debt 99,948 2.19%)
5.80% Kotak Mahindra Prime NCD (MD - 20/02/2024) Debt 98,372 2.16%)
1 Financial And Insurance Activities 5.74% Rural Electrification . Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 20/06/2024) Debt 97,788 2.15%
HDFC CP (MD 29/08/2023) Debt 97,329 2.14%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 21/12/2023) Debt 71,051 1.56%)
9.15% Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund Ltd. (MD 28/06/2024) Debt 50,832 1.12%
5.69% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/09/2023). Debt 49,507 1.09%)
5.00% Kotak Mahindra Prime NCD (MD - 20/12/2023) Debt 49,040 1.08%)
Total 1,350,732 29.65%)
2 Others Total 3,204,334 70.35%)
Grand Total 4,555,066 100.00%|
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Equity-Il Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO0607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136
(%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment C:lcel;rt‘)'ryy Investment Amount Percemagjnﬂ
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 1,538,752 5.42%)|
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 1,516,739 5.34%)|
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 1,438,706 5.07%)|
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 803,875/ 2.83%)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 768,521 2.71%)|
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 627,037 2.21%)
Axis Bank Limited Equity 588,315 2.07%)|
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 560,054 1.97%)|
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 544,737 1.92%|
1 Financial And Insurance Activities ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 536,741 1.89%)|
State Bank of India Equity 531,534 1.87%)
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 529,480 1.86%)|
ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 473,178 1.67%|
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 182,190 0.64%|
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 143,628 0.51%)
Bandhan Bank Ltd Equity 139,791 0.49%|
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 106,639 0.38%)
SBI Cards & Payment Services Ltd Equity 105,726 0.37%|
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 100,859 0.36%)
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 64,911 0.23%)|
Total 11,301,411 39.79%|
Infosys Lid Equity 1,897,390 6.68%]
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 1,044,274 3.68%)|
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 188,163 0.66%)
HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 122,527 0.43%)|
Wipro Ltd Equity 85,646 0.30%|
Total 3,338,000 11.75%)
Reliance Industries Ltd Equity 2,623,005 9.24%)
3 Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum products Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited Equity 142,606 0.50%
Hindustan Petroleum Corp Ltd Equity 117,363 0.41%)
Total 2,882,973 10.15%)
4 Others Total 10,876,775 38.30%)
Grand Total 28,399,159 100.00%|
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(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name : Growth-Il Fund

SFIN Code : ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136

(¥'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment s:g;?,yy Investment Amount Percenlagsﬂ
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 57,366 6.15%)
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 53,159 5.70%)
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 49,963 5.36%
State Bank of India Equity 23,128 2.48%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 22,628 2.43%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 22,103 2.37%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 17,916 1.92%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 15,794, 1.69%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 10,644 1.14%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities 7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 10,003 1.07%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 8,520 0.91%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 7,014] 0.75%,
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 6,984] 0.75%,
ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 6,093 0.65%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 4,245 0.46%,
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 3,479] 0.37%,
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 3,358 0.36%
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 3,090 0.33%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 2,480] 0.27%,
REC Limited Equity 2,309 0.25%)
Total 330,276 35.42%)
2 Others Total 602,177 64.58%)
Grand Total 932,453 100.00%
(J) Industry wise of with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Balanced-Il Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136
(¥'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment CS;Cel;ra“ryy Investment Amount| Percenlageﬂ
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 124,355 5.53%
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 104,342 4.64%
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 96,730 4.30%
9.24% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/09/2024) Debt 71,445 3.18%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 65,758 2.92%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 38,837 1.73%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 35,934 1.60%
State Bank of India Equity 35,668 1.59%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Baja Finance Ltd Equity 29,949 1.33%
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026) Debt 25,685 1.14%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 19,805 0.88%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 16,012 0.71%
8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 10,170 0.45%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 10,003 0.44%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 7,181 0.32%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 6,308 0.28%
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 5,149 0.23%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 4,424, 0.20%
Total 707,756 31.47%]
2 Others Total 1,540,933 68.53%)
Grand Total 2,248,689 100.00%)
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Balanced Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136
(%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment C;Zl;r;?; Investment Amount| Percen!agsﬁ
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 1,003,461 4.77%
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 920,173 4.37%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 622,803 2.96%)
6.00% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 29/05/2026) Debt 477,430 2.27%
|Axis Bank Limited Equity 363,104 1.73%
7.92% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/03/2030) Debt 356,285 1.69%
7.70% India Grid Trust InviT NCD (MD 06/05/2028) Debt 350,628 1.67%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 341,266 1.62%
State Bank of India Equity 336,586 1.60%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 271,693 1.29%
7.05% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 21/12/2030) Debt 240,844 1.14%
8.80% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/01/2029) Debt 212,609 1.01%
8.37% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 07/12/2028) Debt 208,452 0.99%
9.24% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 30/09/2024) Debt 193,922 0.92%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 190,749 0.91%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 170,059 0.81%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 156,355 0.74%
8.70% LIC Housing Finance Ltd. (MD 23-03-2029) Debt 154,681 0.74%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 150,555 0.72%
8.55% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 132,756 0.63%
8.94% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 25/03/2028) Debt 105,247 0.50%
8.20% India Grid Trust InvIT NCD (MD 06/05/2031) Debt 102,983 0.49%
8.65% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 28/12/2024). Debt 101,487 0.48%
7.90% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 08/05/2024) Debt 100,186 0.48%
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026) Debt 89,383 0.42%
8.25% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 80,214 0.38%
Bajaj Finserv Lid Equity 80,182 0.38%|
8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 71,188 0.34%
7.90% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 24/08/2026) Debt 60,393 0.29%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 44,264 0.21%
8.60% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD GOI Serviced (MD 08/03/2029) Debt 42,185 0.20%
9.3% L&T Infra credit Ltd. NCD (MD 25/08/2023) Debt 40,225 0.19%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 37,598 0.18%
8.10% India Infradebt Ld. NCD (MD 27/12/2026) Debt 30,408 0.14%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 21/12/2023) Debt 28,420 0.14%
8.57% India Infradebt Lid. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 20,597 0.10%
8.32% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 04/05/2026) Debt 10,176 0.05%
Total 7,899,547 37.55%)
2 Others Total 13,136,889 62.45%)
Grand Total 21,036,436 100.00%)
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(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name : Growth Plus Fund

SFIN Code : ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136

(¥'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment CS,:,Z‘;Z‘,); Investment Amount Perce"'agﬁ
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 303,201 6.14%)
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 280,929 5.69%)
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 254,461 5.15%)
State Bank of India Equity 115,273 2.33%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 114,249 2.31%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 105,687, 2.14%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 81,696 1.65%)
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 55,680 1.13%
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 43,749 0.89%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 42,193 0.85%)
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 40,185 0.81%
i Financial And Insurance Activities 8.55% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 34,496 0.70%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 30,010 0.61%
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 25,455 0.52%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 21,809 0.44%
ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 20,310 0.41%
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 20,023 0.41%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 17,701 0.36%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 17,031 0.34%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 13,217 0.27%
9.3% L&T Infra credit Ltd. NCD (MD 25/08/2023) Debt 10,056 0.20%
REC Limited Equity 6,105 0.12%
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 5,149 0.10%
8.70% LIC Housing Finance Ltd. (MD 23-03-2029) Debt 3,157 0.06%)
Total 1,661,820 33.64%]
Infosys Ltd Equity 279,578] 5.66%)
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 139,774 2.83%
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 52,993 1.07%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 41,033 0.83%
Coforge Limited Equity 11,328 0.23%)
Total 524,706] 10.62%]
3 Others Total 2,753,977 55.74%]
Grand Total 4,940,504 100.00%|
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Debt Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136
(%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment gﬂ;yy Investment Amount| Percenlag‘ﬁ
7.77% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 29/08/2027) Debt 250,915 5.49%)
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/07/2030) Debt 160,888 3.52%
6.0451% HDB Financial Services Ltd. NCD (MD 23/02/2024) Debt 157,706 3.45%
8.15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 22/06/2027) Debt 147,460 3.23%
8.55% Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd NCD (MD 09/08/2028) Debt 135,120, 2.96%)
7.79% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 21/05/2030) Debt 131,010 2.87%
8.55% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 126,484 2.77%
9% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 28/03/2028) Debt 120,915 2.65%)
8.25% Shriram Finance Limited NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 120,322] 2.63%)
6.17% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 03/09/2026) Debt 95,625 2.09%)
9.00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/03/2028) Debt 68,501 1.50%
N Financial And Insurance Activities 8.56% Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd NCD (MD 29/11/2028) Debt 63,050 1.38%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Ltd. NCD (MD 19/01/2028) Debt 61,843 1.35%
8.57% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 23/06/2026) Debt 59,731 1.31%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Limited NCD (MD 21/02/2028) Debt 51,570 1.13%
9.15% Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund Ltd. (MD 28/06/2024) Debt 50,832 1.11%
8.00% ICICI Home Finance Ltd NCD (05/12/2024) Debt 50,220 1.10%
7.70% India Grid Trust InviT NCD (MD 06/05/2028) Debt 50,090 1.10%
8.60% Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd. NCD GOI Serviced (MD 08/03/2029) Debt 42,185 0.92%
8.20% India Grid Trust InviT NCD (MD 06/05/2031) Debt 41,193 0.90%
8.10% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 27/12/2026) Debt 40,544 0.89%
8.51% India Infradebt Ltd. NCD (MD 05/05/2026) Debt 30,822 0.67%
7.90% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 24/08/2026) Debt 30,196 0.66%
7.75% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 11/06/2030) Debt 30,116 0.66%,
Total 2,117,337 46.34%
2 Others Total 2,452,220 53.66%
Grand Total 4,569,557 100.00%|
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Discontinued Policy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136
(2'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment CS:IZL;!?; Investment Amount Percenlagfﬂ
HDFC CP (MD 17/05/2023) Debt 248,063 3.67%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 20/06/2023) Debt 246,542, 3.64%
1 Tata Capital Financial Services Limited CP (MD 15-09-2023) Debt 242,516, 3.59%
Bajaj Finance Ltd CP (MD 18/09/2023) Debt 242,442 3.58%
Financial And Insurance Activities Axis Bank CD MD 10-Oct-2023 Debt 240,937, 3.56%
Tata Capital Financial Services Limted CP (MD 21/11/2023) Debt 238,300 3.52%
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd CP (MD 05/07/2023) Debt 196,598 2.91%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 21/12/2023) Debt 118,418; 1.75%
HDFC CP (MD 25/07/2023) Debt 97,956 1.45%
Total 1,871,772 27.67%)
2 Others Total 4,892,339 72.33%
Grand Total 6,764,111 100.00%|
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(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name : Pension Growth Fund

SFIN Code : ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136

(2'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment CS::EZT,‘,YY Investment Amount| Percenlagjr‘o‘:
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 36,218 3.16%
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 33,625 2.93%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 23,976 2.09%
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 22/07/2030) Debt 20,111 1.75%
6.0451% HDB Financial Services Ltd. NCD (MD 23/02/2024) Debt 19,713 1.72%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 13,448 117%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 13,125 1.15%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities State Bank of India Equity 11,318 0.99%
7.75% LIC Housing Fin. Ltd. NCD (MD 23/07/2024) Debt 10,003 0.87%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 21/12/2023) Debt 9,473 0.83%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 9,442] 0.82%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 4,982 0.43%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 2,622 0.23%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 2,235] 0.20%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 1,217, 0.11%
Total 211,507 18.46%)
2 Others Total 934,419 81.54%
Grand Total 1,145,927 100.00%)
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : India Multi-Cap Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136
(¥'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment Cae(ce;:;tryy Investment Amount| Percentagﬁ
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 2,042,713 6.06%
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 1,888,710 5.60%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 1,346,716 3.99%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 817,241 2.42%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 736,738 2.19%
State Bank of India Equity 698,460 2.07%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 544,127 1.61%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 440,029 1.31%
Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 422,421 1.25%
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 382,552 113%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 366,819 1.09%
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 330,915 0.98%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 329,023 0.98%
ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 312,774 0.93%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 254,989 0.76%.
Bank of Baroda Equity 226,945 0.67%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 183,783 0.55%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 166,402| 0.49%
Bandhan Bank Ltd Equity 161,775| 0.48%
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd Equity 95,209 0.28%
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 64,083 0.19%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 24,211 0.07%
Total 11,836,635, 35.11%)
infosys Ltd Equity 2,188,483 6.49%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 772,224 2.20%
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 429,758 1.27%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 232,956 0.69%
LTIMindtree Limited Equity 225,079 0.67%
Total 3,848,501 11.42%)
3 Others Total 18,025,609 53.47%)
Grand Total 33,710,745 100.00%
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Pension Discontinued Policy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136
(2'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment (fcezr;yy Investment Amount| Percentagsno‘;
1 Others. Total 348,463 100.00%
Grand Total 348,463 100.00%
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136
(%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment CS‘;Z';’;‘,VY Investment Amount Pememagm
Federal Bank Ltd Equity 97,306 2.30%
AU Small Finance Bank Limited Equity 85,125 2.02%
Shriram Finance Limited Equity 81,976 1.94%
IDFC First Bank Limited Equity 60,264 1.43%
Bank of Baroda Equity 55,500 1.31%
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited Equity 54,706 1.30%
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd Equity 48,011 1.14%
Max Financial Services Limited Equity 43,706 1.03%
REC Limited Equity 41,035 0.97%
1 Financial And Insurance Activities State Bank of India Equity 38,892, 0.92%
Power Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 34,007 0.81%
Bandhan Bank Ltd Equity 30,934 0.73%
City Union Bank Ltd Equity 30,400 0.72%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 29,466 0.70%
AAVAS Financiers Limited Equity 22,220 0.53%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd Equity 21,984 0.52%
Union Bank of India Equity 21,593 0.51%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 21,535 0.51%
Indian Bank Equity 19,815 0.47%
Kotak Nifty PSU Bank ETF Equity 16,605 0.39%
Total 855,169 20.25%)
2 Others Total 3,368,820 79.75%)
Grand Total 4,223,989 100.00%]
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(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name : Pension Balanced Fund

SFIN Code : ULIF01505/11/15PENSBALFND136

- (%'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment Cae(l;;lgtyyy Investment Amount| Percentagsnodf
1 Others Total 325,685 100.00%
Grand Total 325,685 100.00%
(J) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Large Cap Advantage Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136
(2'000)
S.No Industry Sector Investment CS:[CQ\;[;[[YY Investment Amount| Percenlag:nol:
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 132,537 5.28%
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd Equity 131,222 5.23%
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 125,652 5.01%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity 50,584 2.02%
Axis Bank Limited Equity 44,177 1.76%
Bajaj Finance Ltd Equity 43,479 1.73%
Nippon India ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity 35,795 1.43%
Financial And Insurance Activities Kotak Nifty Bank ETF Equity 33,615 1.34%)
1 ICICI Prudential Nifty Bank ETF Equity 33,431 1.33%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 33,368 1.33%
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 33,317 1.33%
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 32,379 1.29%
State Bank of India Equity 31,900 1.27%
Bajaj Finserv Ltd Equity 19,818 0.79%
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 14,335 0.57%
HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity 13,664 0.54%
Indusind Bank Ltd Equity 6,904 0.28%
Total 816,177 32.53%)
Infosys Ltd Equity 148,690] 5.93%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 93,420 3.72%
2 Computer programming, consultancy and related activities HCL Technologies Ltd Equity 32,667, 1.30%
Tech Mahindra Ltd Equity 19,528 0.78%
Wipro Ltd Equity 15,390 0.61%
Total 309,695 12.34%)
3 Others Total 1,383,270 55.13%]
Grand Total 2,509,141 100.00%)

Note : As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not
considered for above disclosure.
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Controlled Fund

Annexure 9

(X'000)

S. No. Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

1 Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet
Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)

Non Linked Non Participating
Individual Assurance
Group Assurance

Group Pension

Individual Annuity
Individual Health

Linked Non Participating
Individual Assurance
Individual Pension

Non Linked Participating
Individual Assurance
Pension

Non Linked Variable
Group Assurance

Group Pension

Funds for Future Appropriations
Total (A)

Shareholders Fund

Paid up Capital

Reserves & Surpluses

Fair Value Change

Total (B)

Misc. expenses not written off
Credit / (Debit) from P&L Alc.
Total (C)

Total shareholders' funds (B+C)
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B+C))

2 Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance of Controlled Fund
Add: Inflow

Income

Premium Income

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Premium

Investment Income

Other Income

Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts
Total Income

Less: Outgo

(i) Benefits paid (Net)

(i) Interim & Termainal Bonus Paid

(iii) Change in Valuation of Liability

(iv) Commission

(v) Operating Expenses

(vi) GST recovered on ULIP charges

(a) Provision for Doubtful debts

(b) Bad debts written off

(c) Provision for Non Standard Asset
Total Outgo

Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund
Less: transferred to Shareholders' Account
Net Flow in Policyholders' account

Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund
Net In Flow / Outflow

Add: change in valuation Liabilities

Add: Increase in Paid up Capital

Less: Dividend & Dividend Distribution Tax
Fair Value Change

Closing Balance of Controlled Fund

As Per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any

3 Reconciliation with Shareholders’ and Policyholders' Fund
3.1 Policyholders' Funds

3.1.1 |Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR, NON-PAR and Variable
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund

Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account

Add: change in valuation Liabilities

Total

As per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any

3.1.2 |Policyholders' Funds - Linked

Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account

Add: change in valuation Liabilities

Total

As per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any

3.1.3 |Funds for Future Appropriations

Opening Balance of Funds for Future Appropriations
Add / (Less): Movement during the year

Closing Balance of Funds for Future Appropriations
As per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any

3.2 Shareholders Funds

Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund

Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P&L)
Add: Infusion of Capital

Less: Dividend & Dividend Distribution Tax

Fair Value Change

Closing Balance of the Shareholders" fund

As per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any

77,270,550
20,798,678
28,530,836
13,969,716

45,332

157,187,653
2,577,266

55,975,938

79,389

6,424,196
362,859,554

9,500,000
4,688,822
14,188,822

14,188,822
377,048,376

305,067,287

71,287,011

(1,960,622)
69,326,389
48,124,153
106,609
1,062,771
423,687,209

31,506,517
157,110
70,947,570
4,111,219
9,354,057
720,196
10,359

(6,398)
116,800,630

1,443,941
305,442,638
1,133,168

70,947,570
(475,000)

377,048,376

377,048,376

155,676,016

40,994,423
196,670,439
196,670,439

129,811,772

29,953,147
159,764,919
159,764,919

6,048,845

375,351
6,424,196
6,424,196

13,530,654
1,133,168

(475,000)
14,188,822
14,188,822

54,706,385
17,414,291
26,658,436
11,332,271

47,296

127,771,488
2,040,284

45,432,721

84,616

6,048,845
291,536,633

9,500,000
4,030,654
13,530,654

13,530,654
305,067,287

265,241,740

71,973,832

(1,676,616)
70,297,216
13,134,388
49,298
1,497,649
350,220,291

30,789,386
134,610
39,309,820
4,135,482
8,362,295
656,959
3,254

379

83,392,185

1,697,585
265,130,521
911,946

39,309,820

(285,000)
305,067,287
305,067,287

115,657,351

40,018,665
155,676,016
155,676,016

130,520,617
(708,845)

129,811,772

129,811,772

6,160,064
(111,219)

6,048,845

6,048,845

12,903,708
911,946

(285,000)
13,530,654
13,530,654
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 10 (B)
Details of Unclaimed Amount and Investment Income

(%'000)
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Policy Dues Income Accrued Policy Dues Income Accrued
Opening Balance 53,869 4,025 69,274 4,856
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed Fund 539,273 - 928,796 -
Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount but not encashed by the - - - -
policyholders (To be included only when cheques are stale)
Add: Investment Income on Unclaimed Fund - 10,167 - 11,393
Less: Amount of claims paid during the year 407,129 10,785 943,717 12,132
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of claims paid in respect of amounts 3,391 892 484 93
transferred earlier)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount Fund 182,622 2,515 53,869 4,025
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Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Disclosures relating to fund for discontinued policies

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexure 11

(2'000)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sub-total Total Sub-total Total

Fund for Discontinues Policies
Opening Balance of Funds for Discontinued Policies 7,112,575 6,066,883
Add: Fund of policies discontinued during the year 6,938,564 6,143,146
Less: Fund of policies revived during the year 4,188,303 2,895,939
Add: Net Income/ Gains on investment of the Fund 544,114 341,864
Less: Fund Management Charges levied 46,057 40,088
Less: Amount refunded to policyholders during the year 2,403,100 845,218 2,503,292 1,045,691
Closing Balance of Fund for Discontinued Policies 7,957,793 7,112,575
Other disclosures
Number of policies discontinued during the year 5,870 7,946
Percentage of discontinued policies to total policies (product-wise) during the year (refer note
below)
UL Dream Smart Plan 0.00%) 0.00%)
UL Dream Smart Plan - New 0.00%) 0.00%
UL Future Smart Plan 0.00%) 0.00%)
UL Future Smart Plan - New 0.00%) 0.00%
UL Grow Smart Plan 0.00%) 0.00%)
UL Grow Smart Plan - New 0.00%) 0.05%
UL Insure Smart Plan - New 0.00%) 0.14%)
UL Insure Smart Plan-Revised 0.00%) 0.00%
UL Smart Lifelong Plan 0.08%) 0.89%
UL Smart Goals Plan 0.30%) 1.66%)
UL Smart Future Plan 0.10%) 0.47%)
UL Shubh Labh 0.00% 0.00%
UL Secure Bhavishya 0.65%) 4.14%)
UL Platinum Plus plan 0.88%) 3.37%)
UL Investshield Plan 2.06%) 7.08%)
UL Invest 4G 2.46%) 8.16%
UL Titanium Plus plan 1.98%) 4.59%)
UL Invest 4G - Revised 8.86%) 18.90%)
UL Titanium Plus plan - Revised 15.91%) 15.91%)
UL Smart One Pay 0.00%) 0.00%
UL New Invest4G Plan 8.38%) 10.60%)
UL Insure Smart Plan -Revised 7.77%) 8.67%
UL Smart Future Plan - Revised 6.72%) 17.89%)
UL Smart Goals Plan - Revised 8.31%) 16.49%)
UL Secure Bhavishya - Revised 14.96%) 9.74%)
UL Smart Lifelong Plan Revised 6.10%) 11.83%)
Grow Smart Plan Revised 16.67%) 6.25%)
Future Smart Plan Revised 0.00%) 0.00%
Wealth Edge 0.11%) 0.00%
Number of policies revived during the year 700 488
Percentage of policies revived (to discontinued policies) during the year 11.93%) 6.14%)
Charges imposed on account of discontinued policies 21,617 28,588
Charges readjusted on account of revival of policies 2,194 1,526

Note : Total policies has been taken as Inforced policies as on last day of the financial year
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